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him, he would give me money. He would try to pay us for things
we do, like clean the tub, clean his room. He took us out to
dinner and stuff. He tried to discipline us. For example, as my
brother would say, I done something, he'd see what the problem
was, who was in the wrong. He'd get upset with us. Idon't
remember him much when I was younger. He was barely home.

Coming up, I hardly remember him being around that much.
When [ was in high school, yes. But most of the time he was in
jail as a child, or in group homes. Iremember him staying in
group homes, sometimes he would come over. When I was about
12 or 13 he was home with us. He didn't like to go to school. He
didn't like nobody bothering him, talking about him. He had a bit
of a temper. He fought with Debra sometimes. He used to be fat.
They used to call him names. And then he was real dark.

Girvies used to bring Beverly food and stuff and help her family
out a lot. He used to stay with Jesse sometimes. He always tried
to help them, if they run low on food or something. He would
cook sometimes for us when we were living together, Polish
sausage, biscuits, he liked junk food.

Girvies was the father type, Smitty was real quiet. Girvies would
get on Smitty, "Smitty, why don't you get on and make the kids
mind?" Girvies was a provider.

Ms. Bernadette Davis (34), another one of Girvies' younger sisters,
reported that in about 1974, Girvies' father died "with a whiskey bottle in his
hand." The hospital sent back his father's belongings, including the half-empty
whiskey bottle, which Girvies poured out. Notably, right after his father's
death, Girvies, then age 15 or 16, started drinking heavily. Bernadette herself
has been through drug rehabilitation four times. She stated that 12 peoplein
her family still get hlgh mcludmg cousins. She stated that one cousin, "Little
Mike," who is in prison, "can't function in society."

Bernadette independently confirmed that her mother had a difficult time
handling the demands of motherhood. She stated that her mother, "just didn't
know. ;She ran the streets and had a lot of men friends in her life. Meet guys,
need money, turn a trick. She wasn't home with us a lot." She summed up,

Smitty had left her. Our mother had a boyfriend. He stayed
drunk all the time. Give her a few dollars and she'd cook and lay
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up with him. She'd go over there Friday through Sunday, we
didn't like him. We learned on our own. If Girvies had money,
he'd buy stuff and put it in the refrigerator. I don't remember him
going to school. He couldn't really read. He started reading and
writing in Menard. She let him get by with too much, she didn't
set a good example. Ozella, one time I found myself leaning on
her shoulder and she pushed me away. She taught us to have a
baby, go on welfare, get money in your pocket--not to go to
school, get a job, get something for yourself.

Bernadette, even though she does not consider herself as particularly
close to Girvies, commented that he has "matured and calmed down a lot," and
reported that he has tried to intervene constructively in the lives of family
members. For example, she stated that,

I'm a recovering addict and alcoholic myself. I got on it real
heavy after it all happened to him. He told me I needed to get
myself together, to wake up. He was concerned. He told me I
had these kids to take care of, and I needed to stay sober to take
care of the kids. It worries and upsets him....He has changed his
life, become a minister. He was in the bible, but I wasn't really
listening, until my situation got worser, I got in several
rehabilitations. He was there for me. He would always call me
and encourage me....When I'm sitting feeling sorry for myself,
spending all my money, and not paying my bills he'd say,
"What's it gonna take to straighten you up? You won't listen." He
would call Mama to get information about me when my phone
got cut off. '

Ms. Debra McCrae (35), Girvies' closest sibling in age, described her
brother's childhood as follows:

To be hbnest, I knew he was a disturbed child, he had his moods.
Sometimes he was a good guy, sometimes he'd be outraged.
Sometimes he was just like a completely nice person, cooking for
us. Sometimes he'd get mean, want to fight, start drinking. When
he was growing up, he was in jail a lot. Then he'd come back
home.

- And he didn't like school at all. He was kind of chubby. He was
fat and he wanted to be the center of attention. Me and him was
in a class together, home room, in 4th or 5th grade at Jackson
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School. But if the teacher would ask him a question, he'd get up
and leave. He'd come by in the morning, but leave school.

He was always shy at home and school. My sisters would call
him fat. By him being emotional he took it serious. I don't
remember him staying in class all day. I don't know if he was
slow. If the teacher would ask him something, sometimes he
would mouth off to her and walk out of the room. My father had
a drinking problem. I have a drinking problem. I'm going to
classes now for it and doing a lot better.

When asked about her mother, Debra stated,

She was into partying, and going out. She wasn't able to give us
much. Smitty was in and out all the time. Back and forth. Off
and on. Sometimes she was gone overnight. I don't know how
long she stayed out when we was young. When we got older, I
was 15 or 16, we were drinking around the house too. With my
mother. She loved gin. Used to, anyway. We would drink to get
drunk. Even when we were coming up, and especially when I
was a teenager. Smitty would drink when she drank. She's 10
years older."

When asked about the kinds of guidance that they got when they were
young, Debra stated, "We survived. We were never put in no home or nothing.
At times it was O.K. At times it was bad. She never disciplined us enough.

She let us get away with a lot. When my dad tried to make us mind, she would
stop him. We never got whippings." About the frequent moves, Debra stated,
"We never stayed nowhere too long, never. Ozella just got that in her. She
can't be still. She was very stingy. That woman loved money, her money and
everybody else's money. I never remember gettmg new clothes, but she would
get new clothes, new shoes."

Debra indicated that her family is completely fragmented even though
they live close geographically. When asked about affection in the house, Debra
stated that the kids never got hugs or any other type of emotional support or
affection.

She would not show her feelings at all. She just won't. She said

- -her mother didn't do it with her, so she is like that. She never told
any of us that she loved us. It's sad to say, but yes, she's kind of
cold. Tdon't go around her. I follow her a lot because of my kids,
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she has my kids. She has my kids....Never went to the park or
picnic or zoo....[Girvies] never had that love. We was neglected
of love, that's what we was all neglected of.

Accounts from Outside of the Family

I had the opportunity to interview Mrs. Lula Belle Johnson. Mrs.
Johnson, a friend of Ozella Smith, is employed as a mental health outreach
worker for the state. She raised 12 children of her own. She has known Girvies
and his family for many years. She has befriended Girvies and has visited him
frequently.

When asked to compare the young Girvies with Girvies now, Mrs.
Johnson stated,

He was kind of pretty nervous. Feisty. Rough. It seemed like to
me he had a problem in the mind. It seemed like he was thinking
way off in space. When he'd get really, really angry, he would
shout. I guess I don't know the words for it.

What would set him off is if someone brought something up he
didn't want to talk about. It would rouse him. Then he'd
apologize. He was a person who would always say he's sorry.
He had trouble expressing himself lots of times. Even now, he
has a hard time making things plain. You have to take time and
listen to him, or you'll just miss out.

Girvies is able to control himself, able to sit down and let you do
the talking. He's able to listen and hold his peace. Not jump all
of a sudden and get hot. If there's a problem, he'll say, 'Let's pray
about it.' He leans on prayer, and he leans on Jesus. He has all
kinds of bibles. He marks his verses, and he could tell you
exactly where to go to find it. He's well studied up. If you saw
him back them, you wouldn't believe it, the change. He was
raving like a wild man when he first got down there, he was so
nervous. Now he takes time to talk. He has a lot of positive
personality changes. No more raving and hollering and fussing,
he's calmed down. He's strong for the Word. He wants his life,
true enough, but he's striving for the Word."
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Mrs. Johnson stated that Girvies, though frustrated with his family _and
their constant problems, is very concerned about them. She stated,

He helped out his mother, his sisters. His mother, she went
through a lot of things. I think her mother had passed. It kind of
brought on a pressure on her. Sometimes she seemed way off in
space a lot of times....He wanted his mama to make his brothers
and sisters stop running around. His brothers stop running the
streets. His sisters not having boyfriends at an early age. They
had their fusses....Some of them got their problems. Debbie, she
has her own drinking problem. She needed guidance real bad.
Bernadette, about three years ago, if you saw her then, the drugs.
She'd go into the hospital for meetings, would do her good for a
day or so.

Girvies helped me through my divorce. He helped draw up some
papers. He told me to see a lawyer, Don Collins, in Belleville. He
knows Girvies real well."

He's worried about them, fussing, afraid that they'll give his
mother a heart attack. His brother Devon is not straight. That
worries him so bad. He's afraid he's going to get a problem,
AIDS. Running around drinking. It upsets Girvies.

He tries to tell his mother about Bernadette and Debbie, tell them
just to stay away from you. Said one of his friend's mothers had a
heart attack and died. This gets on him, even though he loves his
sisters and brothers.

Mrs. Johnson commented that, "People [officers] at Menard talked about
how much Girvies had changed, how he had gotten a lot better, Ms. Betty
[Washington], the one that pats you down....I would say that the boy don't
deserve the death penalty, because the Bible say thou shalt not kill. Even if he
killed, it's not right for them to kill him."

I'had the opportunity to interview Mrs. Elvira Geragoshian. Mrs.
Geragoshian's mother was a former neighbor of Girvies' family in East St. Louis
when they lived on 81st Street. She is a former member of the East St. Louis
Board of Education, has worked for the Illinois lottery and Department of
Agriculture, and is a former insurance salesperson. Over the years, she has
known Girvies family and some of the trials and tribulations that they have
experienced. She has positive memories of Girvies, but described that he had a
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terrible home environment, one fraught with neglect, and one that had
consequences not only for Girvies' but for his other siblings as well. "I always
felt that his family did him wrong from the beginning. They created a weak
person who wasn't able to say no. It's unfortunate."

Mrs. Geragoshian was in the insurance business during the time that she
knew Girvies and his family. She had to venture into the neighborhood to
collect life insurance premiums, sometimes at dusk. She stated that Girvies
was very protective of her. She stated,

I knew Girvies personally. He was always very, very nice to me,
very overprotective. He'd say, "Go in your car, lock your car, and
head back home. You don't need to be around here at night by
yourself." When I first met Girvies, he had just come out of
prison [St. Charles]. Ozella was scared of him. I think he lost
respect for his mother. When you lose respect for a person you
don't treat them well.

When asked about Girvies' intelligence, Mrs. Geragoshian stated, "I
don't think he had the knowledge it took to hold a responsible job. He seemed
to be well mannered enough. But he didn't use good common sense."

Mrs. Geragoshian outlined a litany of problems in Girvies' family. She
attributes the problems to a lack of guidance on the part of Girvies' mother
Ozella, who she described as extremely self-centered and weak.

Girvies comes from a terrible background to begin with. His
mother wasn't married. Had men living there. He accused men
of sleeping with her daughters. Both daughters were pregnant,
neither one married, both have children. Not a very good
environment to be raised in to begin with.

Debra was in very bad shape, drugs, living with an older man in
his 70's. I followed Ozella from the time they lived in East St.
Louis next to my mother. They don't stay too long in one place.
Somehow or another they don't pay the rent.

Bernadette wasn't all together. She had a mental problem. She
had a child. Ozella used to let the father come and spend the
night. They were on relief, nobody's working. They had money
for pot, drugs, none to eat with.
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I think your home environment shapes your life, for me. They
were drinking as young girls, teenagers, one was barely a
teenager. They didn't get much supervision.

I have five kids, and they have no problems. I was raised by
foster parents, hungry, I left school at 16. But my whole life has
been for my children. Itook to Bernadette. She was an
unfortunate child. Ialways told her she was too pretty to throw
her life away. Not to drink and smoke. But unfortunately, when
you're in that environment, and you live under those conditions,
you end up like that. Ozella never had money for anything, but
she always had money for herself. She'd buy her clothes, play
bingo, she always came first. Instead of putting her time in for
her kids. I never understood that. She resented any attention that
Smitty would give to her children.

These people don't stop to realize that the lessons needed to be
learned and taught years ago. Instead of being wrapped up in
herself, not involving them in things that they enjoy doing. I felt
that Ozella was cheated in life way back, so she's paying the price
today with a son in prison and her children not all together. It's
just a shame that others have to suffer [for her indiscretions).

I tried to help out. Ifelt sorry for Ozella. She had trouble with
the kids. But they had no respect for her. What came first, the
chicken or the egg?

I had the opportunity to interview Mr. Leland Smith, Sr., who has
worked for many years at Grandpa's Discount Store in Collinsville. When
asked about his reaction to the offense, Mr. Smith stated, "We was stumped. I
was."

Mr. Smith has known Girvies' father, Girvies, and his family for years.
Mr. Smith stated, "His father, I got him a job as a night watchman. He had just
been hanging around. He did odd jobs for people, hang around the service
station and here. He was a likable man." Mr. Smith was quite fond of Girvies'
father as well as the young Girvies. "Girvies' father drank a lot, too much
sometimes. But he was happy, not mean or nothin'." When asked what the
young Girvies was like, Mr. Smith stated,

Girvies, he did work for the restaurant man inside [as a
dishwasher] for a little while. The boy, he was goofed up then.
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He didn't hold that job down. We felt sorry for him, sent him a
little food, money. Iknow that the kid had a rough family life. I
just took it for granted he never had no money. I had to bury his
daddy, help out, pay for the funeral. The boy was real young
then when his father worked here. I just feel sorry for him.

Mr. Smith continues to have periodic written and phone contact with
Girvies, and acts like a surrogate family member. "The letters are improved
over time. I think he got his education in prison."

His mother and sister, don't know which one, would come up
here and ask for things and money. I think his sister and mother
was using the money, I'd give her stuff to buy clothes with,
underwear. In fact, Girvies wrote me a letter saying not to give
her no money. I started sending stuff directly to Girvies. Girvies
used to call me all the time. Seemed like he changed. It sounded
like he got religion. He's really sincere. I sent him a typewriter,
even.

I ' had the opportunity to interview Ms. Diane Davis (45), Girvies' cousin.
Diane is the third of nine brothers and sisters. Her father, Will Davis, was
Ozella's brother. He died in April 1988. Diane provided additional insight into
Girvies' early family life and what he is like in the present. She and Girvies
speak on a daily basis.

When asked about how Ozella was as a mother, Diane stated,

Debbie, her mother used to feed her alcohol. They were at a very
young age, elementary school age. A time or two as I got older, |
saw her encourage her to drink. You hear grownups in the family
tell the same story....She used to feed her alcohol to turn tricks, as
a youngster, and her child was born as an alcoholic. And a
second child, too... .Ozella wanted her extra money for herself.

Ozella would put her kids up to it. Debra got the most of it.

~ Ozella slept with Jesse's ex-husband and Beverly's friends, too.
Beverly is not the best of friends with Ozella. I remember her
treatmg Beverly like she wasn't her own daughter. The animosity
you could see building. I remember just going by their house as a

- little girl you could hear the confusion. One time I remember
when Ozella--it was the food-Beverly could only cook one egg,
the other kid cooked three. Beverly had to add milk to her eggs
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to stretch them out. Beverly would have to wear the unfit clothes.
These are the little small things that stick in a person's mind and
add up. It was very chaotic.

I could hear my mother talking about Ozella, how she used to
turn tricks, "clip” men, how their man used to do it, too. It goes
down, it's a cycle. And her mother's aunts. They used to act as if
they were intoxicated, Ozella's mother and her sisters, and they
would clip the men and send them on their way. It's not
exaggerating. Ozella did not teach good morals to her kids, look
at the facts and look at the results.

Girvies was a small child at the time. I remember the stores, S.S.
Kresge's, Sears. She would plant things on Girvies. He was
sometimes in a basket, that's how small he was. As he got older,
they would test him. "I bet you're too scared to do this, steal this
and that."

When you're molding a child, he got old enough to know that she
would put things on him and send him out of the stores. But you
can't go against your mom. He got older, it was just a natural
thing for him. Stealing was a way of life.

His mother would take him to yard sales. His mother would tell
him to scout these sales and go back later to get it. Ozella would
brag to my mother about it. She's a bragger. She was proud to

mold him to do these things. She would send them back to steal.

Girvies is a thief, but he's not a murderer....He was molded to be
a thief. But when it comes to murdering, he was not a murderer.
A thief, because it was the only thing he knew.

I asked Diane about changes that Girvies has undergone since he's been
in prison.

For where he came from to where he is now, the old Girvies is
dead. He is not the troublemaker that he used to be. His lifestyle
is so different. The old Girvies is like history to me.

This man, he talks to kids, talks about their problems. We
depend on him. His life has changed so, it's like a miracle, from
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the way his mother molded him. If he could have got away from
his mother at an early age, who knows what he would have been?

Social History and Placement Iinvestigation Summary of Kenneth Wells

One of many important documents that shed light on Girvies'
background is a June 10, 1969 Social History conducted by Mr. Kenneth Wells,
Girvies' former juvenile parole agent, Division of Correctional Services, IDOC.
According to Mr. Wells' Social History report,

According to the mother the youth is somewhat retarded and to
this day he cannot talk plain....The youth was considered an
obedient child at home, was nervous, had a slight temper, and
would bite his fingernails. The mother felt that he had a very
small attention span, could not concentrate on his studies, and
was a lot of trouble at school. She considered him to be babyish
and he would stick fairly close to home....He was very dependent
on his mother, and in fact when he would make a dollar doing
various jobs he would give his mother 75 cents. She stated she
missed it very much, and when the mother said "it", this agent
is not sure whether she meant the money or the child (emphasis
mine).

According to the Wells report, Ms. Smith viewed her son Girvies
primarily as a conduit for extra financial resources. According to Mr. Wells,
Girvies mother ignored recommendations of the school authorities that she
seek psychiatric help for her son. "The mother stated that the youth was
referred to the local Mental Health Clinic by the school authorities but she
never took him (emphasis mine). Also the youth has never seen a
psychiatrist...."

In the Family History, Marital History of Parents, and Attitude of Family
Toward Youth sections of his report, Mr. Wells indicated,

Father: Girvies Stennis is 42 years of age and presently resides in
St. Louis, Missouri. The mother seemed to be very secretive
about his whereabouts as if this agent were trying to locate him.
She thinks he is a night watchman for a local discount store and
he comes to the home only occasionally. She thinks he is the
father of three of her children, however she is not too sure
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(emphasis mine). At any rate, Mrs. Smith assured this agent that
the ward and Mr. Stennis had no relationship.

Mother: Ozella (Davis) Smith was born 11-11-1931 in Paducah,
Kentucky....She is presently an unemployed housewife and a
recipient of A.D.C.-U. She is presently married to Dwight Smith
whom she lives with and is supported by his A.D.C. grant....Itis
this writer's impression that Mrs. Smith is extremely limited as
a mother figure. She is concerned, but does not have what it
takes....Mrs. Smith has been extremely promiscuous throughout
her lifetime and is now paying the bill, and it is felt that in her
present marriage to Mr. Smith she has tried to rectify her past
mistakes. However, she has married a 27 year old man in
extremely poor health who is unemployed, and this is no way
to overcome mistakes...(emphasis mine).

Stepfather: Dwight Smith is a 27 year old...in poor health. He is
presently an unemployed drummer and has not worked for the
past two years. He is supported by A.D.C.-U. as he is supposed
to be unable to work....All during this interview this writer
thought that Mr. Smith, who turned out to be the husband, was
the mother's handyman or even son, when she finally introduced
him as her husband. He is young looking and states that he...is
unemployed, but is looking for work. At the time of the
interview it appeared that this man was half intoxicated and
was not very easy to relate to (emphasis mine). ‘

Marital History of Parents: A check with the A.D.C. records
indicate that the mother and Mr. Stennis were never married but
had a relationship from 1957 to 1964 which produced 4
illegitimate children. Mrs. Smith finally got married to her
present husband, Dwight Smith, on 1-24-66, and I am sure there
is no rationale for this marriage unless Mrs. Smith just wanted
someone to do her errands and take care of her home (emphasis
mine).

Attitude of Family Toward Youth: The mother tried to rationalize
and stated that he was railroaded to the Illinois Youth
Commission. When it was brought to her attention that the youth
‘was arrested at age 8 for stealing, this was a different matter....She
seems to be carrying a personal grudge for Sgt. Roosevelt
Brown...who filed the delinquency petition [Sgt. Brown would
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attempt to straighten her out; she resented this]....She has been on
the phone continuously to this agent trying to find out if this
agent could release her son, all of this without admitting to
anyone that she could have been at fault. During this interview
this writer tried to make her examine her own life and the
example she has set, but she would not listen (emphasis mine).

Mr. Wells concluded his Social History,

As stated before, Mrs. Smith has been on the telephone constantly
to this agent, trying to get her son out instead of reexamining her
life to see and rationalize her own problems and worry about the
future placement of her son. The family is extremely
disintegrated, there has never been any father influence in the
home....[Girvies] could not look to his stepfather whom he hardly
knew, he was a belligerent and antisocial child in the school
program, and was almost destined to go to the Illinois Youth
Commission. Placement back into this home must be guarded at
this time; however, there would be retaliation from the mother
if another placement resource were to be used (emphasis mine).

In the 1970 Placement Investigation Summary, Mr. Wells reiterated that
Girvies mother was "of limited intellectual ability, and not particularly
impressive as a mother figure." He described Girvies neighborhood, and
offered important recommendations.

Neighborhood: [Girvies lives in] an extremely poor
neighborhood and most of the homes are rental property and
there is not much investment in the community. Delinquency
and adult crime is rather high in the area, and recreational
facilities consist of only school playgrounds.

Impressions and Recommendations: Due to the ward's age, it will
be mandatory for the ward to attend school on a full time basis.
However, in a report...it was noted that in their case review the
ward should be enrolled in the E.M.H. Program, primarily
because he is functioning on the first grade level. In the
community, prior to his return to the Training School, the ward
was enrolled in Jackson Elementary in the 5th grade. At this
point in time there is little wonder why his school adjustment
was poor. At this time an attempt was made by this counselor




DAVIS, Girvies
Page 25

to enroll the youth in the E.M.H. Program in School District
189, but was told that the program was full, and there was a
waiting list of at least 500 students. What this means is that the
ward, if returned to this community, will have to be placed
back in the regular school program in the 5th grade because he
is almost 13 years of age.

In preparing a recommendation for parole for this youngster, it
becomes very difficult to rationalize why he should be released
from the institution. This counselor knows Girvies and how he
operates in the community, knows of his immature, childlike
personality, knows of his inability to perform in the classroom,
knows that he has learned to steal at an early age to hide his
inadequacies, and knows that this black family on A.D.C. lives in
the ghetto of East St. Louis....A good start would be to have the
ward placed in the EM.H. Program where he could possibly
become interested, kept busy during the day, and then with good
supportive counseling and help from the mother, could be kept
busy in the evenings also. He needs an education, or at least a
partial education until he is old enough to be placed in a
training program....This counselor is not trying to discourage
parole, yet point out the fact that it will take great effort on the
part of all parties concerned to help this youth adjust to a
successful parole (emphasis mine).

Academic History: Mr. Wells' Report, Interview with a Former Teacher,
Review of Records

According to the School History and Religious Background sections of
Mr. Wells' Social History of Girvies,

At the time of commitment the youth was attending the A.M.
Jackson Elementary School in the 4th grade [Girvies was 11 years
old at the time.] The writer talked to his teacher...and her first
sentences to this writer was that "he was a vulgar student." He
was below average in his ability, aggressive in the classroom,
would tear up his report card in front of the teacher, and when
the teacher would send for the mother, she would not come to

- the school.... Although the youth was slow in school and behind
in his grades, he seemed to have an interest in Bible School and
attended the Morningstar Baptist Church for the past four years.
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He joined this church without the mother's consent and
managed to attend with some of his friends. This is the extent
of what the mother knew about his church attendance
(emphasis mine).

Records were obtained from the schools that Girvies attended:
Longfellow (now Miles Davis) and A.M. Jackson elementary schools. Records
from Longfellow school indicated that Girvies was enrolled from Johnson
Elementary School on March 8, 1965. He failed the 1st grade, but was
promoted for the following two academic years. Records from 1969 from
Jackson School indicate that he received failing marks (F's) in English, history,
math, science, and spelling; he received an "E" in physical education and an "I"
in reading. Out of 167 days enrolled, he was absent 78 times. He was not
promoted, but retained in the 4th grade. Girvies was 12 years old at the end of
the 4th grade.

I interviewed Mrs. Anne Petchulat, the former Mrs. Quinley, who was
one of Girvies's fourth grade teachers at Jackson Elementary School, the last full
year of record for Mr. Davis. She left Jackson School in 1970. She had a
self-contained fourth grade class at that time. About Girvies' attendance she
stated, "He probably went to school two days a week. I could always see him
come down and he'd sit in a back seat." Mrs. Petchulat stated that Girvies was
destined for failure from the start. He was a child with few assets and no
guidance.

I had nothing good or favorable to say about him. His looks,
his teeth, his hair, his body size. Many children seem to
compensate by singing, dancing, music. He had none of
that....He didn't learn very well. Poor home life, etc. A poor,
poor, unfortunate child anyway you want to look at it. He just
stands out in my mind visibly. I'm sure that there was a
boyfriend or stepfather at home. I'had read about him in the
paper a time or two and kept up with what was going on. 1
remember him distinctly.

He had poor dental hygiene. His whole appearance was strange,
he was overweight, his face bumpy, and something was the
matter with his hair. He had this vacant stare on his face, and a
grin like the Cheshire cat. He's always come in with this grin.
Children who seem to have everything against them seem to have
that grin, an "idiot grin"--maybe a bad use of words.
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In my room, he just sort of sat there. I can't remember calling on
him for anything. 1 used to think I knew my students. I could
see him sitting there with that silly grin on his face. A cover up
for inadequacy or whatever he felt. Looking back, I don't know
why I didn't send him for testing. I usually did. I think he wasn't
there enough.

I've had lots of students, sometimes they don't learn well. But
they have other things to channel themselves. They operate
projectors, they're artistic, excel at basketball, or something.
Girvies had no outlets and no interests. He always sat in the
back.

Ms. Petchulat summed up her recollections of Girvies as follows: "He
had no incentives, no models, no skills. He was just one of those that fell
through the cracks."

Academic and Criminal History: Significant Early intellectual Limitations
and Organic Brain Dysfunction

There is a handwritten Mental Health Center of St. Clair County Intake
Interview dated February 18, 1970.

Informant: Mrs. Ozella Smith, mother of the patient, gave the
following social history. Mrs. Smith seemed a reliable historian,
but gave the impression that she was quite depressed. She was
lethargic, slow to answer, showed little interest in the
interview. Upon questioning it was found that she sleeps long
hours, is chronically fatigued, and tends to sleep as much as
possible.

Identification: This is a 12 year old, Negro male referred by
school authorities for many behavioral problems (e.g., stealing,
fighting, disobedience, truancy, etc.).

History: Girvies is the oldest of 6 children. He has 3 sisters (10, 8,
& 7) and 2 bros (6 & 4). His birth was normal, & early
dévelopment, as described by mother, was precocious, crawled at
6 mos., walked at 9 mos., voluntarily gave up bottle at 1 yr. His
toilet training began at 6 mos. & was completed at 1 yr. Mother
says that this training was accomplished easily with this baby.
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The patient got along well with other children & entered school
and made a good adjustment in first grade. When he was 7 years.
old, his mother & fr. separated. By the time he was in 3rd grade
he began to give the school authorities discipline problems & was
often truant. He was caught stealing many times & no discipline
seemed to reach him. According to the mother, since 8 yrs. of
age, Girvies has been a problem to local juvenile authorities.

In Spring 1969, he & other boys (older) broke Sears store
windows to steal merchandise. They were caught & Girvies spent
6 mos. or more at St. Charles Reformatory. He only recently
returned home--& school fighting has started again--also stealing.
His mother sincerely wants help for him & is convinced he is
emotionally disturbed.

Family History: The patient's fr. and mother had a common law
relationship for almost 10 years. While living together, the
patient's fr. did not support the family & each time another
child was born, the IDPA had fr. in court for non-support
charges. At the time of Anthony's birth (age 6) it was learned
that Mr. Davis [actually Mr. Stennis] had a wife & family in
Miss. Mrs. Davis then terminated her relationship with him.
She soon met & married Mr. Smith, about 10 yrs. her
junior—whose behavior as described by Mrs. Smith suggests a
serious emotional illness and/or retardation. One child was
born to them & is now about 4 yrs. old. Mr. Smith is no longer in
the home, he now lives with his mother in Detroit. He goes home
to mother frequently. Mr. Davis, meanwhile, who drinks heavily,
parks in front of the house & watches the family. Patient's mother
believes that Mr. Davis cares a great deal for his children & is
watch.mg them. He is currently employed as a night watchman at
Grandpa's Store

Mr. Smith has gone home to mother many times over the past few
years. He seems unable to work when with his wife, but always
finds work if with his mother. He is unable to read, is always
nervous and sweaty. He plays the drums & tries to earn a living
as a musician. His mother disapproved of his marriage. She is 60
years old & is married to a man 30 yrs. old. Mrs. Smith does not
feel she made a good marriage.
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According to a September 16, 1970 IDOC--Juvenile Division Staff
Meeting Record,

Since his parole, the ward has been arrested at least 6 times for
stealing and shoplifting. During this time the parole agent states
that he attempted to work with the ward because of his age,
mental and academic retardation....The parole agent notes that
although the ward is 12 years of age, he is functioning on the
first grade level....The ward gives the impression of being quite
slow intellectually, and one must be quite careful in phrasing
questions to him in that he appears to have difficulty
understanding questions and responding....The ward...is
functioning on the EMH level and should be enrolled in such a

program.

A February 5, 1971 ISTSB Progress Report for Parole Consideration by
Barbara Fredrickson, Case Worker, indicated that,

It seems that we are dealing with a youth who has the ability to
adjust at a very high level in an institutional setting; however,
when he returns to the home community where structure is less
rigid he does not seem to have the controls to follow through with
a positive adjustment. The youth's limited intellectual ability
does, of course, make the classroom setting a frustrating one.

In a December 22, 1971 IDOC Clinical Evaluation, Marianne Chermak,
M.D,, a psychiatrist, wrote,

I saw Girvies on 5-21-69 and asked that he be referred again if
more suspicion of organicity would arise....This is being done
now because of strong organic signs on psychological testing and
hyperactivity....He is described as "retarded" and having a
speech defect....Today he told me that he used to have headaches
(occipital)....He still has them occasionally but they are getting
less frequent.

A December 27, 1971 IDOC EEG Report by F.M. Lorimer, M.D.,
1nd1cated that Girvies was "referred because of headaches and a past history
of head 1n1ury and psychological evidence of organicity... The head injury
was at the age of 10 while he was hit by a truck while riding a bicycle. There
- was a short unconscious period..." On the EEG, Girvies exhibited
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Grossly abnormal EEG with shifting spike slow waves and
spiking activity in the anterior leads, particularly frontal,
temporal. There is also fast activity in varied frequencies. This
record is not commonly seen associated with grand mal
epilepsy but is a record that would correlate with behavioral
disorders. '

An April 25, 1972 St. Clair County MHC Intake Note indicated that
Girvies was having severe behavioral problems in the home and at school.

Girvies is not presently attending school. His probation officer is
trying to get him into special education. Therapist discussed the
problem with Mr. Bill (the probation officer), he seems to think
that the problem lies with Girvies' relationship with his
stepfather. It seems that Girvies sees his stepfather as being
present to get their welfare assistance.

Dr. Chermak prescribed medication to stabilize Girvies' brain
abnormality. In an August 21, 1972 follow-up IDOC Clinical Evaluation, Dr.
Chermak wrote, ‘

His revised Beta IQ is 78 and his EEG of December 1971 was
grossly abnormal. (It is of interest to note that the consultant
described the changes to less in keeping with grand mal epilepsy
than with behavioral disorders.)....Girvies...seemed much more
hyperactive than previously and hardly could sit still. He said he
took the medication regularly until he ran out of it....[Because of
continued behavior problems] I suggest starting him (in addition
to the Valium) on Dilantin....While I certainly would not object to
a transfer to the Children's Center I am not sure if he qualifies for
that place in view of the organic component and intellectual
retardation. If he does, attention should also be paid to his
reported overeating and increasing obesity.

An October 29, 1972 IDOC Clinical Evaluation by Marvin Ziporyn, M.D.,
indicated that Girvies suffered from "Non-psychotic organic brain syndrome,
associated with cerebral trauma." His report stated,

This youngster displays all of the classical stigmata usually
“associated with organicity. He is emotionally volatile, displays
markedly defective insight and judgment, and, indeed, shows
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some evidence of disorientation as to time, since he is uncertain as
to the length of time he has been in the Department of
Corrections, or, for that matter, such elementary things as his
birthday, tend to elude him. Sensorium is defective....The history
on this youngster is that he has had frequent episodes of
headache and received a severe injury to his head at the age of
ten when he was hit by a truck. In December, 1971, he received
an electroencephalogram which revealed gross abnormality....In
addition, Girvies has been acting out to a great extent.... He is
quite hyperactive during the examination and finds it quite
difficult to hold still long enough to go through the process. In
addition, Girvies is intellectually limited, as indicated by his
1.Q. which apparently runs under 80....It is obvious to me that
Girvies cannot function without anti-convulsant control....

A follow-up evaluation by Dr. Ziporyn on January 8, 1973 indicated that

This boy has made about as good a response as could be expected
considering the severe nature of his disability. It should be noted
that today's examination takes place on the 8th of January. The
5th of January is the boy's birthday, when he turned fifteen
years old and yet he was unable to tell me that he had passed
his fifteenth birthday since a) he was unaware of what date it
was, and b) he was not aware of the date and the month. As 1
said in October this boy has an almost complete ineptitude and
all we can accomplish is to give some kind of anti-convulsive
medication for stabilization.....I would, therefore, recommend
that Girvies be allowed to return home with the mandatory
provision that he be placed under the supervision of a local
physician or mental health facility which will continue to see him
on a regular monthly basis and regulate his medication as
reported.

According to a July 25, 1975 psychological evaluation by Sherman Sklar,
(when Girvies was 17 years old),

The client reported that he made good grades while he was in
school, but in actuality, he is functionally illiterate....He only
reads at a 2.4 grade level, spells at 3.3 grade level, and has
arithmetic skills equivalent to a 4.4 grade level. [His]... drawings
are grossly inadequate and are very indicative of an organic
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condition. Itis probable that at least 2 part of the client's
learning problems are attributable to his brain
dysfunction....[His]...personality test results contain a great deal
of perseveration, which supports the findings...that this youth has
an organic brain syndrome....[The tests] show the effects of very
impoverished intellectual, social, and emotional life
experiences. It appears as though Girvies' level of emotional and
intellectual functioning is quite low, and in addition seems to lack
any real understanding of people and how to effectively relate to
them.....If he has not already had a neurological evaluation, then
this should be done, and I would strongly recommend that
medication be utilized in the management of this youth.

According to a March 24, 1977 Diagnostic Report by Dr. V.J. Thomas,

Girvies Davis is a nineteen year old male, seen in psychiatric
evaluation....The patient has been here for a period of three
years....[He] was brought here by the mother stating that he is
very nervous and that he is suffering from seizure disorder. He is
on probation for burglary. He said that he had been in jail
recently for violent behavior at home towards the mother and
destroying materials in the house....He seems to be functioning
at the borderline range of intelligence or probably the level of
mild mental retardation....

According to a March 31, 1977 follow-up Progress Report by Dr. V.J.
Thomas,

The patient has been in jail for the past two or three days. The
mother states that he was picked up by police on a charge that is
six months or more old....The mother indicated that he always
lives in fear of police and has a fear that he is going to be killed by
police or by someone else. The mother stated that he is quite
nervous and agitated, especially since he is not getting any
medication in jail.

On July 3, 1977, Girvies, then 19 years old, was taken to the emergency
room of Christian Welfare Hospxtal "following an overdose of Elavil and
Tranxene and practically comatose" because "No one cares." He was
diagnosed, "1. Suicidal gesture, 2. Depressive reaction, 3. Mental retardation
~ (borderline.)"
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According to a September 21, 1977 hospital record, Girvies was referred
by St. Clair County MHC to the hospital ER for "habitual excessive drinking."
Girvies was known to drink a pint of gin in one sitting with no chaser.

An October 13, 1977 note by Bonita Andrews, a psychologist at the St.
Clair County Mental Health Center (MHC) indicated that Girvies had been
referred for "stealing plus verbally and physically abusive to his other family
members." It was noted that Girvies was diagnosed as, "Mental Retardation
Borderline Type with Episodic Emotional Dyscontrol Syndrome, Convulsive
Disorder, and Depressive Reaction."

According to a July 25, 1978 Mental Health Center of St. Clair County
intake form that Girvies filled out, there are several important, notable
indications of severe intellectual impairment and emotional difficulties.
Girvies, at 20 years old, cannot spell the names of his family members: Debra

= "Deabr", Beverly = "Beatter", Regina = "Regine", Anthony = "Aother." He
cannot spell the word "brother, instead it's "bother". Notably, for Dwight
Smith, Girvies denotes their relationship as "Nothing." Thus, his stepfather's
presence in the home continued to be a source of friction for Girvies.

On August 10, 1978, Girvies was seen by his physician, Dr. V.J. Thomas.
Dr. Thomas indicated,

The patient was seen today for 15 minutes for a scheduled visit.
He states that he continues to be nervous and sleep is disturbed.
He [sic] multiple psychosomatic complaints. He feels that he
should go to the hospital and "get my system cleaned up." The
mother called stating that he's very nervous and it is difficult for
her to cope with his behavior at home. Therefore, it was decided
that we put him in the hospital for a brief period and
arrangements are made to admit to a psychiatric unit in Christian
Welfare Hospital.

Girvies had been drinking, reportedly, one pint of whiskey 3 or 4 days
per week for one year. "The patient said I have a nervous problem, feel bad,
started shaking around a lot of people all my life, getting worse for the last
six months....Also complains of trouble in sleeping, worrying about 'lots of
things on my mind', looking for a job, filling the application, did no good.”™

. A March 26, 1981 psychological history by Alan Reeves, M.S., St. Clair
- County MHC, indicated that, "The rest of the client's life has been filled with
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various professionals trying to help him. He missed the one thing he
needed most-a stable home environment."

Employment History

In 1976, Girvies applied to enter the U.S. Army. His application was
rejected. About this, Girvies stated, "I had one burglary conviction, they
wouldn't accept me. I applied at 46th and State in East St. Louis. They may
have an application. Ijust felt it would have been the best for me instead of
keeping stealing. Stealing was a bad option, but one that I used. A lot of
people may think they failed me, but they did what they could.”

A July 30, 1976 presentence report cited in a later, January 1980
presentence report indicated that Girvies may have worked for a short period
of time as a vendor for the Delight Wholesale Food Company in St. Louis,
Missouri. The earlier report also indicated that he worked briefly at Grandpa's
Discount Store in Collinsville, lllinois, and stated, "The defendant was a
dishwasher and was reportedly a good employee, easy to get along with." This
information was confirmed in my interview of Mr. Leland Smith, Sr., of
Grandpa's.

Girvies worked as a cook/trustee while he was incarcerated at the St.
Clair County Jail. Girvies stated, "Carl Walker was a deputy sheriff there. We
would make omelets. He and his wife Joan have been down [to Menard] to see
me."

Juvenile Corrections

Girvies had and continues to have long-standing relationships with
people who he had contact with in the course of juvenile corrections. The two
people who know him best are Mr. Richard Cosey and Mr. Kenny Wells.
Others who knew Girvies through frequent, though informal, contacts were
Mr. Larry Spencer and Mr. Bill Whetstone. I had the opportunity to interview
all of these individuals in person.

Mr. Kenneth Wells, Girvies' former juvenile parole officer, was
interviewed in Springfield, Illinois. Mr. Wells authored a social history and a
placement investigation summary that were quoted earlier. He had extensive
contact with Girvies during his early contacts with juvenile corrections.
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Mr. Wells described Girvies' family as being extremely troubled. He
stated that,

We had several Davises, there was criminality throughout the
family. Cousins Michael and Will. Ozella Davis Smith was the
sister of Will Davis, Girvies' uncle. Mr. Davis was a federal
employee at Scott Air Force Base in Belleville. He apparently had
a good work ethic and a fairly intact family, but he raised all
criminals. There was extensive physical abuse in the family. All
of the Davises were angry....[Girvies' anger] was not racially
motivated but more anger towards authority.

Mr. Wells stated that Ozella Smith, Girvies mother, did not have the
wherewithal, the intellect, to have any insight into her son's situation. "She
seemed like a nice person. She was mannerable, courteous, and let us in her
home. She was just overwhelmed with those kids, and poor. Kind of pitiful.
She tried. She didn't have any raisins in the cake." He stated that his mother
would run around with guys who were "well dressed. The kids were running
around with basically nothing."

Mr. Wells stated that one reason Girvies' mother might have resisted his
removal from the home was that, "With the mother, the ADC money would be
cut off if the kid was taken out of the home." He stated that the family was also
resistant to following through with psychiatric intervention. "They didn't like
that stigma, "crazy." They would never take any kind of counseling.
Counseling would be equated with being a sissy. I got him when he was ten
years old. They were committing kids to the department then at that age. He
was never into any gangs, he was into stealing and truancy."

Mr. Wells stated that Girvies was extremely limited intellectually. He
believes that the school socially promoted Girvies. In 5th grade he was
working at the 1st grade level. Mr. Wells described Girvies as having been fat
and chubby, perhaps clumsy, at about age ten. However, by age 18, he had .
slimmed and was taller. When younger, he had been the object of everybody's
taunts.

Mr. Wells recalled that Girvies had been on seizure medication, Dilantin,
that was geared towards controlling his behavior as well. However, Mr. Wells
pointed 6ut a problem in the "system." He stated that Girvies, "couldn't come

___home from the institution with a prescription, there was maybe a two days'
- dosage until he was hooked with the family doctor or mental health center.

But I don't know if the mother or child followed through. We fought like heck
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to get at least a three-day prescription, but the institution wouldn't allow it, it
was a liability. It was a flaw in the ointment."

Girvies stuttered a lot and would lose his thought, concentration,
especially-in the heat of the moment. He and his cousin Mike
both would lose their train of thought. He wouldn't know what
to do....I don't know if he ever went to school. There were
truancy problems as early as the first grade. He couldn't read or
write. He could cover up his functional illiteracy with slang,
curse words, street talk. You could carry on a conversation with
Girvies. He had a grin, like a cover. He didn't know
anything....[Girvies] had poor, almost illegible handwriting, he
could write his name.

Mr. Wells stated that he is "not surprised" that Girvies got along with
structure and rules in the adult Department of Corrections.

Mr. Richard Cosey worked for 17 years as a juvenile parole officer and
for three years as an adult parole officer. He retired in 1991. He had a stroke
in May 1994. He currently works as a pastor in a church. "Girvies was about
13 years old when he was at Pere Marquette. I worked there with him. I got
him from Kenny Wells." Notably, Girvies and Mr. Cosey still maintain a close
relationship. They talk about twice per week.

When asked his reaction to hearing about the offense, Mr. Cosey stated,
"I was really shocked. I know that Girvies had a problem, but not that he'd
ever kill nobody. He had a history of violence, but, you know, but it was
against his family members. One night I had to go to the house, he tore up the
whole house. Girvies needed to be in an institution. He had problems. He
acted his problems. He cried all the time. It really surprised me that he would
kill somebody. He never raised a hand to me. He was in Alton, Centralia
Mental Health Center. He maxed out of there. They couldn't do nothing for
him because he was an adult. Then he started going to Alton.

I asked Mr. Cosey if his mother taught Girvies and the rest of the
children how to survive. He stated, "No. She just had them, that was it....He
had one heck of a life, man, I'll tell you that.

Mr. Cosey stated that Girvies' mother used to drink excessively when he
was a child and the Girvies used to drink excessively as well. "His mama, she
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doesn't drink now. They used to drink a lot, but now they're in the church."
Mr. Cosey added, '

His mother, she always took up for him. He dominated her, the
whole house, everybody. She did what he wanted her to do. I'm
the first man who he really had who would stand up to him. His
mother gave him no guidance. She was scared of him. His
mother was a drinker. Whatever you want to do, you do it, was
what went on in that house.

Sergeant Roosevelt Brown, who's now deceased, would take her
to jail when the kids acted up. That's before they had laws back
then about that. She didn't know how to deal with the kids. She's
kind of a little mentally borderline. She can function, but on a
limited basis. As far as survival is concerned, that's basicaily all
she provided.

He didn't have an education. His mama didn't make him go to
school. He didn't get an education....The kids [at school], they
made fun of him. If a kid knows another kid has a problem, they
make him a patsy. So he's stuck with grown folks. At 12,13, 14,
15, he was shooting dice with grown men. Kids used to make fun
of him because he was fat, really fat. He was very sensitive to
this. He cried all the time. If something didn't go his way, he'd
cry. If you talked to him, he'd apologize. He'd always apologize.

Mr. Cosey indicated that Girvies was extremely limited intellectually.
He would compensate and make friends by giving money to people, later on,
by buying them drinks.

He could hardly read. You had to read things to him. For
example, if I had a form or something, you'd have to tell him
what it said....Girvies could turn you off. He'd have that grin and
stare on his face. Sometimes you'd wave your hand in front of his
face, "Hey Man."....He had his own way about things. You'd have
to explain it to him that it don't go like that. Then after you
explain it to him, he'd say I'm sorry. He was slow. He wanted to
feel that he was smart. He knew the street. He'd give his money
to people. He always wanted to give somebody something who
could do something for him. He tried to run things through his
pocketbook.
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Mr. Cosey believes that the Department of Corrections failed Girvies.

I'told his family that they should sue the department because the
kid was going in and out, in and out, in and out. He should not
have been on the street. They couldn't commit him for life, but
they could have done more than they did. But that's looking at it
in hindsight. I was always at his house, every time he got drunk.
He'd have the whole family in the corner. And when I'd come it
he's start to cry. I'd ride him around and stuff like that until he
was calmed down. He cried, just cried, just cried. [Larry]
Spencer would, too.

Mr. Cosey stated that Girvies has made great strides in prison, far

beyond his expectations.

He didn't know how to read and write before he went to Menard.
He could read his name and stuff like that. But he put on a bluff
like he knew stuff, but he really didn't know. He'd put on a front
to folks. He'd run around with grown men, didn't deal with too
many kids.

Girvies was proud of the fact that he couldn't read or write
anything when he got into prison, and now he has some
cerhﬁcates He sent me these. He said that, "People always said I
was crazy." He looked at that as an achievement. He didn't want
to court to use the psychological records. They didn't use it at all.
They didn't know about three months before he committed these
things he was sent to Alton. He committed himself. That had to
be why the stuff was going on. And he didn't want nobody to
bring his psychological records up. "I'm not crazy, I'm not crazy."
And we couldn't do nothing until he said something. He had, oh
my God, about 10 or 12 commitments juvenile up there and then
Alton. That's why I said, you know, a lot of the police know him.
He wasn't even supposed to be on the street when this was going
on.

Girvies was afraid that people would think he was mental. "You
know good and well you're not balanced, I told him." It would
have made a difference. The prosecution didn't have the records.
That would have made a difference. They probably would have
put him away for life, but not give him the death penalty. All
they had to do was take a look at his records.
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His life is in the balance. Anybody can see he has a problem. But
he don't want folks to know.

Mr. Cosey is witness to the religious conversion that Girvies has
undergone in prison. He confirmed that Girvies provided the impetus in the
baptism of a former corrections officer at Menard, former Officer Thigpen.
When asked about Officer Thigpen's baptism, Mr. Cosey stated that he was
baptized at his church. "Girvies got the chaplain. Ididn't know Thigpen, but
Girvies made it possible for him to get baptized." In addition, when Mr. Cosey
had his stroke, Girvies obtained a get-well card and had it signed by many men
on the condemned unit.

I had the opportunity to interview Mr. Larry Spencer, who never
supervised Girvies directly through IDOC. Nevertheless, Mr. Spencer stated,
"We interacted with Girvies on a continual basis." His current title is
"Correctional Parole Agent III, now, back then I was a Juvenile Counselor I."
He had earlier contact with Girvies at a group home.

When asked about his reaction to hearing about the offenses, Mr.
Spencer stated, "The first thing that came to mind was, 'Girvies?' I1didn't see
him as being a cold-hearted killer....I was very surprised about the murders."

About the young Girvies, Mr. Spencer stated, "At about 15 years old,
Girvies was more like a hustler...Girvies was always trying to make some
money....He like to go to the race track. An older guy, don't know his name,
would take him....He was a jovial, short fat stocky guy--a little butter ball. 1
didn't see that killer instinct in him....As far as his home life, apparently it was
pretty chaotic."

I went out to his house one day. They were gambling in the front
room. Him Curtis Boroughs (now dead), a few other guys.

Curtis was going with one of Girvies' sisters. His mother was in
the back room. There was a long shotgun in the house. Girvies
must have been 15 or 16 years old. His mother was scared of him.
All of them were on their knees shooting dice. She had no control
over what was going on in the home. But I never pictured him as
being a murderer. 1 remember his mother telling me, after he got
arrested. 1didn't see that maliciousness in him.
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Mr. Spencer independently described the incident in which Girvies came
into the office drunk and needed to be subdued. However, he emphasized that
this was aberrant behavior.

In one incident, he was under the influence. He grabbed Kenny.
Howard Peters and myself had to pull Girvies off of him. He was
drunk. He called his mother, he cursed her out....This was during
the final days of juvenile. He was messed up that day. I had
never seen Girvies like that. He had Kenny in a bear hug.
Howard and myself literally pulled Girvies off of him. That
incident stands out in my mind. He said [incredibly foul things]
to his mother.

Mr. Spencer related that Rev. Richard Cosey, Girvies' former juvenile
parole officer, had a stroke last summer. Girvies took the initiative and had
other inmates on death row write a card conveying biblical passages to Mr.
Cosey. About the relationship between Mr. Cosey and Girvies, Mr. Spencer
stated, "Mr. Cosey, he was just like a daddy to him. The time I knew Girvies,
there was never any mention of his real dad. He was disrespectful of his
mother."

I had the opportunity to interview Mr. Bill Whetstone. His current
position is IDOC "fugitive apprehension specialist." He's been with the
department 25 years. Mr. Whetstone last saw Girvies in 1994. "Last year I went
to death row to transport another inmate next to Girvies. We were probably
there ten to fifteen minutes. We talked, shot the breeze for a little while. Me
and L.C. [Moore]. How are things going type of things, stuff like that. I think
he asked me what some of the old staff was doing, I remember telling him
Kenny [Wells] was retired."

Mr. Whetstone recalled Girvies from juvenile parole contacts, though he
did not have direct supervision of the boy. I asked Mr. Whetstone with what
frequency he would see Girvies. He stated, "Girvies just grew up in the system,
he liked the people, he'adjusted, got along with basically everybody." In
contrast to Girvies, Mr. Whetstone stated that,

His cousin ‘Little Mike' was crazy. No one knew what to do with
him. Real wild. Staff didn't want to be around him. Some of the
kids, like little Mike, he hated white people. But with Girvies, he
was a happy-go-lucky, smile, be nice to you, polite....There was
contact with Girvies weekly. Probably more than normal.
Because he was always in and out of the office, where someone
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would go over there to the home. He was in out office quite a bit.
Once a week, sometimes more, maybe two or three times a week.

Mr. Whetstone recalled Girvies as "short, jovial, laughed, played around
alot. The type of guy that everybody in the office knew. We were like
extended family for him. He came from a pretty chaotic family life.
Everybody took interest in him when he came in. I really hate what he's been
involved now, whether or not he's involved in the things he's accused of." He
added, "It was a shock, because I just didn't want to believe that the Girvies I
knew as a kid had the potential to do what he was accused of."

From '74 to '76 I had contact with Girvies. He was a very likable
young man. It was not abnormal for people to be drawn to
Girvies because he had a outgoing personality. Always smiling,
laughing, jovial....I personally never had any problems with
Girvies. I had a lot of contact with him despite not supervising
him. That's why it was a shock when he was accused of these
murders. That one time he was sloppy drunk....To my
recollection, | can't remember being caught with guns , some kids
would....When he had the altercation with Kenny, and cursed out
his mother, I never saw him go off or have altercations with
anybody else.

He was not one that I had to really ride or get into with. Some of
them would really challenge you. The Kenny incident--it seems
so out of character, others had a longer base line to judge. He was
always grinning, doing something to make somebody laugh.

That grin, he had it.

I don't think Girvies got much supervision. He was somewhat
docile, even at an early age. He was more or less the man of the
house from an early age. He was really messed up that day. I
remember that well. He didn't hurt him, he just grabbed him.
Everybody knew Girvies. Everybody had a piece of him.
Everybody knew him, he knew everybody. People were drawn
to him. That's why the day he grabbed Kenny was so out of
character for him.

Mr. Whetstone classified Girvies as being a "thief” and had a hard time
considering that Girvies was guilty of murder. "Girvies was just someone
trying to make a dollar....Kenny sort of raised him in a way. There were a lot
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of young ones then. The kids today are a bit different than when Girvies came
in the system." ' '

Adjustment to a Structured Environment

One of the factors to be considered in whether Girvies Davis represents a
continued threat to society and warrants extermination is whether or not he can
function appropriately in a prison setting. Several Department of Corrections
personnel and others who have had ample opportunity to observe Girvies
Davis over an extended period of time were contacted and interviewed in
order to evaluate his adjustment. In addition, Girvies Davis' prison record-his
Illinois Department of Corrections Master File--was examined.

Contacts from the St. Clair County Jail

Dr. Orville Lester knew Girvies from the St. Clair County Jail, through
the court psychologist. He stated that he has a background in counseling and
helped with the psychological evaluation at the jail. He outline what he know
of Girvies and his family.

I know the family real well. I had contact with Girvies at the jail
before. I met Ozella and the family about 12 years ago. They're
close-knit, care for each other, got some areas of dysfunctionality.
I found him to be just a young man who didn't know what
direction to go in. 'Call of the wild.' He wasn't real different from
other teenagers who grew up in a large extended family. Loose
contact with mothers, fathers. Mother tried to keep the family
together. She's concerned about her grandkids, raised Debbie's
kids. From time to time she raises the cousins kids. All I've done
is kept up with Girvies' life through Ozella. I'd like to visit
Girvies. I hear he's turned his life to God, witnessing and
preaching to other inmates on death row.

Mr. Carl Walker, a former deputy sheriff, also knew Girvies from his
incarceration at the St. Clair County Jail. He is a retired Air Force captain. He
has a B.A. in the administration of justice and M. A. in guidance and
counseling. He currently works in security management. In his 20 year Air
Force stint he spent ten years in the security police.
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Mr. Walker met Girvies in 1977 and 1978 when he was a deputy sheriff
and worked at the jail until January 1979. Girvies was incarcerated due to a
few misdemeanor offenses at that time. Mr. Walker described Girvies'
demeanor, as well as his intellectual level.

He was trustworthy enough so that he was a trustee. I worked in
the booking department. Normally, he performed clean up
duties. While supervising him, we'd strike up conversations. My
heart went out to him. He had some problems in his life. His
mother used to take him down for disability exams, his
intelligence wasn't considered normal. He always did what he
was told. Idon't recall any infractions. He was very much
compliant and respectful. He would do what he was told.

I could remember some of the other inmates, rather prisoners,
picking on him. Some of their jokes towards him. 'Coconut
head', and other insults they threw at him. I never remember him
retaliating or being disrespectful of any of the officers or other
inmates. I believe he also helped out in the kitchen, any kind of
duties they needed him for.

Mr. Walker left employ at the jail and reentered the Air Force and was
stationed in Germany. I returned to the States in 1983. At this time he heard
on the radio that Girvies might be executed. "I remembered him, and my heart
went out to him. As a Christian, I made contact with him and started
corresponding. Through a mutual friend of ours, Jesse Mathes, who went
down to visit him. Over the years we corresponded with him, my family, my
wife and son who also visited him." Girvies and his family have maintained a
12 year relationship. '

I asked Mr. Walker if he has ever noticed that Girvies was racist against
whites. He thought that that was an absurd notion, and stated that Girvies
does not hate white people. "He got along with everybody that I noticed, white
and black guards." He stated that he and his family enjoy their visits with
Girvies. "Going down there, his attitude was always a positive one. Even
though it was a negative situation, it was a bad place, he kind of bring some
light to it."

When asked about what changes Girvies went through compared to the
‘way he used to be, Mr. Walker stated that he made some great changes. "Not
only as a Christian, but his intellect. He studies, his demeanor when he talks,
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he's really changed over the years. His attitude is better and better. And with
what he's dealing with, I don't know if I could stay in that frame of mind."

Notably, Mr. Walker stated Girvies had great difficulty reading and
writing when he went to prison. He stated, "When he first started writing to us
in '83 or '84, he had another person write for him because he was embarrassed
about his poor writing....He's come quite a ways."

I asked Mr. Walker if his conversation and correspondence with Girvies
centers primarily around "religious talk” or whether or not there's more
personal parts to it. Mr. Walker stated that "it's like a friendship. The majority
of the letters, he tells me about his mother, nephew, the folks who are there,
other officers, inmates. We explain about our family and what's going on with
us. About 20% spiritual, about 80% friendship."

Ms. Spencer is employed by the St. Clair County Sheriff's Department
and has been a corrections officer there for the last eight years. Prior to that
time she was employed as a house parent in a group home and at the juvenile
detention center. It is in those capacities that she met Girvies when he was
approximately 12 or 13 years old. At first, Ms. Spencer stated that she didn't
remember much about Girvies, but then recalled,

I remember him being a hustler as a young kid. That was really
basically it. At that time, the kids back then were not as bad as
they are today. He was just an average 12 or 13 year old kid. He
had a real protective attitude about me. He would tell the other
kids not to bother me. Those are the two main distinctive things
that I remember about him, one, that he was a hustler, and two,
that he was protective of me.

When asked about her reaction to hearing that Girvies was charged with
murder, she stated, "I was really surprised. Like I say, murder would have
been the last thing I would have thought of about him. I was truly surprised.
My first initial reaction was, 'He couldn't have done that.' I didn't believe it,
honestly. I know characters like that, for example, I believe that they would do
it. But with Girvies I was truly surprised....He was willing to work. His whole
thing was about trying to make some money, to me."

Ms: Spencer stated that, "The contact with Girvies was intermittent over
an approximately ten year period. He'd come by and see us. There was always
some way I kept in contact with him. He'd stop in at Larry's work [her former
husband, Larry Spencer, was a juvenile probation officer]. For example, Larry
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would come home and say, 'l saw Girvies today.'...One day we were having
breakfast at an IHOP. Girvies came with his girlfriend and sat down and we
all had breakfast together."

Ms. Spencer reiterated the qualities that she remembered in Girvies, and
she was truly shocked that he was involved in any murders.

The things that made Girvies stand out in my mind, he was
always respectful towards me, a protective type of person around
me. There were others that stand out because I was afraid of
them. But I never had problems with Girvies....Girvies talked a
lot. He was a lot of mouth, I remember. He talked a tough game.
As far as being violent, his was a lot of talk. 1 don't recall him
being a violent person. He would steal. He was always trying to
find a way to make some money. Steal, yes, but murder, it was
hard for me to believe.

Menard Correctional Center-—-Positive Adjustment to Incarceration

Mr. Robert Caldwell was the condemned unit superintendent at Menard
Correctional Center from October 1991 to February 1994--about 30 months. He
is currently assigned to East St. Louis Correctional Center. He has known
Girvies since 1975, when Girvies was a resident at Pere Marquette, a juvenile
corrections facility. Consequently, Mr. Caldwell has known Girvies quite well
since his early teen years. During his tenure at Menard, Mr. Caldwell "saw
Girvies pretty much on a daily basis, average was five days a week I would
talk to him."

Since Mr. Caldwell has known Girvies since his contact with the juvenile
corrections authorities, I asked him about his early impressions of Girvies.

From my observation of Girvies as a teenager, he was pretty
much a provider for his family. A sole supporter even as a kid.
His family depended on him, his little brothers and sisters,
depended on him to provide, however he could provide it. He
was a man of the house, even as a kid....Girvies liked money. The
type of kid who wanted to have his own. There were no
problems with drugs as far as I recall.

[His early adjustrnént to corrections] was kind of up and down.
Mostly schooling. Girvies had a job while he was housed at Pere
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Marquette, he worked at Alton Mental Health at the laundry over
there. He was then promoted to work with patients for about
seven months.

When asked if Girvies was malicious as a child and as an adult, he
stated, "I guess I would say he was a manipulator. 1didn't observe anything
like that (maliciousness, lack of conscience). In fact I would deny saying that he
didn't have a conscience. He had from time to time a younger brother who was
up there with him. He looked out for the younger kids."

Girvies often paid social visits to juvenile corrections staff. I asked
Superintendent Caldwell about Girvies' tendency to visit whenever he was "in
the neighborhood." Mr. Caldwell stated, "He was just that type of guy. He just
identified with those people. We were all kind of father images to him,
whether he was at Pere Marquette or not, he would usually look you up."
Because of information from other interviews indicating that many IDOC
people felt an attachment to Girvies, I asked whether or not he felt that Girvies
was a likable person. Mr. Caldwell stated,

I thought a lot of Girvies, and still do. When I was down on
death row, most of the time on death row was spent talking to
Girvies. You have to be a little neutral. I was probably closer to
Girvies, knowing him from an early age....Through the last 20
years or so of talking to Reverend Cosey, Whetstone, Kenny
Wells, even Director Howard Peters--he was at Pere Marquette,
too—each time we met we kind of talked about Girvies. And said
it was a sad thing. Here's a guy who we felt would not turn out
like this. He was attached to us, we got attached to him.

When asked about Girvies' géneral adjustment at Menard,
Superintendent Caldwell stated,

The whole 30 months I was there there were no problems. Maybe
a few minor incidents. I knew him as a persort who had matured
over the years. I saw an adjustment from when he came as a kid
and matured as an adult...There were no threats to staff or other
inmates. A couple of [verbal] incidents, standoffs, that could
have been avoided if staff acted professional. That is going to
happen. -
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When asked to describe Girvies' demeanor, Mr. Caldwell stated,

He's a gentle type of person....very intelligent, kind of a
self-taught, self-trained individual. He never did any schooling.
His training and education has been pretty much done in
correctional facilities....He self taught, he did attend some GED
classes. He passed his GED at Menard and has certificates in
bible studies. He did a lot of reading, studying in his cell. I don't
recall him attending school a lot, even in the juvenile division.

I asked Mr. Caldwell to speculate as to the nature and purpose of
Girvies' religious conversion and beliefs. He sees Girvies' religions conversion
as a "means of acceptance.” '

He showed me some sort of certificate, I think he was an accepted
minister at one point. I really do think it's his way of apologizing
to the system, to the world. He admitted to me that some of the
things he did wouldn't have happened if he was into religion
earlier. Ithink it's a very legitimate thing he's doing.

Mr. Caldwell stated that Girvies has made dramatic changes in his
demeanor since his religious experience. These personality changes translate
directly into concrete behavioral changes. When asked about his pre- and
post-level assessment of Girvies—comparing what Girvies was like in his early
years to the Girvies now, Superintendent Caldwell stated,

I would think, the difference in him now, at a mature age, he has
accepted the fact that ... he wouldn't make decisions, hasty
decisions as he did in his young life. Just from talking to him he
tries to talk things through better than he did 15 or 20 years ago.
In talking to him on a daily basis, if he hears about problems with
his brothers or sisters on the street, he might talk about it with
different guys, or the chaplain, and try to make a decision on how
to approach things with his family. His family still depends on
him, for, if nothing else, just wisdom.

Mr. Caldwell stated that Girvies has a lot of discussions with other

inmates about scriptures and that he talks a lot with the visiting chaplains,
Chaplairi Van Buren and Chaplain Ira Banks.

In order to further assess Girvies' prison adjustment, from the
perspective of a corrections officer, I had the opportunity to interview Officer
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Dan Rathert. Officer Rathert had positive things to say about Girvies. He said
that Girvies is compliant and is primarily occupied with his bible studies.

I've known him a little over 5 years, since 1990, about 1989,
somewhere in there. I was there a year before, but have been on
the condemned unit for five years. I've just talked to him a lot.
He's got into religion. I've seen preachers go up and ask him
questions. He went from knowing nothing, to educating himself.
I'd call it a kind of a miracle, myself.

I've never had any problems with him. I worked the gallery on
midnights for quite a while. I see him reading the bible all the
time, mostly. That guy knows that bible, inside and out. If any
one has any questions about the bible, ask him. I've talked to him
myself. He tells me his problems. I've seen a change in him. He
just keeps on reading and reading and reading. He got to where
he could control himself. I even talk to him about different
things, we've talked about the bible....He shows me pictures of
people that write him.

Officer Rathert volunteered his opinion that Girvies has much to offer
his fellow inmates and that because of his potential to be a positive influence he
ought not be killed. Officer Rathert stated,

If I wouldn't have called you, I would have felt guilty. I never
had any problems with him. He's educated himself pretty good.
I hate to see them kill somebody like that who can help other
people. As far as religion, he could help anybody, just from what
I've seen. I've seen him talk to other inmates, and officers, about
the bible. He gets into heavy discussions with some of them.

When asked if he believed that Girvies could fit into the general
population should his sentence be commuted to life in prison without the
possibility of parole, Officer Rathert stated, "Yes, he can fit in there....He's not
considered a threat by me. I don't consider him a threat. I haven't seen
anything that would indicate that. I get along with him fantastic. I'd rather see
somebody like him down in population rather than some of them who are
there."

i
, Mr. H.G. Schroeder is a former corrections counselor at Menard. He
“knew Girvies "well" between 1983 and 1986, when he retired. Consequently,
Mr. Schroeder could speak to G1rv1es character prior to and following his
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religious conversion. When asked about any changes in Girvies during a
phone interview, Mr. Schroeder stated that prior to his conversion, Girvies was
a difficult inmate. "He seemed to identify with some of the real bad actors up
there. After that, with different people, more mild-mannered. It was a
remarkable change. He wasn't belligerent anymore. More friendly, kept his
appearance and cell better. We got along real well after that. Only minor
things after that, not too serious.”" In a November 7, 1983 Supplemental
Program Considerations update, Mr. Schroeder stated that Girvies, "does not
seem to understand rather simple explanations." He reported to me that he
believed Girvies' "IQ was not high. I didn't think he was too bright." Mr.
Schroeder recalled that after his conversion Girvies regularly attended church
services.

Mr. Schroeder believes that Girvies can readily adapt to general
population should his sentence be commuted to life in prison without the
possibility of parole. He stated, "What are you trying to get for him, life? I
would favor that. Ithink he would be certainly manageable in Menard
general. Or any one of the correctional centers. But he'd get more visits if he
stayed at Menard."

Reverend William Van Buren, chaplain at Menard Correctional Center,
provided the following observations concerning Girvies. He has known
Girvies Davis since 1984, during‘ the time Girvies was baptized. Girviesisa
man who has used his time in incarceration to not only begin to understand
himself, but to come to peace. And he has done everything that he could to be
a better person. He has God in his life. Christianity has made a complete
change in him spiritually. He was a man who was diagnosed functionally and
psychologically incapable of learning. He came to grips, and through sharing
and encouraging, that he had a mind that could be developed. To the point
where he completed his GED. He has tried in every way to make amends for
the things which had made him to be a debt to society. He's tried to repay.
He's been a force of understanding between inmates and administration. He
tries to share with the men their responsibilities and how they can develop new
outlooks without being confrontational with administration....I'm glad to share
my experience with Girvies. I've found him to be a person who has genuinely
changed. Chaplain Van Buren added,

Around '84, he was sharing [in group] that he couldn't learn.
Mentally incapable. Was telling him that he didn't have to be
limited by this. It was one of the greatest moments when he did
graduate [with his GED], despite his handicap. His focus has
been to use his mental faculties, his mind. [Please note the
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attached "IDOC Department of Education Career Achieveiment
Report" dated May 31, 1994, reflecting the achievement of his
GED certificate.]

He has compassion and concern for the victims. He has
expressed regret and concern; one of the motivating factors in his
self-development has been to make amends by becoming a better
person himself.

When asked if Girvies would fit in general population should his death
sentence be commuted to life in prison without the possibility of parole, Rev.
Van Buren stated, "I'm sure that he would. There would be precedent for that,
other men from death row [who have adjusted well]."

Reverend Ira Banks, another chaplain at Menard Correctional Center,
has known Girvies Davis for about three years. He, like Girvies, is from East
St. Louis, and he stated that he, "used to know where he [Girvies] ran
around....I didn't know him before, just a vague idea about him. Knew some of
the places he used to go, the guys he ran with. He was a pretty rough guy.
Didn't have his head together. He came from a shaky family. He was in dire
need of help. He was getting more praise from doing wrong than doing right."

Rev. Banks stated that he has an excellent relationship with Girvies, and
added that, "He has really opened up to me. [He told me] 'Banks, when you
first came through here, I was reluctant to trust you, now I respect you.' Part of
my job is to listen to what they have to say and help in any way I could."
According to Rev. Banks,

They're not killing the fella that was involved in things years ago.
They're missing that person. Girvies is educated, remorseful,
sorry for what he has done. [He has stated such] not just once,
but for the last year, T realize that even being involved, I realize
that was wrong. I wouldn't have done what 1did if I was the way
I am now.' He is one, who is sorry for what he did....What I
admire most about him, after that, he said that, "If I still have to
take the lethal injection I won't hold it against anyone. 1did
wrong enough." I've only heard three others on death row even
say that....Girvies is in charge of Bible Studies on Saturdays.
[George] Delvechio and Davis shared that nobody has actually
said that we put the victims' families through a lot of turmoil.

- Three or four guys admit it, the other guys grumbled. Girvies,
Delvechio, Ron Barrow admit that, "We caused people turmoil
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and pain. I'm sorry because not only causing the victims' death,
but their family so much turmoil.' A few of the guys get irritated
about that. But Girvies really impressed me. Spontaneous.

I heard that Girvies' mother was an alcoholic. From the officers. One
time she came in to visit years ago, she was loud, drunk. And some said they
thought she was mentally disturbed. Girvies said that, "I don't have the respect
for my mother like I have for you and Mr. Cosey." He just thought it was his
job to be "dad" at an early age.

Rev. Banks contrasts Girvies Davis from John Wayne Gacy. "T've known
Girvies for three years. At this point, they'd be killing the wrong person. With
Gacy, three years after talking to him there was no remorse, he never thought
that he did anything wrong. He never said he really hated what he got
involved in. Hopefully you can differentiate him from Girvies.

I had the opportunity to speak with Reverend Jesse Mathes, of Jesus is
the Way Ministries, a 20 year old prison ministry organization. Rev. Mathes
has been ministering to Girvies for about the last nine years. Girvies has carte
blanche to call Rev. Mathes and his wife collect. He calls about 10 times per
year. When asked to describe Girvies, Rev. Mathes stated,

I believe that Girvies is a changed person. I didn't know him
before the crimes....I went to visit him quite a few times
one-on-one. It's genuine. I'm convinced of that or else I wouldn't
have drove down there all these times if I thought he was playing
with me. I'm all for him not being executed, in his case. Ibelieve
in the death penalty, scripturally. But at the same time, I have
mixed emotions. Girvies can get out and be productive, I really
think he can.

A Positive Influence

Mr. Everick "Eric" Turner is Girvies' nephew, the son of his sister Jesse.
He is engaged to Nicole Miller, with whom he has two twin boys. He and his
fiancee are attend John Logan Community College. He is studying criminal
justice; she is studying early childhood development. Eric stated that over the
last several years he and his young family have established a close and loving
relationship with Girvies, who they see about twice a month.
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Eric described his early relationship with his uncle Girvies.

I was about seven years old, or eight. We knew him just as our
uncle. Personally, he was an average guy to us. He kept us in
order. He never disciplined us, but would tell us, Don't do this,
don't do that, for example, don't fight with one another, pick up
after ourselves, small things like that....After that time I think he'd
just gotten married. Used to come over to Ozella's house. She
lived just down the street from us, so we'd be there a lot, Girvies,
too....He would do little things, and talk to us, sometimes give us
money to go to the store. He didn't take us to the park, none of
our uncles or aunts did, except Devon, who's closer to our age.

Eric described the type of person Girvies was during his early years,
prior to his incarceration at Menard. Eric also described Girvies' home life as
being extremely chaotic, with no guidance.

[Girvies] was more like a father, he tried to be like a father to his
brothers and sisters instead of a brother or uncle. Like I say,
sisters and brothers, a lot of times, the younger ones, they'd keep
the house dirty. He would say, "You're too old for this." He
didn't make them mind. They smoked and drank at an early
age--my younger aunts. Girvies was 19 or 20. They had
kids--Bernadette and Debra. They'd be sleeping all day, the
babies would be running around, and they had boyfriends who
would stay over. Girvies would say, "You care more about these
boyfriends than being responsible and keeping the house clean.
Girvies's mother Ozella gave no guidance. It was normal to me
most of the time. Even my mother smoked at a young age.
Ozella drank and partied and different things.

When I saw him get really mad and angry is when Girvies got
drunk. When he wasn't drinking he was a nice person. He really
didn't fight in front of the kids--me and my brothers and sisters.
He'd be verbal. I've never seen him fight, but I've heard that he
did with his sisters and brothers. They was pretty loose, pretty
m}xch did what they wanted.
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I asked Eric when the contact started with Girvies and how their relation
evolved. He stated,

Sometimes when he called, it was years after he'd been in. I first
visited him at Menard, with my mother, a few times. We talked
to him mostly on the phone. He'd ask how everything was, how
everybody was doing....Through the years, he would call
different people, my father, my grandmother, ask how everything
was going in our lives. He knew we weren't old enough to come
on our own. | went down maybe once a year, not very often at
all.

I had known him back then, but not everyday conversation. But
over the years, over the phone, I realized he was someone I
wanted to get to know. It seemed like he was different, that he
had changed. He seemed all right to me. It just seemed like he
was interested in how we were doing, more so than before. I
didn't notice his concern before. He calls here pretty regularly.
We try to visit or write, too. He calls about once a week, now
about once a month [because of financial considerations], and
he'll write. We've been visiting him for a couple of years. When I
first started I visited him on my own. They were small when I
took the twins down. I was living in East St. Louis with my father
at 17 or 18 before the kids were born. Ididn't visit Girvies
regularly until after that.... After they were born, I was beginning
to settle down a little bit. We got a place of our own. My mother
was living down here then, so we came here. :

I went down, just to visit. I really enjoyed myself. 1 was
awakened to something. I was expecting him to be like what I
heard, how a convict was supposed to be, especially on death
row. Iexpected a person full of hate, anger, a mean and nasty
person. But when I got there, it was nothing like that--it was
exactly opposite.

When asked to elucidate how Girvies was different from what he
expected him to be like, Eric stated,

Hé was like warm, greeting. Happy to see us. Talked about how
big I had gotten....He let me know he was a born again Christian.
At first, I didn't expect that. He pointed out different scriptures.
He always has his bible with him. He asked us how we were
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doing, what kind of problems we were having. And then he'd
open up his bible, and have us read passages that applied to the
situation. He knows it really well, deep. He'd write us about
different scriptures to take home, and study. I know he was
sincere and telling the truth and knew what he was talking about.
He wanted to meet Nicole, so I brought her down. She was
expecting the same thing I was at first. But when she first met
him she instantly liked him. He was like a friend to me and to
her. This was something I wasn't used to, given my other uncles
and aunts. This was something I never experienced, I'll put like
that.

Our talk was nothing pertaining to himself....He let us know that
things can be happen, so be careful. For example, selling dope is
a way of living. If I ever think about it, don't do it because it's
poison and destroying not only the person who's doing it but
families, too. So don't go that way. And how I don't want to be
in prison. And the attitude of some people in there, full of anger.
It's through God that he's been able to endure. He's a very
positive person.

As far as me and Nicole, he would ask how we get along. He
encouraged me in Christian morals. He told us that we needed to
get married so we wouldn't hinder our blessings. He gives me
bible studies to study at home....He gives the twins candy and
different things. They're pretty close to him, they like him
too....He had this picture made for us, a Christmas gift. [A
beautiful 2 1/2'x 3 1/2' painting on their wall]. He had to pay
the guy to make that picture for us.

Conclusion

There are substantial mitigating factors in this case which were not
presented to the sentencing jury, which are of the type considered important by
judges and juries in making life and death decisions, and which argue strongly
against the death penalty being carried out on Girvies Davis. First, Mr. Davis
lacked thie level of maturation and ability to reason and understand the
consequences of his actions which civilized society ordinarily demands before

- exerting the ultimate penalty. Girvies, prior to his adult incarceration,

demonstrated significantly limited intellectual capacity. His intellectual
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functioning was measured at the borderline retarded level. He was
functionally illiterate. In fifth grade, at 12 years old, he operated on the first
grade level, at the age of ten. He suffered a head injury after being hit by a
truck. Following the head trauma, Girvies demonstrated a grossly abnormal
EEG, and was diagnosed with an organic brain syndrome which affected his
actions. Medication prescribed to ameliorate his seizure and behavioral
condition was not properly monitored. Due to a 500 student waiting list, he
was not accepted into E.M.H. classes, which the juvenile authorities considered
essential to his progress. Consequently, his school experience was laden with
failure, which increased his frustration and poor social adjustment.

Second, other factors over which Girvies had no control seriously
impacted Girvies' emotional development and his ability to understand the
consequences of his actions, to reason at a level commensurate with his age and
to conform his conduct to societal norms. The evidence for a culturally and
emotionally deprived childhood environment is overwhelming. Girvies' father
was an alcoholic who was present intermittently. When he died, Girvies "lost
it" and became an alcoholic himself. His behavior clearly deteriorated after this
point. Girvies' mother clearly lacked the ability and failed to provide the
proper framework for the development of self-esteem. Instead, she was a
self-centered alcoholic who was more concerned with partying and getting laid
than with the well-being of her children. Because she did not receive physical
affection as a child she was not loving with her children. She was emotionally
and intellectually limited. She encouraged antisocial behavior in her children,
including alcoholism, premature sexual behavior, and theft. Given his
environment, Girvies did not stand a chance. Hisis a good case to support the
notion of the orphanage.

Third, recommendations for regular treatment with medications and the
remedial education for which the juvenile authorities pled were immediately
abandoned and routinely ignored by Girvies' mother. Yet, Girvies was
described by juvenile corrections personnel as a likable, affable adolescent who
was a "thief." Even Department of Corrections personnel surmised that Girvies 4
was not the type to engage in such serious crimes. Importantly, Girvies has the
capacity to maintain long-term, deep, personal relationships. As you will no
doubt see as time passes, many people in his predicament lack the capacity for
such relationships. There is every reason to expect that had the
personality-affecting drug treatments and remedial educational programs
recommended by the IDOC been pursued, Girvies would have been better able
to appreciate and be responsible in the ultimate sense for his actions.

N
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A factor which could not have been presented to the sentencing jury, but
which should be important to the clemency process is the fact that Girvies has
demonstrated a profound commitment for self-improvement. The primary
vehicle for his self-improvement has been a religious conversion. Since his
conversion in 1984, he has obtained his GED and evidenced an excellent
adjustment to incarceration. He is committed to working hard to improve
himself should he be permitted to live. He has displayed a temperance and
calmness of spirit, compared to his prior self, that is supported by many who
know him, corrections personnel and family members alike. Even within a
prison environment he can be a positive and calming influence.

David M. Randall, Ph.D.
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January 18, 1980

Honorable John J. Hoban
Judge of the Circuit Court
Twentieth Judicial Circuit
St. Clair County Building

. #10 Public Square
Belleville, Illinois 62220

RE: GIRVIES, DAVIS

Case No. 79-CF-720

Charge: Count I ~ Murder .
Count II - Attempt (Murder)

Dear Judge Hoban:

~ A pre-sentence investigation report of the above subject dated
January 14, 1980, is subject to additonal information as

follows:

A letter from Dr. George E. Murphy, M.D., Director,
Psychiatry Clinic, dated January 15, 1980 shows that
this defendant war ‘atient at Barnes Out-Patient
Services on Noveml. 0, 1973, January 8, 1974, August
8, 1974, August 26, 1974, April 22, 1975, May 7, 1975,
August ‘5, 1975 and August 11,1975, reportedly all out-
patient treatment.

These dates are in addition to the recent Emergency
Room record of August 30, 1979 pertaining to the
gunshot wound received relative to this case now
before the Court.

A copy of Dr. Murphy's letter is attached.
Respectfully submitted,

%

C. E. Shaver

Probation Officer/Supervisor
Investigation Unit

Court Services and Probation
Twentieth Judicial Circuit

CES/dh

Attachment: - Letter from Dr. Murphy
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4950 AuD
OF BARNES HOSPITAL DUBON AVENUE

SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 63110

January 15, 1980

e

C. E. Shaver

Investigating Officer -+ 181980 ——
Court Services and Probation Department : '
20th Judicial Circuit ~w=CEIVE L !
State of Illinois 20TH JUDICIAL winC '™
10 Public Square

Belleville, Nlinois 62220

Re: Girvies Davis
D.0.B. 1/20/58

Dear Mr. Shaver:

A MWashington University Clinic Emergency Room record of 8/30/79 describes
~the above named person as suffering from a gunshot wound. Radiologic examination
of the chest and arm show "metallic fragments" in the left axilla. The patient
attended the Dermatology Clinic on 11/20/73, 1/8/74, Screening Clinic on 8/8/74,
Medicine Clinic on 8/26/74 and in Psychiatry Clinic on 4/22 and 5/7/75. He did
not keep subsequent Psychiatry Clinic appointments but was seen one more tiume
in the Screening Clinic on 8/5/75 and in Dermatology on 8/11/76, There is ap- -
parently a prior history in St. Louis Children's Hospital.

Yours truly,

. e - -

George E. Murphy, N1.D.
Director, Psychiatry Clinic

GEM/c jv




-

3. an

. i . By : N el . Ny . . e
P I O L IR TN 2 S L1 RO LR 3 v S S Y e -

: = . ...n.\r.-.l OoF ILLINOIS
TWENTIETH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COURYT SERVICES anp PROBATION DEPARTMENT

OY. CLAIA COUNTY BLILDING
10 PUBLIC BOUARE, SELLEVHLLE, kL. 62330
PHONES. 1618) 277-4400
JI9A-I688
NIGHT NUMBSER: 277-6800

JERRY F. COBTELLD
oREETOS

April 25, 1980

Honorable William B. Starnes
Judge of the Circuit Court
Twentieth Judicial Circuit
St. Clair County Building
#10 Public Square
Belleville, Illinois 62220

RE: DAVIS, GIRVIES
Case No. 79-CF-720
. Charge: Murder
Attempt Murder (Trial by Jury)

Dear Judge Starnes:

On Thursday, March 27, 1980, this officer was assigned by your
‘Honorable Court, to conduct an investigation into the character
and background of Girvies Davis, black male, age 22, date of birth
January 20, 1958.

On the date of that assignment, this defendant appeared in open
Court, in person and in the presence of his attorneys, Mr. Patrick
Young, Public Defender and Ms. Ann Hatch, Assistant Public Defender,
whereupon, he was found guilty, by a Jury, of the offenses of Murder
and Attempt Murder. o

An up-dated pre-sentence investigation was ordered and a sentencing
hearing is scheduled for May 2, 1980. .

Previously, on Thursday, December 13, 1979, the defendant had-
appeared before the Honorable John J. Hoban, whereby, he had been
found qguilty by a Jury of these same charges. A pre-sentence
investigation report was submitted on Monday, January 14, 1980.
This matter hasbeen continued and reference in this report will be

made - to the previous pre-sentence investigation report dated January
14, 1980. ’

The defendant remains in custody at the St. Clair County Jail,
Belleville, Illinois.
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INCIDENT

The Grand Jury of St. Clair County charges, in Count I of this
Indictment, that on the 30th day of August, 1979, in said county,
Girvies Davis, committed the offense of Murder, in that he, without
lawful justification and with the intent to kill Frank Cash, shot
Frank Cash with a gun, thereby, causing the death of Frank Cash,

in violation of Paragraph 9-lal, Chapter 38,I1llinois Revised statutes.

The Grand Jury of St. Clair County charges, in Count II of this
Indictment, that on the 30th day of August, 1979, in said county,
Girvies Davis, committed the offense of Attempt (Murder), in that
he, with the intent to commit the offense of Murder, in violation
of Illinois Revised Statutes, Chapter 38, Section 9-1(a), performed
a substantial step towards the commissior of that offense, in that
he, without lawful justification and with the intent to kill James
Ostman, shot James Ostman in the arm with a gun, in violation of
Paragraph 8-4(a), Chapter 38, Illinois Revised Statutes.

STATUS SINCE ARREST

The defendant was extradited from the State of Missouri, following
~his hospitalization in connection with this case. Extradition was
waived and the defendant was subsequently booked into the St. Clair
County Jail on September 5, 1979 on this charge. MHe has remained

in custody at the St. Clair County Jail since that date. According
to Jail Officials, the defendant was charged with Possession of
Contraband on December 8, 1979 and voluntarily submitted evidence

to jailors. He was given one (1) week without privilges and was
confined to maximum security. His privileges were, however, restored
on December 14, 1979.

Since the defendant was booked into the County Jail on the instant
matter, he has been indicted on another charge of Murder (Case #
79-CF~-592) whereby, he was found guilty by a Jury on Tuesday, March
11, 1980. oOn Friday, April 25, 1980, the defendant was sentenced
by the Honorable Circuit Judge, John J.. Hoban, to the Department of
Corrections for a period of forty (40) years.

BACKGROUND AND CURRENT STATUS

(1) Social and Family:

Girvies Davis, hereafter referred to in this report as the defendant,
was questioned in the St. Clair County Jail, Belleville, Illinois,
on Monday, April 28, 1980, by the undersigned investigating officer.

The defendant advised that there has been no significant changes
pertaining to his background since the last interview by this
officer on Monday, March 24, 1980,
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Previous investigation and verification reveal that the defendant
was born in St. Louis, Missouri on January 20, 1958, that he is
married, but has no children, and that he was, prior to his arrest
for this offense, residing with his wife at 718 North 71st Street,
E. St. Louis, Illinois. His social security number is 345-50-2119.

All information in this section remains the same, according to the
defendant. However, an interview with the defendant's mother on
March 31, 1980, reveal that the defendant's wife is now residing
with her mother, in E., St. Louis, Illinois, exact address not known.

No other changes in the social and family category have been revealed.

(2) PFinancial and Living Conditions:

A check with the defendant's mother reveal no significant changes,
other than the defendant's wife having relocated with her own
mother. .

EDUCATION

Reference to previous attached pre-sentence ~=<mmr~cmw~o= report
“(no subsequent changes noted).

RELIGION

Reference to attached report (no additions or changes).

EMPLOYMENT

The defendant's employment history was indicated in the attached
report and no additions are necessary due to the defendant's current
confinement.

MILITARY HISTORY

No changes from previous report.

MEDICAL HISTORY

The defendant stated that no significant changes have occurred
pertaining to his health. However, he stated that a previously
existing physical - difficulty is of pertinent current consideration.
He emphasized that he has lost seven (7) teeth during a previous
encounter with an E. St. Louis Police Officer (prior to his arrest
for the instant offense). He stated that the missing teeth create
difficulty in eating. Furthermore, he commented that they create
‘an unsightly facial appearance. He advised that he has filed suit
against the arraesting officer in the E. St. Louis Police Department.
He claimed that a previously retained attorney withdrew from the
matter due to the current conviction. Consequently, the defendant

Bt
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claimed that he is pursuing the case on his own without representa-
tion.

Otherwise, according to the defendant, no changes are indicated
in this section.

HISTORY OF CRIMINALITY AND DELINQUENCY

The pre-sentence investigation report, dated January 14, 1980,
contains essentially all of the defendant's previous history
of criminality. That report is attached.

In addition, the Court is advised that the defendant was indicted
for an offense (Murder) occurring on May 11, 1979, Indictment #
79-CP-592. The defendant has been sentenced into the custody of
the Department of Criminal Corrections for a periocd of forty (40)
years.,

No other additions no.nrm attached criminal history record have
been noted.

The Court is informed that the defendant has an extensive juvenile
"history of delinquency. This information is available within this
department and will be provided to the Court upon request.

RESTITUTIONAL CONSIDERATION

The victim in Count I of this Indictment, Frank Cash, was pronounced
dead at St. Mary's Hospital in E. St. Louis, Illinois on August 30,
1979, fatally wounded during the commission of this offense. The
cause of death was offically listed as exanguination, penetration
of heart, aorta and superior vence cava gunshot wound to the left
latexr thorax. The victim was reportedly married and susrvived by

a wife and unborn child (child subsequently boxrn). The victim was
21 years of age at the time of his death. .

The victim in Count II of the Indictment, James Ostman, was the
owner of the State Street Auto Supply Shop, scene of the crime.

He was hospitalized at St. Mary's Hospital, resulting from a
gunshot wound to the left arm. He was also reportedly beaten in
the head with a pistol by a defendant in this case. No additional
information was observed in the State's Attorney's file or other
related police reports which would indicate the victim's subsequent
condition.

REHABILITATIVE CONSIDERATION

Reportedly, the defendant has not completed twelve (12) years of
schooling. At age 22, additional schooling wound be beneficial.
In addition, the defendant has no significant record of vocational
training or experience. He claims to be self-emplcyed-a mechanic.
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Page 15 DAVIS, GIRVIES .

Additional emphasis in that regard may be desirable.

The defendant advised that he is presently in good health, other
than his complaint of seven (7) missing teeth, thus,. no medical
resources have been pursued.

CONCLUSIVE COMMENTS

The information contained in this report is based on initial data
obtained from the defendant with subsequent verification and
investigation by the undersigned officer.

It is the policy of this department that specific recommendations
will not be included. Such matters are left to the wisdom and
judgement of the Honorable Court.

Respectfully submitted,

gz

C. E. Shaver

Probation Officer/Supervisor
Investigation Unit

Tourt Services and Probation
Twentieth Judicial Circuit

CES/dh

Attachment: Pre-sentence Investigation Report dated January 14, 1930
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January 14, 1980

Honorable John J. Hoban
.Judge of the Circuit Court
Twentieth Judicial Circuit
St. Clair County Building
. #10 Public Square
Belleville, Illinois 62220

RE: DAVIS, GIRVIES
Case No. 79-CF-720
Charge: Count I - Murder
Count II - Attempt (Murder)
Found Guilty by Jury
Dear Judge Hoban:
On Thursday, December 13, 1979 this officer was assigned by your
Honorable Court, to conduct an investigation into the character and
bacKkground of Girvies Davis, also known as Girvies Lamar Davis, black
male, age 21, date of birth January 20, 1958.

On the date of that assignment, this defendant appcared in open
Court, in person and in the presence of his attorneys, Mr. Patrick
Young and !Mr. William Gagen, Public Defender and Assistant Public
Defender, whereupon, he was found guilty, by a Jury of the offenses
of Murder and Attempt Murder.

A pre-sentence investigation was ordered and a sentencing hearing
is scheduled for Friday, January 18, 1980 at. the hour of 9:00 a.m.

The defendant is currently in custody at the St. Clair County Jail,
Belleville, Illinois.

INCIDENT

The Grand Jury of St. Clair County charges, in Count I of the
Indictment, that on the 30th day of August, 1979 in said county,
Girvies Davis committed the offense of Murder, in that he, without
lawful justification, and with the intont to kill Frank Cash,

shot Frank Cash with a gun, thereby causing the death of Frank Cash,

in violation of paragraph 9-lal, Chapter 38, Illinois Revised Statutes.

v
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The Grand Jury of St. Clair County charges, in Count 1I of the
Indictment, that on the 30th day of August, 1979 in said county,
Girvies Davis committed the offense of Attempt (lMurder), in that
he, with the intent to commit the offense of Murder, in violation
of Illinois Revised Statutes, Chapter 38, Section 9-1(a), performed
a sul.stantial step toward the commission of ti.at offense, in that
he, without lawful justification, and with the intent to kill

James Ostman, Shot James Ostman in the arm with a gun, in violation
of Paragraph 8-4(a), Chapter 38, Illinois Revised Statutes.

STATUS SINCE ARREST !

The defendant was admitted to the Emergency Room at the Barnes
Hospital, St. Louis, Missouri, on August 30, 1979 (following :che
incidents involving charges in this case) where he was treated.
He was subsequently moved to the City Hospital #1, where he was
charged as a Fugutive from the Stat: of Illinois. An Extradition
Waiver was assigned and the defendant was later booked into the St.
Clair County Jail on September 5, 1979. He has remained in custody
at the St. Clair County Jail since that date. A check vith Lieutenant
Schaab, Acting Jail Superintendent, St. Clair County Jail, Belleville,
Il1linois, revealed that the defendant was charged at the County Jail

~ on December 8, 1979 with Possession of Contraband, whereby, he was
confined to maximum security without privileges for one (1) week.

-

BACKGROUND AND CURRENT STATUS

(1) Social and Family:

Girvies Davis, also known as Girvies Lamar Davis, hereafter referred
to in this report as the defendant, was questioned in the St. Clair

County Jail, 5th and F Street, Belleville, Illinois on Monday, Dhec-

ember 17, 1979 by the undersigned investigating officer.

He disclosed that he was born in St. Louis, Missouri, on January 20,

1958, that he is married, but has no children and that he was, prior
to his arrest for this offense, residing with his wife at 718 North

71st Street, E. St. Louis, Illinois. His social security number is

345-50-2119.

The defendant stated that his wife has now relocated at the home of
the defendant's mother at 839 North 81st Street, E. St. Louis,
Illinois. i

The defendant advised that he has been-a lifelong resident within
and adjacent to E. St. Louis, Illinois.

He stated that he married the former Cindy Lott, age 20, in December
of 1978 in St. Clair County, Illinois. He stated that the marriage
remains intact. He claimed that his wife is enloyed at a Buryer
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King Restaurant in St. Louis, Missouri.

He named as his natural biological father, Girvies Stennis, deceased,
having succumbed in 1973 at the age of 46 Years. lle named as -his
natural biological mother, Ozella Smith, age 48, a homemaker, re-
siding at 839 North Blst Street, E. St. Louis, Illinois. He stated
that his mother and father were never actually married, but n:mﬂ

his mother has since remarried to Dwight Smith.

He listed the following siblings:

1. Beverly Elliot, age 31, E. St. Louis, 1llinois.

2. Jessie Turner, age 25, E. St. Louis, Illinois.

3. Debra Davis, age 20, residing with the defendant's
mother.

4. Bernadette Davis, age 19, with the defendant's
mother.

5. Regina Davis, age 17, residing with the defendant's
mother. : )

6. Anthony Davis, age 16, residing with the defendant's
mother.

7. Deune Smith, age 13, residing with n:m defendant's
mother. .

(2) _ Financial and Living Conditions:

This officer proceeded to the home of the defendant's mother, at
839 Nortl: 8lst Street, and spoke to the defendant's mother. She
stated that the defendant's wife has relocated with her and is
temporarily a resident in her home. The residence was observed to
be a frame structure, modestly furnished, located in the. eastern
residential confines of E. St. louis, Illinois.

The defendant stated that the family income consisted of earnings

from his work as a self-employed auto mechanic, that received from

his wife's employment at the Burger King Restaurant, and approximately
$208 monthly in his wife's S.5.1. benefits. The defendant stated

that he owes no major debts, although, he has no savings or signifi-
cant financial assets. lle stated that he owns ‘a 1974  Vega automobile,
but that his driver's license is presently suspended.

EDUCATION

The defendant claimed that he attended public schools in E. St.
Louis, Illinois through the 8th grade, at which time he withdrew
while a student at the Rock Jr. High School.

Previous attempts by this department, dating back to 1976, have
revealed that there is no record at the Rock Jr. lIlith School for
this defendant. Furthermore, the defendant's rother subsequently
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advised this officer on January 3, 1980 that -her son never actually
attended Rock. Jr. High School. She also advised that his last
school attendance was at the Long Fellow Grade School in E. St.
Louis, Illinois. She stated that there was additional uncertainty
due to the defendant's lack of willingness to attend.

RELIGION

The defendant stated that he is a Protestant and that he occa-
sionally.attends services, but at no particular church.

EMPLOYMENT

‘The defendant stated that he has been a self-employed mechanic
for approximately two (2) years, whereby he earned an average
of $200 to $250 per week. He stated that his primary clientele
was friends and referrals.

He stated that he had previously been employed at the Playboy
Lounge, located at 38 and State Street, E. St. Louis, Illinois,
as a night watchman in 1977. He stated that he had worked for
the owner, Mr. Blue McKnight. This officer proceeded to the
Playboy Lounge on 38th and State Street, E. St. louis, Illimnois,
but learned that Mr. McKnight no longer owns the establishment.
The new owner, Mr. Ernest Lockhart, stated that he has no record
of such emplovment, but did indicate that he receives mail at
that address with the defendant's name on it.

The defendant stated that he also was employed at the Metro Cab
Company, 8th and Martin Luther King Drive, E. St. Louis, Illinois,

as a taxi-cab driver. He stated that he worked for that firm in

1977 and 1978. The undersigned proceeded to that location and

spoke to Ms. Lucille Town, dispatcher and manager. Ms. Town stated
that she has been with the company since 1969 and has never known

of anyone by that name working with the company. She further checked
the records for any standby personnel, but again, could locate no
information pertaining to the defendant's status with that company.

The defendant stated that he had worked for the Delight Wholesale

Company in St. Louis, Missouri, 4230 North Broadway. He statced, )
that he was a vendor, paid on a commission basis in 1976. A pre- o
vious pre-sentence investigation report for this defendant, dated

July 30, 1976, shows verification that the defendant had worked there

during that vear, earning average wages of $§32 ver week.

The previous pre-sentence investigation report, dated July 30,

1976, shows that the defendant had been employed at the Watts
Concession, located at Grandpa's Discount Store, Collinsville Road-~
Route 40, Collinsville, Illinois during the early part of 1976. The
defendant was a dishwasher and vas reportedly o vood cmilovee, easy
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to get along with. He also reportedly terminated of his own
choosing.

MILITARY HISTORY

The defendant claimed that he never served in any branch of the
active or inactive U. S. Armed Forces.

MEDICAL HISTORY

This 21 'year-old black male is approximately 5' 7" in height,
weighs approximately 140 pounds, has black hair and brown eyes.

He stated that he believes his present health is good, although,
he showed scars of the recent gunshot wound received in connection
with this offense.

The defendant stated that he had been treated at the Alton Mantal
Health Center,.Alton,_Illinois in 1977. A report received from
thqAlton Mental Health Center shows that the defendant was admitted
there on September 20, 1977 after having been brought to that facility
upon destroying property in his mother's home and apparently threat-
ening family memberd with a knife. He was treated and released on
September 29, 1977, final diagnosis; habitual excessive drinking.
His -condition on discharge shows “this client exhibited no symptoms
of psychosis. He appeared in good contact. The client apparently
had several conflicts with his family that he has yet to work out.
Physical examination shows no positive findings. Significant lab-
oratory tests were within normal limits. Client is discharged as
improved". A copy of the Alton Mental Health Center report is
attached for the Court's review.

The defendant stated that he had been a patient at the Barnes Hos-
pital for numerous illnesses since he was a small child. A request
for imformation confirming the defendant's health status at the
Barnes Hospital has not been received as of this date. It will oe
made available to the Court upon its receipt in this department.

HISTORY OF OzHZHZ$Fw4< AND DELINQUENCY

A check of the National Crime Information Center, Washington, D.C.,
F.B.I. reports, other federal, state, and local law enforcement
authorities, reveal the following:

1. St. Clair County Case #79-CF-169; arrested on March 5,
1979, charged with Burglary, a No True Bill was re-
turned and filed on April 20, 1979,

2. St. Clair County Case £77-CP-194; arrested'-in St.
Clair County on March 22, 1977, charged with Burglary;
case dismissed on May 26, 1977.

i
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3. St. Clair County Case £770-003162m; arrested in St,

sv. Clair County on August o, 1977, charged with Battery;
WW\\\ convicted of Battery, fined $60.

4. St. Clair County case 1qa91couuwaz" arrested on November
26, 1976, charged with Unlawful Use of a Weapon; case
dismissed on July 18, 1977,

5. St. Clair County Case .uao'ocuqmwzn arrested on November
26, 1976, charged with No Firearm's Owner's umm:nwmmomnhozn

oL .. _dismised on July 18, 1977,

- 6. St. Clair County Case -qao'oouuwozn arrested in St.
Clair County on November 26, 1976; charged with Poss~
ession of Cannabis; dismissed on July 18, 1977,

'I'Illl"l]
7. St. Clair County Case mqmolouuumwzn arrested in S¢.
sp. Clair County On August 30, 1976, charged with No
BV\\ Firearm's Owner's unm:nwmmomn»ozn convicted, fined

8. /st. clair County Case #76-CF~183; arrested in St. Clair
County on February 23, 1976, charged vith Burclary;
h \w:bh. found quilty by a Jury of Burglary on Mlay 12, 197s6;
\HH& sentenced to three (3) years -robation on August 6,
€ L1976.

ceedings were submitted by officers of this department
on four (4) different occasions during the period of
-Probation. fThe defendant continued his probation sen-
tence until August 6, 1979 whereby, the case was closed,
classified "closed ::mwnwmmwnn0n»~<=.

ewmno=nnmw ma<mwmgn=m defendant has a juvenile delinguency record,
which is available to the Court upon request. :

RESTITUTIONAL CONSIDERATION

The victim in Count I of this Indictment, Prank Cash, was pronounced
dead at St. Mary's Hospital in E. st. Louis, Illinois on Pugust 130, .
1979, fatally wounded during the commission of this offense. The . L
cause of death was Ommmn~m-< listed as exanquirnation, penetration

of heart, aorta and superior vence cava gunshot. wound to left lateral

thorax. The victim was reportedly married and survived by a wife

and unborn chilg, The victim was age 21 at the time of his death.

The victim jn Count II of the Indictment, James Ostman, is the owner

of the State Street Auto Supply Shop. lie was :Omtha@_mwoa at St.

Mary's Hospital, resulting from a gunshot wound to the left arm. He

was also reportedly beaten in the head with a £15tol by a defendant

in this case. No additional information was observed in the State's
N




-

L JREL

P Y S DU
.8 -

af..

ISR SR

~

L i\o.&.w .i.l.«vﬂ..t.ﬂaw%...wf;wr..n. 5 : hﬁ....l\l. o .E..._, - oWt R g
a : &
- -
Page #7 DAVIS, GIRVIES

Attuney's file or other related police reports which would indicate
the victim's subsequent condition.

REHABILITATIVE CONSIDFRATION

Reportedly, the defendant has not completed twelve (12) years

of schooling. Since he is 21 years of age, additional schooling
would be beneficial. In addition, the defendant has no significant
record of vocational training or experience. MHle claims to be a
self-employed mechanic by trade, thus, additional emphasis in that
regard may be desirable. . :

The defendant advised that he is presently in good health, thus,
‘no medical resources have been pursued.

CONCLUSIVE COIENTS

The information contained in this report is based on initial data
obtained from the defendant with subsequent verification and in-
vestigation by the undersigned officer.

It is the policy of this department that specific recommendations
will not be included. Such matters are left tc the judoement . and
wisdom of the Honorable Court. .

-

Respectfully submitted,

C. E. Wmm<¢n T

Probation Officer/Supervisor
Investigation Unit

Court Services and Probation
Twentieth Judicial Circuit

CES/dh

Attachment: ilton Mental Health Medical Repor-:
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FIELD SERVICES .
R ASKHNR, Sow ntergrw
’ Plosse @05t raply g
Kevneth A, Wells
- Sufte 500 Illtoois Jullding
Last $t. Lﬂh. 1llinots

June 10, 19¢9

Mr. Charles A. Bsndley, Jr., Superistendent

Reeption and Pisgnostiic Center ‘ .
1l14a01s Youth Commission ;

Lo 0. Box 702

Jolsece, Ilungu 60634

SC/AL StsTory

IRENTIY™G tata

Touth: DAVIS, Strvies LiaMar

VO Db

Bircacete: 1-S.58 7

Verificacicn of Birthdese Vés made by the Agent viewing the gctool recceds,

Rsce: Negro

Otber Agsacies who verked with Youzh: Nome . . ‘
$5¢cial Security Nusber of Tather: ninows ’

Socisl Security Nuaber of Mothar: Nome

Social lecurtey Nurder of Wsrd: Hone

ATrivel Date: we2gevy _ .
Place: Recepcicn ail NMagouetic Canter ’ : : .
mm:un.g SITERVIESED A ACL’SCES GINTACTED
Mrs., Ozeils fxfei Sgte Roosevel® Browa, Juvenile Dtvi-.on
723 North 10th Street Last St. lov.y ruli-- S.eTzUUL
East St. Louls, Illinsis -~ Last St, Louls, Illu ie e e
Mother :

' ¥rs. Valge, Casecorker
Dvight S=tith i lllinots Pudlic atd
723 North 10ta Stre-t Eser St. louts, Illisufs
East Sc, Louis, 1liinois ‘
Stepfather Ydss Huut, 4tk rrace -escher

Ae Mo Jacison Eicon ery 3chool

Kecords fzom the 20th Judicial Ciccufe Zast St. Lougs, Ili.ofs
Court, Juveaile Sivisicm ‘
Court I'ouse ‘

- -e . - -

Ihe faaily does oot heve "2y “osp it slizetivs Lasuzanee; faatly fs or ~ilincle Pudlic

Atd, A.D.C.<y,

_ Pelleville, Iiitzata i
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£OOXY WISTORY .
Present Jitustiont Om d<ll<89 the youtd wes arveetad for ssatchiag ¢ pucrse delonsine '
te Mrs. Chzigtine Ropper of .

liliseils. Be wes token o police headquarters snd relnsses o wae wother pendiag o
oouxt hsariag, Om 41869 an smrnded delinguency petition was filed ia Circuit Court
chargirg the yeuth wita purse snetching end befng out of the ecatrv! of the avthes,
On 4223=69 the yonth appesred {a courst wvith bie sother, be wes sdiudicatad s
dolisqvent acd committed to the Illtsots Youeh Commtission by the St. Clate Coumty
Cirenit Court charged with thelt, the Somoradle Judge Willise 7. ?leming presiding.

Lxevious Del anefest The youth first csme {nto comtsct with the Last 3t. lewi.

Folice Depsrtacet ou S-ll<66 whem ot age 3 heo was arrested
.for scsslfng & pair of teonis shoeas. ‘Uis smothay msde rsscitution snd paid Lor the.
tconts sroes,

€2 5026-36 he was errested for dreskiag iato 2he Sears & Losbuck Crapesy stors aloeg
with Ricky Jolmson, now su Illinois Yowth Comnisiion wvard, for taking two B-3 gwms.
On 3o26<6d cthe Zast %t. leuis Police Depsrtamat filnd » delinqusocy petition ia the

3t. Clair Cownty Circuit Cowrt but it was disuizsed en 7eb6=66 because of the youth's .
age. .

On 4~18-47 the youth wis arreste’ for shoplifeting st the Jupiter Steve. Ns wes
lectured, versed, sud relessed to the sothor,

Ou 8-7-63 the vard ws srrasted for shoplifeing st the Sesrs & Rosduck Conpany srors.
' Be was agiin lectured, varned, sné releessd to the mother.

on 9=iv€3 b3 wes | renetad for creacing & ¢isturdaace 2t the Bike Shop om Collinsville !
Avenus, East $t. louis, Illincie. BRe was leccured, werned, and zelessed to the
mother. This brings the record Sp ¢ the present situstionm, ’

PEVRLOPLINTAL XISTCORY OF SoU™

Phyeice! Date: The youth was bornm le3<%8 1o St. Mary's Iafirmecy, St. louls, Misscuri.
The yrath wes of norwsl dirth, doctle fodl for 12 souths, wslked ot

9 eoaths, telked uad ‘see cozplecely zollet tratnad ot J yea™r. Aecording to tas rother

the youth 1{s somevhat retsided eand to this dey he carsot talt plafn., Hovaver, the

sother volimtes=rd that he wus nut Ln eny acelcests e7d ae (ar as she nev “here

wis @0 brain damags., The ward bleede easily, bis bad s Lad case of =oma sné bas

be<e under tha doctors cire tor this {nfection. Childhosd discases cocusista! of

®eesies, mps, sad chlckem pox. Tae youth vas inwlved ia nc sccidents, hes bhad

%o broken Soves, o surgery, 4nd has Lever been hospitalized. Desicslly the yath
is ia good health,

chblosiul 28¢ Prychistric Ba2s: Ti.» motier vteted that the youth was referred

te the local Xeantel Beslth "linie by the school
Suthorities W: ehe never took him., Also the youlh bas sevar seen & psychistriast
80 thers are s0 cvalustions svailadlie on this youch, -

[Shes - - R ey e -
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) Re bas been found 20 be {a need 3f continmueus supervision. JFre= g} indéicaticns, he
, would ueed the coutrols which would de present 1ia & sedium sscuiity settiag. -
CLINICA] EVALUATION:

Girvies' 1Q scors, of 78, on the Revised Beta Test classified him 8s being in the Ssndere
line raage of iatelligence. His Revised Stanford Achievement Test Tesults {ndirzted e
.very low academic gskills. The youth (s functioning at, approximataly, ths Jsc grade level.
The youth was last enrolled at Jackson Grade School ia the Sth grade. A orief sechoeol
Teport would indicate that his overall edjustment was unsarisfactory. Academically, the
youth vasn't doing well which vas, at least, somewhat dus to ais juability. Also, it

has been indicated that his Telationship with his teachers 8ad_fellow pupils hasn't beem
very good. '

Glrvies last lived in the home of his msother, Osella Saith, at 723 North 10th Street,

Bast 8t. louis, lllinois. Aleo, there i3 & =an living in the home but, according to the
Youth, 1t isn't his facher. Neitter bis mother nor stepfather are amployed and

exist through the support of ADC funds. The youth dida't Kacw why neither of his guardians
dida't wvork but denied that taers vas any illasss ia the family. At prasent, there

isn't ey information pertaining to this. The youth's fatner is » poiiceman who stops

by the house periodically. During these periodic visits, the father will sometises give

the youth's sother some money. The youth hss about § siblings, all of whom live in the
homs, but their >ges are tnknown, '

(3

From vhat litele Girvies said and vhat has been {ndicated, ft would appear, he bs¢ had s }
. very distant Telationship with all Suthority figures who have lived in the home. Seemingly,
the yach has been oa hig owa, to €1 as ¢ liked, since he Vas verty youag. It is L) bs’
noted, also, he has quite s lengthy record, although, he is ooly 11 yeers of age. He
has never learrad to Tespect the rights of others because ke has asver been taught to.

Ou the wvhole, he has been very hard to comtrol and discipline here at the Recsption &
Diagnostic Center, due to the fact, he has had such 8 lack of it previously.

Basically, he is & very immature, dependent youth vho is striving desporately to over-come
his urmat dependency needs.

RM. TIONS: ’

1) It is the stazf'e recome1d Girvies be transferred to ISTSB. It is felt that, although,
3¢ is very yowsng he coulda't 8djust in & minimus security setiing. The prodabilities of
him leaving a camp satting are very, very, high.

2) He should be {avelved ig tae school progras st the lower academic 1st grede level or
B prograa. .
3) He should be involved in 48 much {ndividual and group counseling as is available.

The ywuth should be particularly helped {a the ares of learning how to coatrol his tendency
to do wvhat he vaats, exactly vhea he wvants to 49 {e. .

~4) Girvies acae should be thoroughly investigated prior to his Teturn here. It is very
unlikely thac tnhe boy detour from further acting out 1f he is returned to the former

family setting. . A p
we-722 2183 v
Kathleen lgn

KRsJi:dp Socisl Vorker .
5-26-49 ~% 3
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The youth wse considered sa oledfemt cdild at hows, wee servouws, bed s o
snd would bite his fingarasils. The w.thar folt thet he had o very emll sttamtice
€240, could 0ot coucentrate sa hts Studies, ead was & lot of treudle ot schoel., £
cousidered bim to te badyish and be would gtiek fairly closs ta homs, The sother
Stated thet becswu, thare (s 20 father vithia the boas structuve, she tried

both parents sod tried to calx &nd reacon with him end gel) bis vhers he was Sesding
but he seammd sot to wderstand, Ko Ves very dependent on hie mother, sud ta fact
vhen be would meke 8 doliar ¢>ing various jobs he would give s sother 73¢. she
stated she miszsed {t very much, #ad vhen the mother seid “L1t", this sgent 19 met

sure whather she mesat the RO3ey or the child. S$he feels thit ses of his Mg
prodlens s thut his father 44 50¢ in the howme sad that the ward sees hia enly
occasionslly erc Lt disturbs Nim aet to bhave ¢ relaticnsdiy with him, Bastienlly
be ic & prodles child wichin the school, 414 net 8ot along vich edults 1a the

commmity, srd wvas almost antiesocisl,

Zocial Datr: The snther stated thag be 1iked to svia, play Sesedell, end 1iked to
: Sttend the Boy's Clud. Zs 1thed te
friens mct-n-owqtﬂuphnuﬂa, the boy deing asmed “Teus
faet thip £ty m interesting teleticnship ta that Tousils comes by every

Zathep: GCiivies Stemnis L5 42 yesrs of oge axd presently zasides ta St. leuis,
Nissouwr{. The wother seemnd te be very secretive sbost his vheresbosts

thiais he {s %he father of three of dar childres, hovewer she 1s not o0 sure.

. At ooy gete, Mrs. smizh 2¢eured this agent thet che ward ond Mz, Stamis hod no
teht!.;uhtp.

Lathes: @3elle (Devig) Smith s Yorm 11<11-1931 ta Paducah, Kemtociky. %e is m

Amivican Nogro ta 8900 dealth eud of the Baptiset fatth. $She presently
83 wmozploynd hougewife ene 8 Tueipient of A.D.C.eil. She ig Prigently mesriod te
Dvight Sxith wion ghe l1ives with sad ¢, supported by his A.D.C. gramt. She Rae
BEVer been arxested, obtained 8 years of forws! education, is net & veterma amd
beloags to ao fraternal organisations,

It {9 thie writer's iepreseion that Xers, Sxith {s extremely concerned about her
son but is aneducated and extremely lir{ted ss & mother figure. She is concrraed,
dut ste does ant have vhat it tskes. she has desn overly cooperative with tals
office, a8 {5 her feputation vith the A.D.C. casevotiker, Mrs, Welgs, dut that Lo
the critent 02 her SoopeTativensss. Mrs. Sateh has been extromely prouiscwosus

hout hsr 11fetizs and 1s now peying the 11, eud 1t 14 felt that 1w hep
Preseat esrrirre to Mr, Smich sle has tried to Tectify her past mistakes. Rowever,
ste hos marrind o 27 ivear old young sim {a extremsly poor heslth who is wmewp ioyed,
- ®2d this s no w&€y to Ivercome mistskes, She stated ehe would cooperste with the
. X11109%s Yourh Comtaston 1f they would see f1t to plsce the peuch deck ia hex
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e 2fathar: Dwisht $nith 15 ¢ 27 yosr old Americen Kegio of ths protustsae fateh,
is poor Reslth. 89 ¢, presently on wmemploved drumcer sod hos et
wvorked for the pest two yeazrs, Re s euonarted by 4.D.C.e0. as he s sppoged e
be unable to workx. Mr, e=ith does not 'itve an srreqt record, obtained 8 years of
fornal educstion, has never been (n the service, std belongs te ne or3saisstisns,

All during thie taterviev thig vriter cthought thee Mr, mith, whe turmed eut te de

the hugbard, wee the wther’s bendyan of ven scn, when ghe fioslly tacroduced hia
43 her hasbend, Be {4 yreg looking end stotes thae he has jugt had a8 jor swrgery,
{8 @merloyed, bur ie lookin: fn: WOrk, At the cime of this {uterview 1t eppesrad

that this ssn wes hal? int~xtcaced ot wag not Very essy to relsts to,

Merical Rutog Of Pavents: A check with the A,T.C, records indfcate *het the
sother end Mr, Stemnis vere never warried but had o

telaticaship from 1757 to 1964 vhieh produced & 1lligietmate children. Ke. mith
finally got married to her preseut bhusbeud, Dwighe Sxith, on 1024<66, snd I aa

-eure there {5 o rsticnele for this msrriage wmiess Mrs, Suith just wented somecas
boms,

uhhcom-lm:noulc

31b11~%es The oldest of itrs. Suith's ¢hildren &9 Baxerly Devis, ege 21, who 1o a0t
marvied and resides 1a Rest gc. louts, I1linois, Jessie Devis, age 16,

Bves fa the boms end ettends Reck Jumior Nizh Soheol ia the 9ch grade. Deth of

these chiliven were fathered by Pred Hertem, Deboreh Devie, age 9, lives {3 the

4ge 6, lives a the hooe sad ettends Longfellow tg the lst grede. Anthoay Devie,

03¢ 3, lives fa the howe an¢ 1p of presehsel sge, Yvomse Suith, age 2, {5 slse
ot preschool 0ge aad lives fa the home,

Othee Relativae: Noue.
%

FANTLY Drcove

MT, end Mre. Sauth ere suppotted by A.D.C.oU. md their graat smowmts to $337.00
Per so~th without the werd i3 the homa, According te the A.D.C. recorde this
Senily g pot Seceiving exy Soctol Sscurity or vetersas bensfits.,

ros r'rmv::-_z >

Mr. end Mre, sateh td their femily veside at 15 Neveh 10zh Street, Zast $t. louts
I11t0ois {n & § room end bath drick structurs. Thay heve lived here for the past
4 yoers and reat this dwalling for 335,00 per wouth, ¢ beos 19 divided 1sto o
kiteden, l{ving toom, dining room, end 3 badroons, ead hes s full basenent wbich
s¢ the gos furnsce, The Lacerviev took place o3 2 suapereh, and vhet rooas
vare virible sec=d to be evarsely furnished with old nd used fummitiTe, but
the over g11 p3esrTCe serzad to de fairly clesn. Sousekeeaping stsnisrds were
caly cvezsre. The Saith fexily hao denefft {rom soet of the modarn conveniences
1::11::!1.913, 8 £58 T>rJe, electrie refrigerztor, televisica end 2l-FL, At the time

“of ceimtitmens iy vard shaved a dedroom with bis younger brocher Aathony,
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$ocial Riscory : a
DAVIS, Cirvies LaMey , . ,

FEICT™ 21000

“he Satch fally rerfdv {a e 811 Wagre, low income, resfdentis! sree of Eset 8. leuis,
I’l14201s. This arss eutertains R ecrevily high delinquency e woll g¢ sdule erime
Tate and most of the pruperty tn thig aret {s rentsl property. Most of the estadlished
<i1l1ies in this viea heve soved oat #8d :herefore 1t {s close ¢o becoming ¢ slum eres.
Recreationel facilitics consiet of nge 3o Clud, sedool playgrounds and stiest
coraers. :

SCTO0L ZISTTRY
e et

At the tire of conditeent the youth was g :tendtng the A, M. Jackson Elemsntary School
in the Gth grade. This writer talked to l4s tascher, Miss Pme, and ber firse scutsncs
to this vriter was that “he was o wisgsr student”. Rs was valow sverege (a abtlicy,
sggresaive {a the classroom, would tesr P 2is Peport card in front of the tescher,
Snd when the tenchder woalé gend for the wother, sbe would pet coms to the school,

Miss Humt ststed thet he could berely do 4:h grade work end 80edad to be predded to

do this. .

YOCATIONAL BISTORY

RELICI TS BASRERCUND
“

Althoggh thy youth was slew {a secdool and behind in hes grades, be seened to have
éa isterest im 3idle School sud sttended the Movuingstar Baptist Cheren for the
Past four years. He joired this chmreh without the wotber’s con1ent sud nensged
to attend with some of hiy frieads. Tals 15 the extent of vhaz the wother mews
sbo:t his ehureh attendence.

RZPOFTS OF TR SOCIAL ACINCIRS

Neoa,

ATIRIVCE ov Fawrry TO'ATD Yorry

The oother tried co retionnlise ead etacvd that he was reilrosded co the Illimote
Yocth Commfsrion, Whes it vas brought to ber ettention that the youth wae arrested
at age 8 tor stealing, thie wes 8 diffevent watter. This agent agrees thet the
mother sbould heve hed somathing to csy in the court roou, and this seens to hawe
ber enre confosed and =2d vather then the commit=ent to the Ill{nots Youth Cowmrissica,
She serva to be céxTying & peryonal ¥tucge for Spe, Acosevelt Browm of the Last S¢,
Louts Police Department who 211led the ¢elinquency petition, snd Judge Fleming who
schtenced the youth 2o the Tilineis Youth Comaission, She has besn cu the phone
continuously o chisg agent trying to fiad out {f this dgene could release her som,
é11 of thie without suce sduitting te enyoss thet ehe could Asve been st fsult.
- Durirg this taterriew this writer tried to wke her exswine her own 11fe and the
_ &x21e tbat ghe hae sec, but she would mot llstea. She stated that ghe woulé
vrite snd vieit wben she car, '
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Page ¢
Socisl fiecory
DAVIS, Gisvies LaMey

A4 AND R®

As statad defove, Mrs, Saich has been ¢n the telephoune coustastly to this egemt,
trying to zet her som out instesd of teswmusxining her 1ife to see and rationslise
her ovn probles aand wOrTy sbout the fucgre Placezsat of her sca. The fouily Lo

comaitted to the Illinots Youch Cocmissicn., He could mov look to kis stepfethes
whom he hardly kasw, he vas o belligereat end exti-social child (n the echool
progrem, snd wee almoet destioed to 8§09 to ths Illinois Youeh Commiszsion. Plscement
back {ato this loms must bde suarded ot this time; however, there would de Setaliatiocn
ivom the mother 1f spother plecement resource v eve to be used.

Kseneth A, Yealls
Juvenils Psrele Ageat

Dletrice. VI
Ksaneth 2. 4dsher
Superintendent
EAW:bls
Encls, (2)

ecs Mr. Adbshey
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1vC 752 £-8% 34 OF ILLINOIS — DEPARTMENT OF CC™ SCTIONS

PLACEMENT INVESTIGATION SUMMARY

Name GIRVIES BAWIB . . s e Age I3, YCNo. 09483 . .

Now located at  311imeis Stage Treining Bcheol for Doys.. Committed .~ -38=88 .. ... ..

Source of Information: Mothee . . [ RO
Home Investigated:

626 Borth Tth Gtrest, Bast St Lowia,. IIM _t. Claiz . B76-3299
‘ Counu Telephons
Type of neighborhood All bisek, lew. M. LORtA)l PIWPELLy STed

Mr. ® BB S e e s eeoes e ses LIC I
Ralaticnabip : Raligion Rsco Age
Occup: ssooe e e ® s 800 e e

Mrs. Owells Smith . R, - { . Dpytist Jogre ... »

Relationship Raligion Age
Occup: Sownmiter o0 ADeC0e . . ... e e et een e rereveeresesseseniernanes
No.of Rooms . 1.end bath . . .. . Restal P Neethly . OWDEG .oooeerreereecrerisnsenennens
Length of time at above address = 2 peass.

Sihlings Living In Liome:

Name Age Zmployed at—School - Wages~Grade
Debee VRO & SRS Seckeon Klemeatary ... -Sth greds

............................... 1
] -
Regimé .. e B Jockoon Rlemmmtery . ... . 3xd_grede

Others In Household:
Sons

....................................................................................................................................

Does Family have firearms in homc’ Yes No. 32 What Dispuxtnon?
PLAN FOR YOUTH

Kindof Work: . ® ®®® . e N T g

g Duployer

School: A Mo Jockeen Slemsmtary ... . Transeript of credits peeded? Yes xl_;’ xo;
Has this yout®. ".«ed in this neighborhood before? . Tas ... s - % —
Has this home cared for or employed & youth on parcle before? If a0 state name  es, -"'___:-fﬁ :
Wil family call for youth: Yes No . XEX Placement in above recopunended Yes ‘XX No

' At-% District
NOTE: Attach ccmplete Barritive wpert fellowing Home Investigation Owiline.

Reported by Remmsth A. m..r-m,-c_un
Comsslse

ce: Comprission—1 Dl;“
Pield Services—1




ALY SETTING

mother: Orells Szith is 39 years of age and presently m wnemplsyed houmsksar oad &

vecipient of A.D.C. Sbe s of the Beptist faith, dees Dot sttend axwy
perticulas eburch, hae asver besa arrested, obtainad 8 years of formal elucstion,
end 6oes 3ot indulge is alechelis bovezages.

Mxe. Smith is sees by this counselor ss @ begvy set black women of limited Lntellace
tasl sbility, aod sot patticularly {mpressive ss & wother figure. THowever, she 1s
ouft spokan, very cooperstive, end e'sy to Telate te. Mrs. Swith has wsuy prodbloms
o€ hey owa, of Laing om A.D.C. end trying to raise ¢ children without & fsther.
Whes she lacks is {atellectual ability, sbe sekes wp ia desirs sad villiaguess te
coupsrata wich authority figeres. IMrs. Saith readily adnitted to this counselot
duriag this ianterviev that sds has laarsed a grest deal harself sisce Cirvies wes
getizued te the iastitutiom 8 ¢ parole violator. $he tealizes aow that she must
spexd more tims with this werd, usks him fesl 8 pezt of the family, end help izstrust
the sther childres and hs friends mot to aske fun of his ané not to ewbsress Ma,
ell ia en offert te maks him feel at homs. Mrs. Suith was woTe hooest duriag tiis
~erview thas she hag ever beem with this eswncelor, sud pledges that 1 the werd
is allewsd to return houms, sbe will msks every elfert te belp this cowvaseler swpervise
this youth. '

preox

Nrs. Swith is & veeipieat of 4.D.C. and Teseives 8 total graat of 350 pexr wouth,
plus food scampe end couplete sediesl soveragd.

B¢ _IXVIRGRCNT

m.mnmwuumwuav

ronts for $92 per wonth. non-uazmur-ezma‘ucuudun-
ldvisg ross, diaing roou #ud kitabss ou the first flesr, & bedresms wpetists, with
s full besemeut which houses the gas furmecs. Altheugh thets ie adquate aspsoe for
mcmozmmu.—sotmmmt-uunnou-nr-‘—
mumun--:muxuu“mun. Bewever, this is 6ll Mrs.
uumum«cnua-.mn-cuupch-uuuumum
homn, te #e svail. mﬂnwly-jo;vn-otch.anm such
loomm.omwmm.mmtomi.am.ﬂm. Ssusekseying
omammo..lumhum.m.dl“

o,

EEjGE IO

Mrs. Sxitl snd ber fsmily veside {2 au 811 Segre, lov iscems, residentisl sres

lecatnd ia downtowm Rast St. tovis, vhisk is desiguoted 88 part ot Tooel City.

ﬁuu-m:ymmumcccmu—-mmmm

Mmu-;wmmumn—an. Delisquency oud sdult erime
high

is rathez ta this sves, and recrestions] foeilities esusist of euly ochool
pleygrownds. .
DIFRECSTONS AND EXCOSGNDATIONS

ssidatery for tha ward to st-esd school om & full
time Wsis. Uowewax, ia 6 veport recsived the werd's plaws from Jelist, ic
wes ooted thet in thelr 1ed 15 ¢chs B.ML.E.Progrem,



Page ¢
Placemsst Izvestijston Sommery
DAV1S, Girvies

vas peor. At tiis time #n atterpt vag made by this cowmselor te emrell the youth is
the £. N. 8. Progree {v scheol District 189, bdut wes teld clat the preogres was fell,
snd the: s vas & wmaiting list of st lasst 500 students. What this wmsus is thet the
werd, 1f retursed to this community, vill have to be placed back ia the regular
schoel progres is ¢be Sth grada becsuse he {s eimoet 13 years of ags.

1a preperiag @ recommsadatisn frr perole for this youmgster, it decomss very difficult
to retisnalisr chy he should be relessed from the {sstitutisn. Tuis ccmseler knowe
Cirvies and how he eperetes tn the commmity, known ef his imwtwre, ehildliies perTron~
slity, tasas of bis insbility te perfecn ia the clsssreem, kasve that he hae

te steal ot ea esrly age to Bide his imadeguscies, end knswe thet this black feuily
on A.D.C. lives ia the ghetto of Rast St. louis. Hswever, this uepsTtasat st
reeliire that iastitutionsiisation is meot the smswer either. A good start would e

ts huse the ward placed ia the E.M.5.Progres vhare ho ¢euld poasidhly becemn {ntsrested,
Rort busy during the day, snd them with good swupportive cownseliag sud help frem the
wsthee, oould ve kept duey ia the ceenings slse. Ns seeds e educaticn, ov st least

s pastial educstion entil be {s old coough te be pleced i & treiaing pregrss, ood
this will be this Departesat’'s gosl during the sext 3 yesrs. This comssler is mat
trying to discowrsge parole, yet paiat ewt the feet that it will taks grest affex?

ou the pert of all parties soncerssd te holy this youth adjust te 8 successful

parele., The wmother, through comnseling, hes comd t» reslise her yele ia this

prodlen, ond it will be this evanseler's tule o sesure & pregTEE {s the commmity
that will best suit his seedsn.

Therefore, it is gecoummnded that becswee of the snpetiva factets brought out s
this sass, simug with the schoel year eowing to 6 cloes, that ea suthorined adesnss
pesding parole ba grasted for st least 90 days i effort te try sad formlise
as effective progren thet will weet the needs of this youngsteor. :

On thie dasis, it {s recommsaded that AAPP be gremted teo the howm of the werd's
mother, Mrs. Osells Swith, 626 North 7¢th Strest, Bast St. louis, 1lliasis vheusver
the Parele sed Pevdon Bosrd sess fic.

1f Asthorised Ade-nes Peuding Pevols is granted, it 1s also rocoummnded thst the
youth be retureed to this eves via publis tt-nruuu,nlehnm-a--d
this comselor be sotified ia edvense of kis entistpoted time wed dste of errivel

PN 7l // . ~/r/i/,.[<..’,
Zanneth A. Wells

Pordly end Youth Counseler
pletrist VI3

Usymnead 7. Addy
Astisg

TAN:dle

cei Syprimglield
et Ix. Galse

ApPR - 13N
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Name e TE;T-“:’C ) !m.. | L:::cu

PBESIDISG: 20maid Willisms

PRESENTED By: JTeam IX

PRESENT: __SPECIAL CASE REVIEW
DATA

IDENTIFYING DAIAZ '
Girvias Davis is & $'0 tall, Precastcat, Negze youth, waighkisg 120 pesads. B has black
m:udbrmmo.d:hmmnmmm-ﬂs. Davis was f{irst com-

-uueeomnaus-u-connuwbycuu.mmamzm,

charged

with theft. The ward was most Tecsatly recsived st the Receptica and Diagaestis Cestsr

i
i
1
j
:

on §-28-70, aftexr haviag breksa pavels, heviag

‘nnvu-ituum—;tlwlnlmm”uuh-ydmuhmmmh
vas

8 years of sge. IThis first effsase

mmyummn-zm.—mum,.nmumw..mmuulu

ua..u.m-.aumm.uwum.m.m-mmuw
ia 1969. As stated above, the vard was first cemmitted to the DJ

.
69 the werd uas transterred to St. Charles ISTES. Ou 9-27-69 the uard wes trensforred

frem 1STSS te s status ef euthevised sbosmce ot which time the wasd was vecated. On
18-69, the ward was transferred fren sutberised sbeunce pending parels to e officia
parela status. Ou $-28-70 the ward was recemmitted to the R & D Conter. charged wi
RP/Poor Adjustmest. Simce his v - tad

CAY . BV,

CLINICAI EVALUATION:
mmuw-mmmuumquummm..u--uuque-\-
e f

preblam ia scheel, muymmmwunzcm.;mnamuuu
hunnundbyum.eunnduﬂmouunatnndm fzes any o!f

his teachers. The ward, duris~ the
tee much treuble.” The ward - 2asrefers,

I
)
i
g
|

appeal’s to be & follower sad nsC ia himself

s g

. sdequately snd earisfacterly, and be sppesrs to desire asgistasce. The ward defiaatsly
-
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CONTINUATIC  F—SPECIAL CASE REVIEW 2o teend
Name e e b e e P“'
— DAVIS, GIRVIRS — e e
7 . Lomee eed. m wh oy ;o'..—n., . 'a‘:'a." 1

ancially asd the fav.ily as a coussquence of chis is cu:tcrﬁu physic'al'dm'tu':.tn. It

does Bot appear taat the vard has suffizient istellectual capadilitiss te maks & constIuct~

ive use of an imstituticuslized setting, &nd it is susvected that the werd's relaticuship
wvith his mother is quite positive. The ward’'s caseworker states that he belisves 2 mia-
dimm security setting is sdequate for the ward, dat due te the fast chat the ward i3
fusctiening in the RMH lcvel and due Co the fact that be seems to be semswhat iapulsive
and somewhat unabls due te 2is immsturity te bebsve himself preperly, oms might bave to
resort to a madium security sectiag. If Xaama City Specisl Béucstien Scheel weuld ace
cq:‘.uymunncourmum.maqmu-omm

st. Charlas. s
The ward's psychelogist referred Davis . Chermak for & peychistric evulastion dus teo
suspiciens of orgaaicity as & Tesult ef psychelogical testing. Ia respense

te this Dr. Charmak states, “Cirvies is & stocky littls deoy whe was is geod cemtact and

cospezated well. Hs denied any ssricus illasss, sccidents, hoadaches er falating spells.
xzmmcomwnumumnmmxumuz

weuld liks te review it.” .

RECORMATIONS:
1. It is recommended that the wasd be tramsferved te aither the Rl pregran of Nsaas

discipline predlem. ‘
2. The ward, as stated sbeve, is fusctisuiag eu the DX level sad sheuld be emrolled
is such a progran. The ward whe 1is preseatly almset 13 years of sge 1o fumstisaning

&
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JLLDIVOIS STATS TALINING SCMOGL Pz 3073
* SOCIAL SERVICE BIVIsION

PAOCRZSS RETIRT FOR PAROLT CONBISERATION
S PEARUARY 1973

: SYC 69-4e3N Farent!:

Te: Lavis, Gilrvies Jers: 1/5/%% wNra. Ozellse
Cre: St. Claty (C2) Cey. Trasfs: ISTSS 10/21/70  :2alth

/38793 ieligien: Fretestmmt €26 N, ?eh St
Ceurt #. 6-69-1043 . 26Co: XNegre ‘ East 8%, Lewis,
Reird: Recestion $/23/79 S Iliineis
Caarge: 7V, Poor Afjustaent . . esan 834-325r

wiriginal-Nefe)

lastitotiens! _Jdivstmants  Cizvies haz maede An over-all highly cen-

fornln; "and satisfactory sdjustment to our pregram,

Acadexically, lstest scheol roperts indicstu that Cirvies dees st leasi
LT werk, a’l; is descrided as (ndustrious end hsrd working studewt,

Als ssjer predlien sesiagly being Ais 1aadility te get aleag with the
other oeys.

Girviass azs beea snen in Pogulsy supvertive steup therapy sessicas,

&8s well as in<dividaial counseling contects duriag Lis stay at 573D,
end these sppesr to de of vositive value, The recomianditions meds by
the Recertion Comter, relative te counseling, have deen taken inte
coasiderstiea,

1t ssems that we aye deal with a ysuth who has the dLlity to adjuss
4t 2 vesy high level in on titutional setting; hewsver, a2 ke
returns te the have commmity vhere structure {3 less rizid he does ast
1208 o have the tcacrels te follow through with a pesitive sdjustaent,
The youwthn's limited ivtelloctual abilicy doss, of CWTSS, meks the
‘.F85rooR setting a fravtrating ems.

Ticre 2y aa pending dantal predions, Yedieally, ¢irvies remains
thgvad by 8 akin cendiciom that i3 treated in sur fecility by giving
in special daths snd adication, Accoriin; e Girvies, he wes deixng
treated for this conditing vaen he vas st hoax and it 15 our recommends-
tion thet this matter be coutinued whex he iy pareled this time,

Glrvies was approvsé fer the sending of the Notics of Fligibility fop

;;;;;: Consideration by the Jecisem Cottage staff at its oseting of

Provious Hnguestie Norkum: Cirvies was reforred to the comeulting

‘ tIom Comter oz 5/21/¢9, sy 8 resvis of isdica-
eity. There was ns 2istory of ay seriocus
l1laess, accidents. bealactss, acy fainting spells. iie was fond to ds
_4a good conrsct an& Co-aperative. Thers 2489 %as aothing te suspect
erzenieiy, sccording to trg poyadlstrist.,

psyciiiatylst aof tSe Nece
ted Possidbility of n;ui
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aasan Nes University Libraries, Wniversity at Albany;:

IS  IYC 09-483 8 PO, .

Thi—s’d_tic'u,rj:rent ié_hqgsed'

ront A e --'_-QA ﬂ.

+ e M.E. Grenang

-

> (a4 &l
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nmwmmmumummc-mm |

x.g. score of 78, an tie Revised 3ets Yose which classifiss Ain :

being in the boreeriime r::o of iatelli ence. 2{s Rovised Stanferd

Achisvament Test results icated very lew scadsale skilis The

youtn is functiemiag at sPprezisately the firsi grade lml: {

)

The hoas of the motaer i3 recommendad for ovalua

!1‘::’3:."1.:.“&0 iac?:h mh' g gntlmx to .,:,‘::,.,,” ::'12'3:" 208,
- st 8 aveled

Cirvies during his etay at 13733, 4 ETest distamce “ 'h'“

Sinsce this is Girviss' second stay vith the artaent P .

it would seea that the yuuth is i meed of em ewm:: c&*’:ﬁiﬂ-’:« :
interest, ond that pesaihly the parsle agent could ceunsal Givviss and
his mether velative to Mis delingueams activitios. -

A vegulsar schoel plan is mandatery. Cemsiderinz b

endowment, M3 past snd present 33-.:..: m?ﬁ h'tg‘::g:g;':xh‘a.

;go progaeeis for s .autiuu sucoessful °choel sdjustment appesrs
““O

The address of Q.WI“ v the dey,
JFipl Iﬁ [ : s Case Yerker
Tictsted: 2/8/71 .

Trsasarided: 2/3/71
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! DIVLS S
- ~CLINICAL :EVALUATION R
PSYSTIATIRE iiretwwmm - -+ > Report
Nam. __DAVIS, CILVIES | Number 69~453 !muu-zz-n
Ressun for Report Raferral by Mz. K. Spajer { Born Age

12=22-71: 1 s8v Girvies om 522169 and asked that ha be reierred agein if wore
suspicion oy organicity would arise (which 1 did not ¢ind st that time.) 7This is
being done now becauss of stroang orgAnic Sigas ou psychologiesal testing sad bypore
activity. Tbhe history geve 0o iadicaticn of serious illmess ot head injuries; be i3

descrived as “retarded” asd baviag & speech defect.

Girvies :mmduummundmm. Today he told == that be
used o Have beadachbes (occipital) which wsuslly were relisved by Aspirin. He still

has them Oces

sienally dut they are gettiag lsse frequent. Be bas neves gainted and

ass sever been knocked uncouRscious.

The EEC Teque
dissreition o

MiC:em
1222-71

s:umhxmmucmuunmumzmﬂumw
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'experien=0.~1»vould~grtltly ap

£ G RFCRT
DEPARTIZNT CF CORRESTICNS
Adult Reception i Diagmostic services

Gr.s Eamkisam ua=: DaViS,Jerries 25 UO.: 7lek2e DEC.27,1971
AGZ: 12 Std: Nale Ralo: Segro PorITHRAL SCitliancI: aight

REF-Raow 273 ﬁ.U.Chernak,K.D./Psyc:iutrist;Juven;;e Division of the Illinois
, Departaent of Correctioas.

BRICF HISTCRY: This student was referred b:cause of headiches and a past
Story Ol nead iujusy and psychological evidence of organisity. There is
also hyperactivity. “he patiert describes his headaches as "not badj diffuse
and @ild poundinge The bhead iujury was st the age of 1C while he was hit by
a truck while ridiag s bdicycle. There was a short unconscious period and be

was hospitalized for ome a3y for s leg injury.

E E G R-PORT:

Freguency: Suite dysraythaic record,very little alpha during awake.

Fart : There is cocsiderable [ast activity in freguencies ranging
frog 18 to 22 per sec.to soae scattored bursts of 30 per seCe
activity predoainantly ia the anterior leads and more
inantly 1o the frontal leads.

Slow s There is scatterred =8 per sec.slovw activity throughout the
record in all leads. There is considerable high voltage 4=6 :
per sec.slow waves shifting froa right to left in the snterior .
leads (frontal & anterior tesporal). Some of this slovw activity
is accompanied by a spike such that there is characteristic "
spike slov waves but of shifting nature rather than focale

Voltape Average.

Spiking Moderate asount of spiking occuriasg geaerally with the slow
waves but some spiking in the anterior leads appearing
independently but not consistently in any focal ares.

Tocal : ilo reliable focus.

Other 3 Spontanecus slsep obtained with accentustion of the above

abnorzalities except for the rare fast activity which drops

oul in deep sleep. There is no build-up with hyperventilation,
photiec or suditory stisulation.

1./7CRPRETATION Grossly abmormal .G with snifting spike slow waves and

e anterior leads,particularly trontal,semporel. There is also
fas:s activity in varied frequencies. This record is rot co=Donly seen
associased wish sl epilepsy 'ut is 2 record that would correlate with
bebavioral disorders.

BEC 2 2TSDATION Recently the undersigned has been having some unusual and
se.ninzly sucessful results with tbe use of Valius in similar cases if the
behavioral component is clinically present, iowevir,l bave als0 observed that
these individuals are quite sensitive to Valiua such that a 10mg.dosage tei.de
OF Qeisdeis too zuch and causes the individual to be quite atactic with
slurred speéech etc. However if the lesser dosage (5ag.) is givea,it appears
that these individusls benefis consideradbly. This bas deen tde vadersigned's
ciate a more o‘:gcctive approach by anotcer
clinician to tais responss %o aliuz. Otherwise I would reconmend that tro
ingzid\::l be repeated for 25 in about & mos.with further inical informatioc
submitted concominantly with the te3t. g ‘\S

Te~anicians Stomdaugh
12/28/71 ghd

Electroencechalographar!

L _



Name 0'WI3, CRaiiki ~ | Number 694438 | are 1°3°72

Resson for Report _ lBorn _ lAS‘
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LaliuER i, CUBBME, X.D.
CONSIATIEG IICETATALST

| 3 H

1-9-72

- r

Bias—Secial Sarvies. Yelow—Prycholegy. Plah—Fayshintric. Grem-—Religien.




e acraceracm o mmIAYN] - o
’ SRS B

116,731 0173 ‘ STATE OF ILLINOIS

.- .- ‘ ) :‘»ﬁr .
JEEORIR S
mﬁ. - JUVEAIlE unm .
C!.lNlCAL . EVALUATION.
m Gt \_,_, Vwweemn W 00T Repots
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Name DAVLIS, CIRVLES ,‘N’umbu 69~463 | Date 8-21-71
Reuson for ﬁeport keterred by: Rebert 713 Seimtide ‘ Born Age

8/21/72: 1 sav Glrviss seversl times ia the past. s Mavised Bets 1.Q. 18 78 end Ao

KXC of Decemder 1971 was gressly admsemasl. (It Lia ot fatevest to aste Cthat the ceassl-

tent doscribed the changss to 1oes 1a hosping with gramd Msl epilespsy tham.

vieral diserdeys.) Madicacien wes prescribed. iis is vecurned decemse of physical

threszs to mecher with & Wrick amd ectuslly hitting Ais «dster ovar the bead with o

bromm handle. ﬂnmh“,sﬁh:o-mm:huﬂlytltllﬁu-.m
o~

eniapaired ) :
could sit still. Es said be tosk the ssidicstisn regslsrly wntil e ram eut of (3. Thars
4re 20 headaches aow. B8 claimed emphstically the M wonld asver ectuslly beve struwek
his mether although be sduitted threstening hes; i said he wes
uw:mmu—y-mmunmmmmu.mu.
of course maet walikely simes save
that he foels all Ls fovgettam 4L b9 aays be is seyy.

I suggest startisg hia eddition to
Juwkm”m(:o.n). Wiils I esrtsialy weuld ast ebjest to ¢ tyemeler o

thmut-'ocmlr!-“-nRSMh“phahvbd
compantut sai istsllectas] retasdatien. 1If be doss, ettentien sheuld aleo e puid te

kis ro 3vted sver-esting and isneressing chesisy.
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\ DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS -

CLINICAL EVALUATION

PSYCHIATRIC

’ T e Repert
Name Davis, Girvies Number 69-463M | paey 10/29/72
3‘3"“‘““""‘ Psychiatric Examiration Born 1/5/58 gA”

This youngster displays all of the classical stigmeta usually associsted
with organicity. He is emotionally volatile, disp.ays markedly defective
insight and judgement, and, indeed, shoxs some evidence of disorienta-
tion as to time, since he is uncertain as to the length of time he has
been in the Departament of Corrections, or, for that matter, such eleman-
tary things as his birthday, tend to elude him. Sensorium is defective,
as demonstrated by poor ability to calculate and « markedly defective
fund of knowledge. On memoTy tests, such as Number Sequence and Word
Recall, he displays an almost complete ineptitude. The history on this
youngs .v” is that he has had frequent episodes of headache and received
. a severe injury to his head at the age of ten when he was hit by a truck.
In Decesmber, 1971, he received an electro-encephalogran which revealed
gross abnormality with shifting spike slow waves and spiking sctivity in
the anterior leads. In addition, Girvies has been acting out to 8 great
extent, including such things s threatening his mother and actually
striking his sister over the head with a brooa. He is quite hyperactive
during the examination - . finds it quite difficult to hold still long
enough to 8o through the process. In addition, Girvies is intellectuslly (jgg?

-

limited, as indicated by his 1.Q. which spparently runs under 80. The
diagnosis is, “Non-psychotic organic bra.n syndrome, associsted with
cerebral trauma.”

It is obvious to Re that Girvies cannot function vithont‘nnti-convulsant
control and, accordingly, 1's prescribing dilantin for him, gTRS., 11/2,
to be given at & 7.1.0. level. 1 would suggest that ve maintsin the young-

ster on this medication for a two-month period of time, after which
1 vant to re-evaluate his once more to see if stabilization has occurred.

C??ql$nan; C Yo A~

Marvin C. 21por9§. M.D.
Psychistrist

MCZ:rl
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CLINICAL EVALUATION
Psvchiatrie Report
Name DAvV]s, Gervies ’ ;,.\'umbor 69-463m .;Dm 1/8/73
—— .- - ] —
Psychiatric Evaluatj 1 j
: Reason for Report 1“;\21- e L 3om 175758 | g

This hoy has made about ag g00d a response &8 could bpe exXpected
considering the Severe nature of his disability. It should pe
noted thae today's éxamination takes place on the 8th of January,
The S5th of January jg the boy's birthday, when he turned fifteen
years old and Yet he wag unable to tell me that he had passed
his fifteenth birthday since a) he Wwas unaware of what data it
was, and b) he Vas not aware of the date ang the moneh, .

As I said ip October this boy has an a . most Complete ineptirndg
‘“ anc all we can accomplish jig to give scme kind of anti-convulsiv.
. medication gor stabili:gtign. Appcrgntly we havu'done that with

that we can do for him in thig institution. Purther eontrol
should be done bv an Outepatient faciiity, I would, therefors,
recommend that Gervies be allowed to return home with the
mandatory Provision thae he be placed under the Supervision of

a loecal pPhysician or hental health tacility wvhich wil}l continue
tu see him on ¢ regular monthly basis and regulate h.g medication
48 reported,

Mo

H‘Win C. Zi ) "QD'Q
Psychiatrige

MCZ:rr
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RE- Sivvies Luvise

Steailing pius ve=~bally arnd prycically abysive %o

r EEEIER  Sui

Ta-!.y memters.

. 5-25.72: Realdmis:ion - 3-18=-77

SriNT y vgrvg Cltentt's affeect ¢ generally flas. He 1s e=2*1oraily

ays markedly defestive irnsight and judgem- His

Ceeds . a4
L2t e anmt 2iepl]

Pomr el Kros. edge 1s extremely limized ard he sometimes shows dis-
ierraTion 85 o vime.

Yo RRING PIANTOSIS !ﬂﬂﬁll Bg:.:ﬂ.;‘gn 22:4;: bATE 3=12=22
- Q"sgontr91 DI TE

maroRe -
pave  3-17-77
or*t  3-17-72

e ieasdye Disorder

_ascessive Reaction

tovese - .+ has been seen in individual th

sals admitted tc elinic. BRe has falled to keep several appointments.
.J;.Ang_xhg;ggz sessions he is usually re-lstant to effo=*e by_;herag st
aef . er:e side)

BT _10-13-T7 . _ = ... -
—_ L" ,QJQ‘ C’b“z‘;uécr~1;__¢’//

(sxciz
nlta Andrews/ Paychologist

T - - L__‘-s-——\\
)

\. \ ¥=o7ct pirkes :
‘ Philip H. Dennis, M.D.

TLT-0092
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Sivies Javig (U8 e B)
Tate of Comeges £oB8e77
1mat [istation teB8a77
Lamscription £a16-77
B casler: ®ar seen tola: for filfterr mivutes wlion tun e
P e 08 e 8-"T and was seern by Or. Tnakur. A' tmac ¢
w  jrescrited Elavil I8 m2. one in tne =urn! . and tw. a:
treLtiteoanl was atked tO return i ore weex., He 4id not fil. tte
PTroTIttione, however, he states 'yt he s Tecling totmre=, (i
e, =7 he was preceridbod Meliaril 57 mg. t'ree times a day ar3
Jtisetlir (20 mp. three timer a day b.¢ ap;anentis he nas rot take:
' Te2tcaticrns,  He has rad oo selzlres fir qulite gsome e

toolie. e 18 Julte unrelialie and rather rasist.ve u: aving

- @ILTATL0NE 80 Lo prescriptions are give: toray, however, it was
imcltet that he should continue (s : therapy on a weekly tas!-
S meartire, hLe shou.d be pi
D fe 1s efcressing s+ int
w... ! Seer £ty h's therap.s

]
.o

8° .... te evaluated for medications
$:
V.'7T:1ls

. , F o e St s
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“DISCHARGE TO:

o 4!
CHRISTIAN WELFARE HOSPITAL EAST ST LOUIS (LLINOIS 82201
1509 ILLINOIS AVENUE PHONE UPton ¢.7076
—_ \ —
“m“w V iﬂu: INITIAL : 5 Eodl /7 DATE - lo.ou NO © CLASS . RATE ca
PATIENT ‘zl ‘sm__". — HOSPITAL No 4 35‘0 T‘j'” {403 K
STREET + oocToR . i :
. to ST, ml‘. | ] = % . | :
- ELIGION W ' . :
TELEPHONE Qavg | maen name ; - %- : - I ;
oad b wiws BIRG_ ] S O T = ;
SEX & AGE DATE o~ . H
- e s
om oare 3 3 [} P\ gi.‘.[‘éb‘e'i—m PHONE
e o crtnold T T o 9P UF-TI3-0T328Z SELF TASE ,
posE \\g&%?‘-iliﬁ.%imm reone SAME
ADM DIAG ua EMPLOYEN //‘ hﬁ PHONE
OISCH DATE 4NN A goc. Soc
. 7 n
FINAL DIAGNOSIS-Including Complications Code
. | q _
1. Suicidal gesture i [0
2. Depressivs reaction, o Qé-- Z
3. Mental retardation. (borderline) 31

OPERATIONS:

CAUSE FOR ADMISSION:

PERTINENT FINDINGS: i.e. History. Phys. Exam., Lab., X-Ray, etc.

FINAL SUMMARY OF TREATMENT:

DISCHARGE MEDICATIONS:

CONSULTATION WITH
RESULTS:

i -

This 19 year old male was taken to the emergency room
following an overdose cof Elavil and Tranxsne and practially
comatose. Pupils were equal but constricted and reactive to
light. There were no signs or symptoms of anticholenergic
poisoning. IV fluids were started and the patient was admitted
ICU. He mde an uneventful recovery by the next morning

and wag then trepsferred to the psychiatric wmit. However,
he elopsd and the family was called, brought back the next
norning against his resistance. He does not want to stay in
the hosvital, he is irritable and hostile. He is very
demanding. From the past history, he is ootentially violent
or to bes considered so. He started to sign himself out

so the undersigned called the mother and the mother indicated
that it is quite OK for himto IsEve the Rosoital against our

®edical advice. However,

sdvice—%v he s UINTHATEE] AZAINIT nedl
he—has been given the option to come to the office for further

followun care or to attend ths Mental Health Clinic.

ya : -

=
. Recovered

7 improved () Not improves [ Not Trested - _ Dwgnoss Oniy -

D 2/8/722 - Yes

Cause of Desth

T 7/6/77 \;4] j/;f?,y/d/‘-—-

7

CHRISTIAN WELFARE HOSPITAL
SUMMARY SHEET Signed—

8

| have exemined thr medical Mﬁ o

[
v. J' mon!’ H' D./dk

A 7@ Z =

M D Arrenaing #n.
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WE Cirvis Davis (CS ¢4918)
Date of contact: 8/10/78
Date of Dictation: 8/19/738
Transcription: 8/18/78

The sa:ient was seen today for 15 minutes for a scheduled —isit.

He states that he continurs to be nervous and sleep 1s discturbed. He
multiple psychosonatic complaints. He feels that should go to the
hospital and “get wy system cleaned up."

ther called stating that he's very pervous and {t is difficult
Tg: ::r :; cope with ht?bohnvtor at homs. Therefore, it vas decided
that we put him in the hospital for a briotcrrtod and arrangeaents
are nade to admit to a psychiatric unit in Christian Welfare Hospital.

V. J. Thomas ap—
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ment Clemer

“a_n‘d ,_é:?chives, U_nive'_;rsj.ty ibrardes; UMiversity a
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Strves Tacls it g rirateen year Sld, mLle ceen In p:. o rintric
(R e, ieiTeT?. Tre ;atiert nac teern here for g gp-ciodoof
~e ame Lowever, the 2.3 charmt co>.l3 not be locaret,

I

-

o

1

'

»
FERERSNLESUTRIEED G | RS =

< N FeoLiEws

T - ratier® was Ctrought '.-re by the mcihol avw..”y that he .
e, teevous gny that he 1s s.ffering fros. selzure disor: -. He s
Ctritutton fer burglary. He sald he nad been in Jall recuntly
for vt lers tenavicr at home toward: the gmother and destrovine
=wte=l s tr. tre house, He g.'1 *r. lart selz.re war il ot oI

‘YL 8fFe. He aimittel o toing rervous tdt would not ejat vu'e,

F:= details of hist-ry flease refer to the 0ld “ecord when
1.2at.3tie and alsc to the intike SUMBATY.

VENTAL STATUS

The patient looks about the same as his stated age of nineteen.
He {s guite defensive and has difftculty in making eye contact.
he 15 also very irritadle and appears somewhat hostile. He does
nct talk sportaneously or answers Questions adequately and has
to te pusned to get answers. There s moderately high leve.s of
anxiety both somatic and psychic. The impulse eontrol 1:£§§ry
poor. He has a tendeney to become combative and violent mild
rfussraticns whenever his needs are not met. There are no psyehotlic
sysptoms at this time. He seems to be functioning at the borderline )
rarse of intelligence.or probatly the level of mild mental retardatione
Pecause of his defensiveness and irritatility,™¥e attempt was ma:e
to assess his intellectusl functions. Insight is poor.

DIA3NQSI |

1. Rental Retardation, Borderline Type witn Episodic Emotional
Dyscontrol Syndrome.

‘;. Convulsive Disorder Etiepetnic Fuepadlos
RE - SMRENDATION

.. .Since we d0 not have the old record we should try to asses:
‘intellectual funetions by a battery cf psychological tests. Lnoaid ’-
21s0 try to obtain medical records from Dr. Lam in Clt. Leals whe \:)
was treating him for his seizure disorders. In the meantime thr
following medications were prescrided: Dilantin 100 ag. tnre c e
2 4ay 50 capsules; Mellaril 50 mg. three times a day S50 tab'-:. ~-=°
rext appointment is in two weeiks. : ]

’ /'£15<
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fLLINOIS DEPARTMENT O

FMENTAL HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

CLUNICAL RECORD FACE SHEET Accom; Led by: St. Clair County Deput:

Informanc: Pgtiept

CAST NAME FiRsT MIDDLE | Fociny Nome }
DAVIS GIRVIES LAMAR ond N ;
LEGA, ADORESS STREE? ‘ [$3a] 2 Agmuasien Dore ve Agmnnon Time
. Mo l Doy ] AM l »
t Sr : E._Sr a3 20 12 8:%0
3 Tw? Ca 4 STATE I 2 ' DATEOS BI0T 1] I
© IU'O [DA‘ Tt jmaif 1'hn.£ 3 'Clo'::g::‘
==05 | I11 £2205 D1 2d sg! % 643590
B L1y OF $iBTm 6 COUNTY OF Bittm 17 STATE OF pittm & meyp /Cing
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CHRISTIAN WELFARS HOSPITAL

1509 MARTIN LU MER KING DRIVE EAST ST LOUIS 1LLINOIS §2201

PHONE 874.7078
FAMILY NAME FIRST NAME ©NITiAL L/O 9/- 7{ DATE . ; ROOM NO | CLASS nate Toevs
DAﬁgnﬂ mm. m L. HOSPITAL Ne mg “ 3.02 i i
_S"Lm_s_o_i_m;_&:—_ oOCTOR st Lo ! :
S RELIGION Prot. j :
TEL EP=ONE > & S&VE MAIDEN NAME >/ =2 7 '
SEX & AGE K "g‘n ‘.z 1957 T b{ ,/ / tY
T'*{lg::: w' e ’ PHONE
OTHER ms_m_‘_‘z_m:”u’ C°6
MWI m= ~sntsy“ﬁﬁﬁwuuﬂmwmmoo.g _Rape
ADM DIAG PHONE
FINAL DIAGNOSIS-including Compiications Code:
D%CS‘W" Nw.s,'g 6“.”“., 200, 4

é 2¢ watpwy ?ww\d f s Sinct chilohowel b34.7

opreraTiONS: % - /o - 7% EXetsren V) %A@W Am//ow GA. |

1 P %M@LW —
7 5L %4

2

CAUSE FOR ADMISSION:
PERTINENT FINDINGS: i.e. History, Phys. Exam., Lab. X- Tis is a 20-year old black Zale
admitted B/IO/EIg because of feeling nervous, shakey and sick. The
paticnt said I have a nervous problem, feel bad, started shaking
azound a lot of people all my life, getting worse for thne last six
months. 4Also gave history of skin rash and eczema, left elbow,
gince early childhood, multiple warts of right thigh and left
FINAL SUMMARY OF TREATMENT: &Xilla, since age 10 years, which get worse when "I am nervous”.
Gives history of scratching too much, getting easily upset. Also
complaing of trouble in sleeping, worrying about "lota of things
on my mind%, "looking for a job, filling the application, did
no good”, The patient also complains of headaches after G-

 drinking too much msm_m_mmn_z%g.ﬁgeek,
'for one year. rhysical exam suggested that he ous type

of TEmity-left elbow, and multiple warts of right thigh and left
DISCHARGE MEDICATIONS: axilla. Psychiatric exam suggested that he appeared worried, tense,

having anxious anl depressed mood. Routine lab work was within

normal limits. EEG was normal. For depression he was treated with

antiedepressant medications, supportive psycho-therapy, occupational

therapy and ward milieu therapy. For multiple waris he was

treated .in consultation with Dr. Erenmemis. (Page 1 of 2 pages)
CONSULTATION WITH

RESULTS. ) . mproved T Mot tmproved I Not Trestec T Owgnosn Of;by — Dwa

S P. Thakur, M.D./mev

Couss of Death . Al —— Autopsy T Yes — No

“-\ r;lﬂ - -

- ,“‘
| have exammed tha medical record on :

—/

~, 2]

T R'ST'WE'{ )_",Q%AL AT Sur -

b /1/ {// ﬂsz Swgred M D Attendging Prve




(Pagen 2108 2 pages)

Davis, Girvies ‘ ADMISSION DATE: 8/10/78
L091=-78 DISCEARGE DATE: 8/16/78

DISCEARGE SUMMARY, (cont)=For excessive drinking he was treated wit:
explanation counseling, psycho-therapy. Respomse to the treatmezt
was good. 4t the time of discharge he had no umusual anxiety

and no depression. Eczematous dermatitis was much improved.

DISPOSITION: Tablets=Mellaril 25 mg., t.i.d.: Ointment for the
surgical scars.

Follow up by Dr. Thomas. Appointment arranged.

D: 8/25/78 | /; L:‘::—ﬂ— | .

T: 8/25/78 P. Thakur, M.D./mev
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_was substantiated by the fact that the client was involve

PEYCHOLOSIAL HlLTURY i’
WA vifvie Lava.s
- BIRTM: JanzeTy 20, 1958
roAT TRLSENT: <2 Years
P TS ] sisters, one tLrotaher, one raif brotner
A" F RETTRT: warch 26, 1981
- - liernt’'s histcry 18 sketchy at best to a point., Hir m'l ¢

ar . lather live! together for ten (10) years be’orle hic mother

e cerel that Mr. Davis was married and had anothi- family. The
Lr-.racticn bectween the mother and father is vague. 7The father
—ever werked, and the sother was on public Aid throughout ctnretir
Sp.Atl°naniF.  lAapressions are that neither parent was ertective
A. 3ircas. Gf the fave chiléren, four have been identifed by

.-..s msertal ucalth center.

Mrs. S~1th late- sarried Dwight Smith, who alsc does not work
a: " .» ineffective as a father. He appeared to be very subservient

t Mm.a. Sm.'h and the children.

e-e c.ient's health history only reveals numerous visits to the
“wwspital because of an allergy. le is allergic to milk, = .. and
some other things not sentioned in the medical report fr-a Childraens'

Hospital.

*nere is no other recorded history until 1969 when the client vas

secn by Dr. Norianne W. Chermok, M.D. (Psychiatrist). At that time,
the ciient had been identified by the Juvenile Corrections Office
Lecause of various anti-social acts (stesaling, burglary, etc.) At

that time, Girvis vas exhibiting sigms of organicity through psycho-
logical testing, soquired by DT. Chermok for the Juvenile Corrections’
Office. In 1972, an EEG done bY Dr. Chermok revealed gross abnor-
galities, and the patisant vas placed on valium. The patient complained
of hesdaches and backaches at that tise, and was not given aspirin.

In 1973, a report f{rom Dr. Marvin C. Piporyn of the Department of
Juvenile Corrections substantiated Dr. Chermok's findings of organicaty.
The following SymptomS WRre notad and have followed the client tO rne
present day. gmotionally wolatile, displays markedly defective insight
and judgemant, disorieatation as to time, defective sensorium sleep
disturbance, marbedly ésfective fbad of knowledse, =y, head
aches, backaches, grossh absormal EZG, (shifting sp #lov weves and
spife activity in the antarior leads), acting out towards mother and
physically attacking sistars. Bypcrictaive, low 1.Q. (rums under 80
probadly lowar aow.3/726/81) . Be was diagnosed: *Non-psychotic organic
prain syadrose associated with carebral trauma®. The dugno‘sic alo_:m
Nl 6vwoe
in which he suffered severe injury to head at the age of ten when he
was hit by & truck.
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he was nre 1dentifi 3 2 the echool systeam uatil 1,70, which ~Z..ws-
7ol with t.hcqs:é‘}?t and his involvement with Jrvawn:.ia (e~ ~ein=
L L8655,  He wa tted o this center in 1%970-clos-~2 ,97., opened
{37.-closed 1978, opened 1977-closed 1977, opened 1977-civeed 170,

He was in attendence the latter part of 1978 but the chart was not
cpezed. NYe also savs the doctor (Thoamas) on &,7/79 (with ny* ** -t
te:ny opened and given medication). The last recorded ~ . “ACt was on
May 22, 1979 (phone contact). The last mote wea. On June 7, lv/9-
'Clxcnt failled to keep appointment to see Thysic.uar®. Dr. Thomas gave
hir several diagnosis to include: Mental Retaraation. Episodic Ewotioral
Lyscontrol Syndroms, Depressive Reaction and Convule®.e wvisorde..

Throughout contact with this mssntal health center, the ~lient *c~ been
xnmnuucm in his attenden:: He has been 1ink- " *"l*h L paslment of
~arjectisn, Special Zducation, Division of Vocational Rehabilitation,

5§51 Administration, nnd Alton State Bospital with no change in his

lite course.

The rest of the client's life has been filled with various professionals
tryine to help him. He misscd the one thing he needed most-a stable

home environmant.

r
————mtncsnnyeliiev- BT LR TV

(\
<>

(7: 5" e
Alan Reeves,

Coordinator uul lite Progras
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Co.nmunity Psychological Associates

P. C. Box 371
Jerseywille, llinots 62052

- ¥\ Teywn 018 3741
. @ o e .

Name: Girvies Davis Date: Juliy 25, 1975
Ace: L7

fteason For Referral: Evaluation of Aptitudes and Abilities
and Determination of a personality Disorder

Tests Administered: Revised Beta Examination

: Bender Gestalt
wWide Range Achicvement Test
Ceist Picturc Interest Inventory

. Graves Design Judgment Test

Minnesota Clerical Test
Purdue Pegboard
Rorschach
TAT

This youth was tested at the Pere Margquatte Resident Center
‘whore he has been committed for the thizd time. Girvies
reported that his criginal commitment was on charges of .
shooting a woman during a holdup. The reason for his present
stay was his inability to adjust to a group home regimc and
;ome anti-social behavior. According to Girvies, he i3 to
leave the camp and live with his sister in Lebanon. Illipois.
Girvies exhibited many problems during this testing session.
Foremost waz his lack of concern for the testing process or
his performance. He saw no value in taking che tests, vh§ch
along with his limited attention span and poor reading skills,
rosulted in a very low motivational lcvel and 1ack of effort
in his performance. The validity of these test results arce
definitely influenced by these negative factors.

According to Girvies, he is from East St. Louis, where he
attended school through the seventh grade. He has no desire
to return to school or any inclination to attempt tO get a
GED certifi client reported that he made good.

) le he was in hool, but in actuality, he is
tunctionally illite 7 Girvies ateributed his drepping out
nability to get along with nis teachers.
1#fis interests are limited to fishing and baseball. His voca<
tional goals are also very limited. His ambition is to be
3 janitor in a hospital or a gas station attendant. Gi
reported that his relatives have gotten him a job as &

} -
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Page 2 - Girvies Davig 7/25/7s

janitor in a laundromat. when he returns to the community.

Girvies denied having any physical or emotional ptoblems.
and denied the use of alcohol or drugs. However, he did

Girving g4 fumrtumlnq within the nriow AVERAGH ranqge of
inu-lhqvncr-. Hin Rotgy IV 15 8%, LR areateoge «llffic'ully

in an den ] ineg witl abntracy Materiag,  pue learning pProblome
suaqestad by the above teost result, ape evident 1n this Youth's
performance on the Wide Range Achievement Test. He only

Girvies' Bender Gestale drawings are qgrossly inaccu:atc and
are very indicative of an organic condition, It is pProbable

Girvies' interest profile shows him to have two stronqly
Pteforred activity areoas, These are the mechanieal and
artistic flelds, with the scale scores in the nicH INTEREST
Cateqory (7 score 70 and '® score 73, respectively) ., The
clionty lownst SCore war obtained on the computational sCale,
(T scare 39, This type of Profilc suqqescs that Girvieg
would qeg satisfaction . pom jobs thae oemphasized wOrking with
hin hands, teonlg and Bach - nes, Al being Creative oy manual
tacks,

Cirvieg: ptitude . .4 eoeules tend to b canqgrucnt with his
Intereats and aren qr.nerrally pORitive,  Alang with the clicne'y
interest in arriss ¢ wALE, ne .also has 9 900d desiqn judgmacne,
On the Graves Design Judgment Test, using the norms of high
ichonl seniors and juniors majorincg n cratts and related
aArt3, hn scores ip the 81a¢ prreentile.  Girvies als0 has
{airly Aood manual dcxtcrity for vorking with small

objccts rapidly and with ACCuUracy. On the Purduc Pegboard
Task, using the norms of male maintenance and serice employess,
e scores i1 the 75¢th percentile using his right hard, the
i5th percentile using his lefe hand, the 80tn percentile

using both hands, and the 25th percentile on the more complex
AsSsSembly tagk. Pinally, the client hag a moderate interest

in clerical tasks (T score 63) and a fairly good aptitude

‘or Clerical tasks. oOn the Minnesota Clerical Test, using

*he norms of 10th grade boys, Girvies Scores in the §6th

i-

\,—//



page 3 - Girvies Davis - 7/25/75

percentile. This result suggests that this youth has the
aptitude for working rapidly and accurately with detailed

and repetitive clericai-type tasks.

Girvies' personality test results contain a great deal of
perseveration. which supports the findings of the gender,
that this youth has an organic brain syndrone. on the
Rorschach, he sees putterflies and cagies in almost every
one of the stimulus cards, ond his TAT stories show the
effectes of very impcverished intellectual, social and emo-
tional life experiences. 1t appears as thoush Girvies'
jevel of emoticnal and intellectual functioning is guite
low, and in addition secms to lack an real understanding
of people and how te effectively relate to them.

Girvies has some problems with his impulse control, and he
has a low level of frustration tolerance. 1t appears as
though the best situation for this youth is a very low
ievel vocational placement, e.g.maintenance Jork or work
adjustment training in a vocational workshop, such as

SAVE in Belleville. gfforts to push.Girvies into anything
more complex will probably result in 'unbearable frustra-
tion for this youth, which in turn is linely to jcad to some
xind of anti-social asting out behawvior. 1f he has not
alrcady had a neurological evaluation, then this should be
donc, and I would strongly recommend that medication be
utilized ir the management of this youth.

Lo o

Sherman Sklar
Clinical psychologist

sS/sp
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Form R2D 17 S f
R STATE OrF ILLINOIS S

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
ADULT RECEPTION AND DIAGNOSTIC SERVICES

MENARD, ILLINOIS
| PSYCHOLOGICAL REPORT
Number: N-oslo?Bm&u: 1/20/58 Age: 22 Dute: 5/19/80
 Resident. ___ DAVIS, G. Bducation; ___~ 8 _Years
" Redson for Report: ___INTAKE PSYCHOLOGICAL _

The resident is a 22 year old male who is presently incarcerated at
the ‘Menard Correctional Center for the offense of‘ Murder and Attempt
.~ Murder. The resident states he has completed eight years of formal
. .. .education and withdrew from school because of trouble with school - .
"' - authorities. He states he was previously employed as a mechanic .

s

prior.to his incarceration.. .He denies any drug or alcohol abuse. s

-*He describes his overall physical and mentalfcondition as beiqg good.

-

~*4F§M%§iDurfﬁE§fﬁe"resident's stayjiﬁ;R&C, he waéfﬁéginistered a'batterj of JFEQ

psychological examinations. - Testing indicates that he is functioning
-within the mentally deficient range of intelligence with a nonverbal

1.Q. of 76 as determined by the Revised BETA.. The resident invalidated-”;[
his MMPI. 1Invalidation is probably the resultant factor of poor e

reading ability and verbal comprehension. Results of the Mooney Prob- -
lem Checklist indicate that the resident perceives himself as having
concerns in the areas of economic status, sociability, personality,

and family relationships. He describes himself as an individual who
speaks or acts without thinking, is too self-centered, and desires
further vocational and educational training. : :

Mr. Davis may have difficulty in adapting to the correctional environ-
- ment here at Menard. This assessment is based on the resident's

intellectual functioning, personality dynamics, and use of judgement.

Mr. Davis impresses as an individual who has a considerable anount of

internal hostility and is subject to aggressive behaviors. Considering

the length of his incarceration, he may become a difficult resident
to work with. It is recommended that he participate in the counseling,
educational, and vocational training programs.

William Donaldson
Psychologist
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STATE OF ALLINOIS = DEPARTMENT ©F CORRECTIONS

. ADULT CLINICAL SERVICES
N ‘

NOTICE TO ATTORNEYS

MENARD In sccordance with prevalling medi-

: UNIT eal practice and professiocss! pro-
o oedures, it is aguinst the policy of
the department to furnish inmates

BN ; ' SUPPLEMENTAL PROGRAM CONSIDERATIONS | o <pie ot srvees roer o

eperation is reguested.

: . ) i

-

-

T N . .
. Tt ity .

. "1’!& e'." e : AR : R . - :
. PURPOSE:  CONDEMNED UNIT UPDATE , ‘ i DATE: 5/9/85

“NAME.. DAVIS, GIRVIES - ~ E NO: NO6107

13 ey e

SO Correctional,gc,ounselor g}, .
i-.0 "% -7 PREPARED BY: LAl o

1

" IDENTIFICATION paTA: * = . L

R [EIERLR S W IE R

e o L R MR
" #370ffense:-- Murder, Murder,- Attempted Murder;’-‘-’:uurdergind Murder, :
entence: 40 years, 40 years, 30 years ;.(cp)p,, ‘80.years (aggregated sentence) - i -’
~.".and Death by Electrocution (2) 7 .. B P T T )
7 Security: Maximum, ceeen <
548 OB LA 4 A i
& Date Of,Birtﬁ#:. ©1/20/58. " R e B
;- Race: - Black. . - Do e
‘Dependents: None. : LTI T
Admitted: 5/9/80. ST e e ‘
~ Date of Sentence:  4/25/80, 5/2/80 and 4/10/81. . ruzin .. R .
County: s St. Clair and Madison. | =~ =78’ "HE5 3000 o .

——— -

"+ DISCIPLINARY AD

JUSTMENT: Mr. Davis has ﬁad no disciplinary reports in more than &

.. year. .- . o . ) ) .
X s SIS - ot =25 LS S e haee T T T
CTER - 'COMMENTS: During this period, Davis has been friendly and cooperative with his
ke ' counselor. 'He makes frequent changes in his visiting list. Davis has had seven
PR ', personal visits during this update. He participates in yard, law library, church. .
4 ;.- and bible study. He engages in religious discussions with other immates and they

557 share books on religious subjects. -

H. G. Schroeder
Correctional Counselor

HGS: cmp

&%ew and/or comments:

Clidfical erv%ﬂ'é/ ervisor

DCA 2952 1




I STATE QF SLLINOIS = DEPARTMERT OF, CORRECTIONS

ADULT CLINICAL SERVICES

NOTICE TO ATTORNEYS

In accordance with prevalling medi-
UNIT eal prasties and professional pro-

esdures, it is against the policy of
the department to furnish inmates

%+ SUPPLEMENTAL PROGRAM CONSIDERATIONS | e e e Toors o
PURPOSE: CONDEMNEDJﬁNiTLUPDATE ' 1 o {  DATE 5/6/86 - . -
NAME:. : DAVIS, GIRVIES © NO: « NO6107 - - T :

.
-
- it ¥

R e PREPARED BY:

Correctional Counsélor % -

- ‘Offénéé\if_mrder. Murder, Attempted Murder, Murder, Murder .

. consecutive; and Death and Death Cen R R

- Sentence: 40 years, 40 years, aggregated to 80 years with 30’y‘ehfs
~'A“S'et:.v.u.::tty: Maximm - o

‘Grade: ‘?'A" ) : : ' "' L a et : -
Date of ‘Birth: "’ 1/20/58  tarikn kAR at o

. Race: Black . )
v. .- % .Dependents: 1 s
w® ST Admitted:  5/9/80 Nt IR .
- . Date of Sentence: 4/25/80,.5/2/80, 12/5/80, 4/10/81 .
4zt - - - Kounty: . St. Clair, Madison .- i

e

DISCIPLINARY ADJUSTMENT: Davis had one minor disciplinary report during this °

. update. . : R ‘

o g T v% F i U L I S T

WUt "COMMENTS: Davis continues to make a satisfactory adjustment to the Condemned Unit.: 3
;o He 1s very friendly and cooperative with his counselor. Davis keeps an unusually.

.. Fflean cell. He attends Protestant church services. .Davis also participates in yar

R “and he has had five personal visits during this update. PR B

.

ot

H. G. Schroeder =

ACox‘rectional Counselor

HGS:pk

Review and/or ¢ nts: )
A jesS I

Clinical/Jervices Supervisor }

)
P
+
E:
5
!
3
] 3
4
i3 -
k4 ey
: B v
DCA 795-2 i a0
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by .- . (
. geparfment of Education Q)\)‘
i CAREER ACHIEVEMENT REPORT

DAVIS, GIRVIES N0O6107
(Name and Number)

MAY 31, 1994
(Date)

The above named inmate has completed the following course(s) and has received the credits an:! grades
shown from

G.E.D. CERTIFICATE ACHIEVED.
?.

IM & A SaeSss oA W=\
v Counselors Office M—&

Recorgd Office Educetion Administrator
426—17732
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' GIRVIES DAVIS,

. APPEARANCES:

54276 ¢

It "HE CIRCUIT COURT
TWENTIETH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF ILLINOIS
ST. CLAIR COUNTY
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, )
)
vSs. ) NO. 79-CF-771
)
) Charge: Murder
)
Defendant. )

Before the HON. STEPHEN M. KERNAN, Judge

TRANSCRIPT OF DEATH PENALTY HEARING

October 28, 1980

MR. CLYDE KUEHN, State's Attorney
MR. RICHARD STURGEON, Assistant State's Attorney
On Behalf of the People

MR. PATRICK YOUNG, Public Defender
MS. ANN HATCH, Assistant Public Defender
Oon Behalf of the Defendant

SANDRA ROE FILED

Official Court Reporter
FEB 5 - 198!

CLELL L. WOODS, Clerk



WUBE - HOHM WL 2e 8

IAYUNNE, N

PENGLAL CO.,

I

~4

8

10
11
2
13
4
15
16
17

18

19

from psychological testing in St. Louis and that possibly

MR. YOUNG: Let's go in the courtroom.

(The following proceedings were then had in the

courtroom, but out of the presence and hearing

of the jury:)

THE COURT: Mr. Young, it's my understanding you want
to get something on the record?

MR. YOUNG: Yes, Your Honor. We are now currently |
preparing to go into the last phase of the death penalty ;
trial of Mr. Girvies Davis. As his appointed counsel,
I have the responsibility to put on before this jury

every aspect and every bit of evidence that I feel would

be relevant to mitigate the death penalty for this
defendant. In the course of preparing the defense for
this defendant, it has become apparent to me in the |
course of the investigation from talking to representativeé
of the St. Clair County Mental Health Department that Mr.
Davis has suffered for a number of years from a mental
condit;on and has received mental treatment for a number
of years from his early childhood on. And that they |
would testify that he had had brain damage when he was a
s

child due to a severe blow on the head, and that, in fact, .
?,-

this was determined from E.E.G.'s being very abnormal :

this evidence would fit into the mitigating factor that

- 17 =
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the Legislature has seen fit,'one of the mitigating
factors being under Chapter 38, Section 9-1. That the
murder was committed while the defendant was under the
influence of extreme mental or emotional disturbance,
although not such as to constitute a defense to the
prosecution. That in fact there would be testimony that
I believe would be very relevant to that mitigating fact,
the testimony that I have previously stated and the
mental health treatment that Mr. Davis has received from
his early childhood days; As late as yesterday, I was

informed by my client that in fact I could put that

testimony on and I have Mr. Joe May of the St. Clair

County ﬁental Health Center under subpoena, and subpoena
duces tecum, to bring all of Mr. Davis' records to trial %
and anticipated putting him on. When our portion of the
hearing was had this afternoon. Mr. Davis has informed

me this morning that he does not wish any of that j
evideﬁéé to go before the jury. Aand that he has instructe&
me, altﬁough I have advised him against it, and I feel f
it's definitely in his best interest that that information%
be put before this jury, and that, in fact, it could |
very well lend itself to the mitigating factor that could ’
preciﬁde the imposition of the death sentence. He hasl ?
informed me this morning and he stands on that decision, e
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he does not want any of that information before the jury
and I feel at this time I must make a record of that and
bring this before the Court.

THE COURT: Is that correct; Mr. Davis?

THE DEFENDANT: That's correct.

THE COURT: All right. Bring in the jurors.

(The jurors were then brought into the courtroom

and the following proceedings were had in the

presence and hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen.
In the first stage of this sentence hearing you found
that the defendant had attained the age of 18 at the
time of the commission of the murder and that one
statutory aggravating factor existed. Upon these two
findingé, you have established that the defendant is
eligible for the death penalty. In this second stage of
the hearing, you may hear evidence of aggravation and
mitigat;on.concerning the defendant. You will then
determine whether, after instruction by the Court, there

are any mitigating factors sufficient to preclude

the imposition of the death sentence against the defendant.

?;
Based upon your findings, this Court shall either impose

the death penalty upon the defendant or sentence the
defendant to a term of imprisonment. As in the first

- 19 -
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A JUROR: Yes, sir. I'm slightly hard of hearing
anyway and it was quite difficult to understand.

THE COURT: Okay. I'll tell you what we can do,
we can admit the transcript into evidence and have a
copy made without the personal notes.

MR. YOUNG: Fine.

THE COURT: Any other witnesses or evidence, Mr.

Young?

MR. YOUNG: Your Honor, may I have one minute, please?p

(Pause) Your Honor, at this time we'd call Cindy Davis.

* ® % % % %

CINDY DAVIS,

called as a witness on behalf of the defendant, having been
first duly sworn, deposes and states as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. YOUNG:

Q Cindy, please keep your voice up so the ladies and

gentlemen of the jury can hear you, okay?

A Okay.

Q a- Will you’piease state your name for the record?

a My name is Cindy Davis.

Q- That microphone doesn't work, so don't worry about itl
A Okay. !
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home with

i-

And how 0ld of a woman are you?
220

And have you had the occasion to know the defendant,

Girvies Davis, in this case?

Yes, I have.

And how have you know him?

He's my husband.

And how long have you been married?
A year and ten months.

When were you married?

December 29th.

What year?

'78.

After you were married, did you live in the same
Mr. Davis?

Yes, I did.

Until he was, in fact, incarcerated in the St. Clair

i County Jail?

Yes.
August of the following year?
Uh-huh.

And over the last year, he's been incarcerated,

“hasn't he?

Right.
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Q Have you visited him while he's been in jail and in
the penitentiary?

A Yes, I have.

0 If the jury in this case would decide not to give
him the death penalty in this case, would you still visit him
in the penitentiary?

A “Yes, I would.

Q And you are still currently married to him?

A Yes.

MR. YOUNG: I have no further questions.
THE COURT: Cross.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KUEHN:

Q Did your husband during the course of your marriage
ever exhibit any violence towards you?

A No, he hasn't.

Q Did you ever receive any gunshot wounds?

A No. T

A .
s

MR. KUEEN: That's all I have.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. YOUNG:
Q " I'd ask one question, Cindy. In fact, Mr. Kuehn
:éskéd you if your husband ever exhibited any violence to you

and if you ever received any gunshot wounds. Did your husband
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ever shoot you?
A No, he didn't.
Q Did there come a time at one time that, in fact,
you did get injured in your front yard?
A No£ in our front yard, his mother's front yard.
Q Oh, in fact, was it due to your husband-- any actions
of your husband at all?
A No.
Q Did he immediately take you to the hospital as a
result of that?
A Uh-huh.
MR. YOUNG: No further questions.
RE-CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KUEHN:

Q What were those injuries that you received in the

front yard?

A Gunshot wound.

Q How many?

A Tﬁree.,

Q. Three. And who did that to you?
A A dude named Robert Flowers.

Q" Who?

A kRobért'Flowers.

MR. KUEHN: That's all I have.
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THE COURT: You're excused.

MR. YOUNG: Cindy, one other, if I may.

FURTHER RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. YOUNG:
Q When was that?

A I can't remember the date.

Q Prior to Girvies being incarcerated though, wasn't it]
A Huh?
Q Was it prior to Girvies being incarcerated, wasn't

it, before being put in jail?

A Huh?

Q I say prior to his being put in jail in August of
last year?

A Huh-uh.

Q You don't understand what I'm saying, do you? Was
it before Girvies was arrested last summer?

A Yes, it was before.

Q Approximately how much do you know, what time?

A I/thinkﬂit was March or sometime, I really don't know

Q- Is. that the night after Girvies had taken you to
the hospital that all of his teeth were knocked out?

2" Yes, that's the night.

Q By an East St. Louis police officer in an East St.
Louis hospital parking lot?
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A Uh~huh.
MR. YOUNG: No further questions.

THE COURT: Any further? You're excused.
A Okay. |

THE COURT: Any other witnesses or evidence?

MR. YOUNG: No, Your Honor, at :his time the
defense rests.

MR. KUEHN: No rebuttal.

THE COURT: Would counsel approach the bench for a
moment.

(Whereupon a discussion was had at the bench and

off the record.)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, you have heard all
the evidence in this case and once again it's time for the
attorneys to give you closing arguments. As I had
mentioned to you before{ what the attorneys themselves
say in closing arguments is not to be considered by you
as:. ey;@egg&. The only evidence by which you would decide
this cas‘:iﬁb come from the testimory of the witnesses
on the withess stand and the exhibits offered and
received. Mr. Kuehn.

;-

MR. KUEHN: May it please the Court, and Mr. Young,

s

Miss Hatch. Ladies and gentlemen, it's been a tedious,

I guess seven days now, and this is the final-- well, I
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AFFIDAVIT

County of Cook )

State of Illinois )

Sister Miriam Wilson, having been duly sworn, hereby states and affirms:

1. My name is Sister Miriam Wilson, and I am 68 years old. I live at
7430 Ridge Blvd., Chicago, Illinois 60645. I am a Benedictine nun.

2. OnMarch 10, 1995, I accompanied Norbert B. Knapke II, an attorney
with the law firm of Jenner & Block, to Sauget, Illinois to interview Karole K. Rich.
Jenner & Block represents Girvies L. Davis, a death row inmate scheduled to be executed
on May 17, 1995. I have known Mr. Davis since he first entered the Condemned Unit
at Menard.

3. Mrs. Rich was a juror in the October 1980 trial of People of the State
of Illinois v. Girvies L. Davis.

4, Mr. Knapke and I arrived at Mrs. Rich’s home at about 4:30 p.m.
Mr. Knapke identified himself as an attorney with the law firm of Jenner & Block in
Chicago, Illinois, which represents Mr. Davis in his appeals and in Mr. Davis’ efforts to
obtain clemency from Governor Edgar. Mr. Knapke identified me as someone who has
known Mr. Davis since he was put on death row and who is interested in his fate. Mr.
Knapke askegl_ Mrs. Rich if he and I could speak with her about her experience on the jury;
he made it clear that she was under no obligation to speak with us. Mrs. Rich agreed to

speak with us and in fact invited us into her home. The interview lasted about 45 minutes.



5. Mrs. Rich remembered that Mr. Davis was on trial for the murder
of Charles Biebel, an elderly man in a wheelchair who was shot in his rural trailer-home
during a robbery. She told us that she had approached her duties as a juror seriously. She
said that she inade certain that her decision to vote for guilt was made strictly on the basis
of the evidence. She told us that she approached her decision to vote in favor of the death
penalty in a similar fashion.

6. Mr. Knapke then informed Mrs. Rich about important mitigating
evidence about Mr. Davis which was not presented to the jury. Mr. Knapke told her that
Mr. Davis’ attorney, Patrick Young, wanted to present evidence that Mr. Davis suffered
from mental disabilities, but that Mr. Young could not present this evidence because, at
the last minute, Mr. Davis did not want the information released. Mr. Knapke told her
that Mr. Davis’ mental health records were protected by confidentiality laws, which meant
that the records could not be released without Mr. Davis’ authorization. Mrs. Rich
confirmed for us that she had never heard any of this mitigating evidence concerning Mr.
Davis’ mental disabilities or prior mental health treatment. Mr. Knapke had copies of Mr.
Davis’ mental health records with him, and he offered them to Mrs. Rich for her review.
She did not review them at that time.

7. Mr. Knapke informed Mrs. Rich that the mental health records would
have shown that Mr. Davis had a long documented history of mental illness, including
treatment with medication; that tests had determined that he was borderline mentally
retarded; angl that a doctor had determined that Mr. Davis suffered permanent organic brain

 damage when, at the age of ten, he was hit by a truck while riding his bicycle. Mr.



Knapke also told her that, at the time of the trial, Mr. Davis could bardy read or write,
if at all.

8. After hearing this evidence, Mrs. Rich told us that, had this evidence
been presented during the sentencing phase of the trial, she would not have voted for the
death penalty. She said that during the trial she could not understand why Mr. Davis would
have committed the crime for which he was charged; she had been led to believe that there
were no mitigating circumstances because the jury was not shown any evidence about Mr.
Davis’ character, motivation and personal history. Had she known about the mental defects
which Mr. Knapke described, she would have thought differently and concluded that death
was not the appropriate penalty for Mr. Davis’ crime.

9. Mrs. Rich told us that she was a bus driver 7for special education
children, and as a result she has learned that children or young adults with mental handicaps
like Mr. Davis frequently cannot understand the consequences of their decisions, especially
in complicated situations. She opined that someone with Mr. Davis’ problems and lack
of education probably would not have understood the serious consequences of such an
important decision to keep from the jury strong evidence on whether the death penalty was
appropriate.

10. . _She also told us that driving her bus has taught her that one often
cannot tell whether a person has a mental problem by just looking at the person. Thus,
she said that she could not have known (and did not know) about Mr. Davis’ mental
disabilities l;pless until someone told her about them.

11. Mr. Knapke also told Mrs. Rich that Mr. Young also could have

presented'evidence that Mr. Davis came from a poor dysfunctional family, and that he had

3-



viftually no parental guidance as he was growing up. Mrs. Rich told us that such evidence
would have had an impact on her decision to vote for the death penalty.

12, Mr. Knapke explained to Mrs. Rich that, had Mr. Young been able
to present Mr. Davis’ mental health and family history to the jury, the prosecutor would
have had the chance to try to rebut the mitigating evidence. Mrs. Rich told us that she

understood, but she stated that the evidence of Mr. Davis’ organic brain damage, mental
retardation, mental illness and upbringing was so compelling that it would have caused her
to decline to vote for death.

13. I give this statement freely and without any offer of compensation.

I authorize its use in support of Mr. Davis’ planned clemency petition.

Signed: /M st /”Wu—— J{/A Ja%\
Sister Miriam Wilson, » < A4

Dated: 22 (1 2l /5755~
7

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this S22 day of QfecC ,1995. 4 Fopea
M /75/o¢ Mémw %&;‘

Notary Pulfhc

M
OFF‘MAI_ bEAL

Sr M Margaret Ann Ho

SNOTARY PLBLIC. STATE 0 1L 1
MY commssxon EXP. 7/'>5r}g‘5s
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STATEMENT

1. My name is Rebecca Zarzecki. and I live at 244 Eagle Ridge in
O’Fallon, IIliﬁois. I work in the Woodriver, Illinois office of Invest, Inc.

2. In October 1980, I was selected to the jury in the case of The
People of the State of Illinois v. Girvies L. Davis. The trial was held in Belleville,
Illinois. I recall that Mr. Davis was charged with murdering an elderly man named
Charles Biebel during a robbery; I also recall that the prosecutor presented evidence of
Mr. Davis’ involvement in other murders.

3. I approached my duties as a juror seriously. I tried my best to
give Mr. Davis the benefit of the doubt, because I understood the seriousness of the
decision we were making. After the guilt phase of the trial, I voted to convict Mr.
Davis of murder; after the penalty phase of the trial, I voted to sentence Mr. Davis to
death. Both of these decisions came after hard deliberations. I have recently learned,
however, that there was substantial mitigating evidence abc;ut Mr. Davis which was
never presente;d to the jury. I believe that this evidence would have been important to
my deliberations about whether Mr. Davis deserved a life sentence and could well have
led me to conclude tl\lat the death sentence was not called for in the case.

4 | On April 4, 1995, I received a telephone caﬁ from Norbert B.
Knapke II. Mr. Knapke identified himself as an attorney from the law firm of Jenner
& Block in Chicago, Illinois. Mr. Knapke told me that his firm represented Mr.
Davis, and »555 in the process of preparing a clemency petition to Governor Edgar in
anb Vattempt fo stop Mr. bavis’s séheduled execution. He asked if I would be wiilling to

speak with him about my experiences as a juror, and I agreed.



5. During the conversation. Mr. Knapke informed me:that, at the
sentencing hearing, Mr. Davis’ attorney had intended to introduce evidencé that Mr.
Davis suffered from various mental hez!th problems, including borderline mental
retardation, brain damage Mr. Davis suffered when he was hit by a truck as a boy. and
mental illness, including a suicide attempt. Mr. Knapke explained that at the last
moment Mr. Davis refused to allow his attorney to introduce the mental health
evidence; because confidentiality laws prohibited the disclosure of these records without
Mr. Davis’ authorization, the evidence could not be presented to the jury. I have
reviewed the portions of this mental health evidence which are attached to this
statement under Tab A. Mr. Knapke also explained that Mr. Davis’ attorney could
have presented but failed to present evidence that Mr. Davis came from a very poor
and dysfunctional fémily.

6. Had I known about the mitigating evidence described above, I
might have voted for the lesser penalty of life in prison. A person close to me has
suffered from mental illness in the past, and I believe that demonstrated mental illness
often lessens a person’s ability to make good decisions for himself or herself. I also
believe that all too often the legal system looks at mental illness in black and white -- a
person is either insz{;e, and ;herefore not responsible for his or her actions, or is totally
responsible for his or her actions. I believe that in some cases a person who is
mentally ill may not be innocent, but may be less responsible for his or her actions.

Thus a persofi’s mental capacity and health should be taken into account in determining

the appropriate sentence.



7. As a member of the jury that sentenced Mr. Davis to death. I
believe that it would have been important for us to consider the evidence about Mr.
Davis’ history of mental disabilities and to have received evidence about his family life
and upbringing. I would have wanted to know the extent of Mr. Davis’ disabilities,
what opportunities was he givep to get help, and whether he took advantage of those
opportunities. As I said, I might have voted in favor of a life sentence rather than a
death sentence if I had known about this evidence.

8. I do not discount the life of Charles Biebel. His murder Qas a
very serious crime. However, my decision whether to sentence Mr. Davis to death
was serious as well, and I wish that I would have had all of the important facts about
Mr. Davis.

0. I give this statement freely and without any offer of

compensation. I authorize its use in support of Mr. Davis’ planned clemency petition.

Under penalties as provided by law pursuant to Section 1-109 of the Code of
Civil Procedure in Illinois, the undersigned certifies that the statements set forth
in this statement are true and correct.

Signed: WM
ﬁeycca Zarzecki d -
Dated: '///%/7:5’_
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very good.

;H
i

Girvies last lived tn the home of his sother, Csella Smith, ac 723 Borth 10¢h Street,

Zast $c. louis, lllimeis. Also, theze i3 & zan liviang 13 the beoma bdut, aceording o the
Youtl, {t isa't bis facher. Nettter hig EDther 2ot stepfather ste aeployed and

exist tarough the support of ADC funds. The youth dida't kaow why aeizher of hig guardiass .
dida't work but deaied that tiers vas any illasss ta the faaily. At pTasent, there

isa't ssy (nfermatics pertaining te this. The youth's fatner is & poiicaman who stope

by the house periodically. Duriag these periodic visics, the father will sometises give

the youth's mother some money. The youtl has 8bout ¥ sibliags, all of whom live ia the
bome, but theis <ge8 are cnknows.

From vhat little Qirvies said asd vhat hes been
very discant relstieaship with all suthoriey £4¢

indieated, 1t vould sppesr, be bas had o
gutes vho have lived io the homs. Seemingly,

the yath has been om his owa, o ¢ as g

liked, since he vag ver

It Ls t» bds

noted, also, he has quite a
has never learced to tegpect

lengthy record, although, he
the rights of ethers

ety youag.
18 oaly 11 yesrs of age. de
because he has msver bema taught te.

Ou the wvhole, he bas beea very hard to comtrol sad

discipline here st the Raception &

Diagnostie Camcer,

tu:oucfuc.lumhucuh

& lack of it previeusly.

Besically, he is @ vecy immature,
his urmet dependency needs.

RECOS 71 ,

1) 1t is cne stazf's recowmead Girvies be transferred to 18TSB.
3¢ {s very yowsg he coulda't sdjust {n & ainisua security secsiag.
hin leaviag a camp satting are very, very, high. ‘
2) He should be favelved ia Cae schosl pregras st the lover azademic lst grade level ot
DM prograa. _

3) dHe should be {avelved i{a as such {ndividual sad group counseling as is svailable.

The ywuth showld be pacticularly belped {2 the srea of learziag how to ccutrel his temdency
to do what he vaats, exaitly vhes he wvants te 1 (¢, .

e 8) - Gltvies aome should be thoroughly iavestigaced prior te his teturn hers. It {s very
unlikely thae tne bey datour from further setiag out if hs is returued to che fermer

, fam'ly setting. ﬁﬁs“ﬁ- ﬂj yresrruu—
'~" ' Zathleea kyaa : *
i vidp Seeisl Workars : ,

dependeat youlh whe is striviag desporately to over-come

It is felt that, although,
The prodabilicies of
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DAVIS, Cirvies lLatiev

The youth wee comsiderad sa oledtlemt cA{14 at bown, wee servews, dod ¢ slighe o
end would bite his fingaristls., The w thes felt thet bo had o very amsll sttemtios
€24, could 8908 couceatrate sa Mg Studien, end was & log of trouble ot selnel. 0o

cousidered Bim Lo Te babdyish and be would stick fairly close ta hems, The mother
stated thst becamyy thare (s 00 Lsther withis tha bome structure, she tried t» be
both parents sod tried to calk end Tescon with bim eud tell hin where he e dasding,
but he seemed oot o uncerstand. 2o VS very dependent eu Aig ey, sud Lia fact
vhen bhe wosld malec & dolilar ¢2lng verious Jeds 2e wuld give s mthar 75¢. fhe
stated she missed 1t very Such, su¢ vheaa the mother setd “18%, this egemt 19 ma¢
sure whather she assat tig WOREy ot the chtld., She feels thit sas of Mis Mig
prodlems La chset hfe lsther i3 mot ta t2e bome cad thet the werd sees hia
occasionally err Lt disturde Sim aot to beve ¢ reletiousaiy wich M, Basteslly
he {c 8 prodles cbild wichin the schenl, d1d wet get sleng vich edults 1a the
commmity, s~d wa¢ eludet aatiesectisl.

Jocial Detc: The mother statad that e 1fked t svia, play bessdell, snd 1iked co

sttand the Bey's Clud. 24 1({hed te vetsh telovision and hed ene

even sfter the wstrd weg Counitted, goes {ate the howse, lesks ot iy dod md scares
efyiag 4¢ Mo misees Girvies vary Smeh,

IAMTLY RISTOMY

Pathep: Citwies Stemmis & &2 yesrs of sge od preseatly zasides ia gt. leoxtis,

Hissowrs. The wther seemnd to b8 very secrecive shewt AMs vheresdowss
s {f 2.ls ageut were Srying ts leeste Mim. $ho thiaks b L5 0 ight matchmny
for 2 lecol discount store end he mams to the homm saly ecessivesliy., fhe
thinis he {s “he father of three of der children, hovewer che {p ast oo sure.
At eur rete, Mre. sailh egewred this agent thet the werd ond Nz, Stamis Mot
Telatiamedip,

L2thess 830lle (Drvis) Smith wae Yern 11111931 ts Peduesh, Lmmtocky. e s =

Amirican Kegre Ln geos Meslth eud of the Baptise fsfth. She is presently
83 m=ployd housevife ¢ o fueipient of A.D.C.«il. She {s ptasaatly snrrTisd to
Dvight Saith wicw she lives vith 2sd L3 supported by his A.D.C. gramt. She hae
S4ver beea srcested, obtained § years of forus! educscion, is set & vetersm amd
beloags ts a0 fracermal orgeaisctions.

I Lo tdie writer's iwpression that Xrs. Smith {9 ®tremely coacerned shout her
eca bt is aneducated sud extremsly lirited s¢ ¢ mother figure. She {s conc yrand,
dat ste does oot have vhat it tikes. 5he hse doen overly cosperstive with tals
offlce, a8 §s hep seputation vich cde A.D.C. eseevother, Mre. Welgs, Dut thet g
the citent o2 hep scopeTativeness. Mrs. fmith has been extremely prouis cusns
throughowt hsr lifetime end 1e wnow peyizg the 11, eud £t is felt that 1w hep
Preseat earrirre to Mr, Seich gle has tried to reectify hov pest mistakes, Kewever,
ske e smrrind & 27 reer old young am (a axtremsly peor heslth whe 4o nonp Loyed,
? 4 this {s ro vey te Ivercoms mistakes. She stated cbe vould cooperste with the
1118348 Yourh Commtington L€ tdey would see fit to ploce the youth deek ia hav
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Page & :
$oelal Histey
DAVIS, Cirvies LaMar

Je2fertarr Dwishe Snyeh 14 ¢ 27 year old Ameriesn Fe219 of the yrotescens faten,
is poer Rdeslth, M ¢ presently su wmemnloped drumet sud hoe ae¢
worked for the pest two years, ne {e euonarted by 4.0,C. a7, 88 ke (s scpposed oo
be wmabdle to worx, e, $74th does not 'rve o stTeet mecord, odeatlned 8 yesrs of
foraal educstion, has never beer (n the service, sed Vcloags te ne or3salzetisas,

All during this taterview this vriter tbesghe thet T, Smith, wbe turmed ome to b

the Mhgbard, wag the =ether's headyma or even 17, vhen she finslly tacrodeced Ais
88 he: hasbtezd., Be (g yocg loowing eng stetes that he has just had & jor swrgery,
{s @erioyed, bue 1o lookis: frr wors, Ag the cime of thiy {aterview (¢ oppeared

that this amn wes hol? int~ateaced et wug set very essy te relate co.

Faricsl Kistory of Pevencs: 4 check witk the A.T.C, tecords {adfcate "het the
®Wther end Mr, Stamnis vere never wrried but bed o

velaticasdip from 1757 te 1964 whigh produced & {1l1{gictance chilgren. Krs. Smith
fiaslly gec mrried ¢o her Proscut bmodend, Dwighe Suith, o 1026-64, oud I ]
exre there (s ao rstiensic fer this mrriene wmless Mry, uith just wented somsece
udolcorn-u-duhm‘uhch-.

8101i~ce1 The oldest of Mrs. Smith's childrem 4g lexerly Duvis, ege 21, vhe 1o e
narvied eand resides La Rast st, lowts, Illtnels., Jesste Devis, age 16,
Bves {a the homm eud ecttends Roek Jumter Ui3h Sehsel fa che 92 grade. doeth of
these chiliren vere fathered ¥y 7ved Norton., Debered Devis, age 9, ltves ta the
bdoms and ettands Lougfellow Elamencery Sedool (g the Ird grade. Bernadetts Devis,
8ge 8, lives (a the home eng attends lomgfollow (a the 2ud gTede. Reging Davi,,
8ge 6, lives ta the boow sud sctends longfellow ta the ig¢ gtede. Anthoey Devis,
€3¢ 3, lives 1a the hown end 1, of prescheel sge. Yvoune Suith, sge 2, 15 alee
of preschool sge sad lives {a the home,

Otrep P.chtiv;.\_c_c Neae.
“

JANTLY Doove

Kr. ead Mre. 21tk ope vopotted Uy A.D.C .U, emd thetr fTaat swsunts ts £337.00
Per mo~th withest the ward ia the hous, According te the A.D.C. facorde this
Senily {4 not Tesetiviag ey Socisl Seswrity or vetersas bemefits,

o _rome e

Hr. end Xre. satth end thetr feuily reeide at 725 vaeeh 10ch Street, Zest St. Lowts,
I11t201s {a ¢ § goes ®od Sath Vrick structure, They Neve 1ived heare for the pest

4 years end rene this dwelliae for 235,00 Par 7outh. The BMeon is divided tato o
kitedea, lfvieg tonm, dining recw, end 3 bedrocas, sad has s full Sssenent vhich
bougee cthe gas fitasce. The Laterview teek place o3 o swaporch, and vhat roems
¥ate viridle sec=ed 2o be artsely furaiished with old end used furnictuze, bet

the over o1} 223645 ™Ce socad te Yo fatrly clesu. Iousezeeping stoncsrds were
€31y crezare. The Smieh Cexily hae benefit from soet of the mdera couveniences
{aclodiag o cas i-arzo_, electrie refrigerscor, televigiow tad AUFL, At the tima

of cezmitagnc iy vard sharved @ bedreca with s younger brother Aachowy,

Cey

\/E K

g
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write sud vigit vhew ghe car,

Pege 3 . : .
socisl Hlgcory ’ : '
OAVIS, Girvies LaMer

“he falch favlly rertde ta o ol Ragro, lew {ncomn, restdencis! eree of Taet St, leuis,
I'11a0te. This srer mutertaians M| ocrevsly high delinquency se well as sdult crime

fete and wot of tre property a this avetr {9 venes! Property. Moet Of the estadlished
t2=L1fee {3 this vies Neve soved oGt eud :Mgrefore (¢ s close oo decowmiag ¢ slum sres,

Racresiionel facilitics comstet of naue dorls Clud, sedesl playgrounds ead strest
corTuere.

2oCL TISTeay

AC the tire 0¢f cconciteent the youth wee s-conding the A. N, Jackoon Slemancary gcheol
ia the 4cth grede. T™ia \Titer talked to t48 cmacher, Nisg Fmet, snd Ber first sentencs
to this vriter wis that “he wag ¢ wigsr scudent”. R vas Lalew sverege ia abtlicy,
4gsTeseive (2 LBe classroom, would teer w 2is report cavd (a frout ef the tescher,
#ud vbeu the tencher wosll send for the wher, sbe ould pot cows to the sehoel.

Kise Ramt ststed thet he oowld berely do 4:% grede werk sud 2eaded %0 de predded oo

déo thtg, .

JOCATIONAL BrsToRY

ROLICTYCS BASREORCLND : i
Although thy youth wee slow ia aebool ead dekind (n nep grades, Ye seemad to have
en iacerest tu Bible School oud sttended the Mormiagster Rapeist Chspen fov cthe
pést four yeers. fls joined this chmrsh wicheut the cother's comient tud ammaged
t0 attend with soms of Nis friesde. T3Ls is the extant of vhat the eother Wmswn
shect his chured sttendencs. :

Bcoa.

ATIIILr o FAMILY JovALD Yoty

Tre cother trird to recicualise oad 028t that he wae reflreeded to che Ilitnets
Yocth Commisricn. Whea 1t wee drought to ber sttention that the youth ves srrested
4t age 8 to: stesling, this wee o different wstter. This sgeat sgrees that the
aother gbouléd have had sounching ¢5 cay (n the cowrt toon, sad thie 3cens te hswe
har core coalesed &nd u2é vather then the commit—eat to the Il114actis Youth Cowxisstos,
She serms to de ceTTYylag & pervomel yruige for Sgt. Roceevelt 3rowa of the Cast St.
Louts Folice Department vhe £41ed the dellaquemey petition, sad Judge Fivaiag wo
€ tenced the youth to the Tilisels Youeh Coamisetlou., She has been ou the shoane
ccotinaously to this ageat tryiag to fiad ost 4if this agenc could relosse her sem,
éll of cirie withowt ouce sdmittiag te srryose thet she could have deow st foule,
Durirg this tacarview this writee cried to ke her axsuine her ovm 1ife é the
e25le that ebd ha2r set, bat she would mot 1istes. She stated that she weuld
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extremaly ¢i-integreted, there Mas sever baes 28y father taflsssce ia tbe howe,

ead 1 em eure ths yuuth vee seekiry: cele {dentity tn the oML ity vhea he wes
comzitted to the llitnote Yough Coumission. He could ao\ losk to his stepfeties
vhow he hardly kaev, Le vap o belligearene and futi-eocisl child La the school
prograa, sud ves slmost destined co §® to the Illincis YTouth Coemission. Plscemest
ek tato ehis toms muset be guarded ot this tima; however, there weuld be Tetaliation
frem the mother 1¢ santher plecemmat ceseuvree w e t0 bo wed,

Kemneth A, Velle
Juvenile Psreis Ageas

Districe . VIX
Esameth R, debery
Saperiatendens
EAWthle
Eacle. (2)

ee: Xy, Adohey
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YOUTH COMMISSION ~-= = ="' ==
o roms CLINICAL EVALUATION -~ -~ - - = 7.7
Name  nu1e. GIRVIES " | Number ge.ss:_ | Dete 5.16-69
Reason for Report Bors  1-5-58  |Age  11-4

REASCR TOR REFERRAL:

"filekad an old lady, took har mrse. Mother paid {t back but I weat to Court. Lady
vasa't thare. 30 Judge sent =8 vy here ou his own." Givies also reported that tm
"Sroka {a & place,"” "Stols somsthiag out of & score” amd that be "Stole & diks.®

PSYCHOLOGICAL SPCRNIQUES;

Revised Beta Bender Gestsalt
Boase~Tree-Parson New Staaford Achisvamsst
Righ School Quastionnaire letarview

AERAVIORAL OBSERVATIONS:

Girvies is as 1l year old dark cowplexioned Neyre, rovad faced, chubby (dmy obese),
with several large froat teeth that distort his tppearancs semsvhat.

Ee ves quite byperactive durisg the isterviev and e-pressed coucarn for the F's be
sav oa his repert card.

PERSONALITY ASSESSMPNT:

One could easily get tbe impression that Cirvies is a very primitive youth vbe has
found s delinquent way of 1ifs that is pleasuradle to him. Us msatioved that he vas
“"sorry” that hs kicked the lady bt his comments appeared shallow and it is assomed .
that he would soC basitate to 4o it agais 1if he Cthought that be could obdbtaia somm goods.

Ris hunas figure drawings hsve the coloriag of those of & § or § year old child and
the coonotatiom of thair beisg disjointed rsised the question of orgaaicicy. Thus, be
{s baing refarred for & psychiatric evaluation. Iatsrestiagly, bis productions om

the Graham Kexdall were flowery, suggesting that his dehavier could bave deesn & samic
type of belwvieral pattsra. They bave had rathar groes distertioms.

Cirvies will prasent s challeage te all those vhe attaapt to diseipline hia.
lla {s preseatly functicaing at & high borderlins {ntsllectual level, 78, with his aca-

demics at a 1.6 grade level. Thare appears Co have been soms deterioratiocm through the
years for Girvie wss onc: givea A gredes but sow they are eseeatially F's.

5. 3REME
PSICHOLOGIST
FEB:em -

$5-16-69

N—G..’ Sgrviss. Yeliow—Pyydhsiegy. Piab—Prybinizie. Crem—laligion.




ILLIRCIS YOUTR COMMISSION
RECZPTION AND DIAGNOSTIC CXNTRR

7‘7
Charles A. Randley, Superintewdest g,
Jolleg, Illinois
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. YOUTH COMMISSION R N R
CLINICAL EVALUATION Tt {fi'. a3,
o PSYCHIATRIC - oo e .. REIOER RSl 60 L
Name DAVIS, GIRVITS Number §9-44634 Dats s.21-69
Reason for Report keferral-Mc. Brown Barn Age

5-21-69: GCirvies was referred for eveluatics of poseible organicity because of
i certain psychological test results. Ve do oot yet have say background iaformsion e
! all and nocthiag is known adout poesible injuties ot ilinesses. His Ravised Jeta I
i 1s 78.

Girvies Ls a scoeky little boy vho vas ia grod coucsct and coopersted vell., He denfed
any serious iliness, accidenats, headaches or faiariag spells. I found nothiag to
suspect organicity but L1f the AiscoTry gives mstaTial to lu’«c it I would liks te

twview {¢.
Mactanne ¥, Chermak, M. D,
Consultiang Psycniatrist
M :dp
$-21-69

Bleo—Social Servio. Yllow—Prrrhoiogy. PiabPiychisirie. Grom-—Reilgios.
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PRESIDING: Rlousld Willisms

PRESENTED By: Teaa IXX

PRESENT: SPECTAL CASR REVIEW

Girvies Davis iz a 5'0 tall, Protestant, Vegre youth, weighing 120 peunds. Be has black
hair and browe eyss, and there are ne spyerest identifyiag mscks. Davis vas first cow=
mitted to the DCJ ou 4-28-69 es s delinquent dy the $t. Clair Coumty Circuit Court, charged
with theft. The vard vas most receantly received at the Raceptien and Disguestic Canter

on 8-28-70, sfter baving brokes parels, haviag been pareled frem 15788.

PROBLEM:
The wvard first became.izvelved with the pelice ia msy of 1966 vhen ha was apprexiastely
8 years of age. This fizst effense was that of theft. This theft vas fellewed by a
burglary ocu the 24th of the sams mouth ia 1966, a shoplifting {n 1967, a shepliftiag {a
1968, & disturbance en the Ath of September ia 1968, and & cheft em the 30th of April
ia 1969. As scated adeve, the vard ves £irsc cemmitted to the DCJ on 4-28-69. O $-29.
69 the vard vas trassferred te St. Charles IS2S3. Oun 9-27-69 the vasd vas tZaasferred
from ISTSS te & status of autherized sdsence at which time the ward wvus vacated. Oum 10-
18-69, ths vatd vas transferred frem suthetrized abseance pendisg parels te as efficial
perele status. Cau §$-28-70 the vard was recemxzitted to the R & D Center, charged with
RP/Poot Adjustoest. Sinee bis pnrels, the ward bas beea arrested atleast 6 timss for
stealiag and sheplifting. During this time the parole sgest states that he attempted
ve werk with the ward bdbecause of his sge, meutal and scedemic retardatien. Ths wvard
wea algo ssen by a Dr. Joha Colsbe:e at St. Clair Mental Beelth Clinic fer his scting
eut. The parels agent notes that altbsw ' the ward is 12 years eof age, be is fusctica-
ing ov the first grade lavel; therefe~ - ise of the schenl problems and deceuss of
bis scting eut fais parele ceuaseler . aat the ward sheuld de reassigned te ths
Departmacc ef Cerractisms, Jevenilsa Divis.sm.

CLINICAL SVALUATION;

The vard ;ives the impression of baing quite slev iatellectually, <nd ene mist be quite
careful io phrasing questiems te him ia that he sppears te have difficuley understinding
questions wd respouding. The ward alse sppesrs to be quits mecher depeandent, lookiag
tovards his mother for guidamce ia mseting his depandency saeds. There {s a truascy
problem in scheel. The ouly reases the ward wvill give fer this trusncy preblem is that
be is harrassed by echer students witheut being sble te receive sssistance frem any eof
his teachers. Tha ward, durisg the interviev stated, “I oeed belp, becsusse 1 get iate
teo much trouble.” The ward, tharefere, seems to be avare that ha is net fuactisaisg
sdequataly and sstisfscterly, and be sppears te desire assistance. The wvaxd definately
appests te be a fellower and aec ia himself aa eggressive persen. The pattern ef theft
wveuld pessidly be explained by the suspicicns that the family situatism {9 88T2 .44 fia.
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ancially and the fumily as a consequence of this {s suffering physicsl deprivatiocm. It
does net sppesr that the waru has sufficiest {agtellectusl capedilitiss te make & censtTucte
ive use ef an imstitutiomalised setting, aad it {s suspacted that the ward's relstiomship
wvith his wother {3 quite pesiti<e. The ward's caseworkar states tbat be bdeliaves a mia~
imum socurity secting i{s sdequatd for the ward, but due te the fact Chat tae ward L3
fuascticning in the RE level and ¢ue te tha fsct that be seems to be semswhat ixpulsive
and somevbat unable due te his izmsturity te dehave bhimsslf preperly, cue might hsve te
resort to & mudium security setting. If Exnas City Special Bducacios Scheel wuld ec-
cept & boy vho 18 11 years and 7 mouths of age, Ranas City might bde mste cpprepriate thas
st. Qiarlaes.

The ward's psychelogist referread Davis te Dr. Chermak for a peychistric evalaation dus te
suspiciouns of organicity as & result of respenses to peychelegical testing. Ia regpense
te this Dr. Chermak states, "GCirvies is a stocky little dey vhe was ia goed comtact and
cooparatad well., Be deuied any serions illaese, accidents, besdaches er fainting spells.
I feund aething te suspect erganicity but 4f the higtery gives matarial te suspect it X
would like te reviev it.”

[°nt ¥

1. It is recommsaded that the ward bde trausferred to either the R pregram of Nanas
City Special Zducatien Schoel or the DME pregram of St. Chsrles ISTSE. The former
tecoumsndation is preferred Lia that the wvard dees aet appesr te be aa {merdimate
disciplins problem.

2. The ward, as stated sbewe, is fumctiouning eu the DMK lawel and should de enrolled
i such a program. The ward vhe 1is preseatly almeet 13 years of age L{s functicuing
ou the '1st grade lawvel. '

3. The wvazd sheuld de givean the denefit of a counselling pregram vith aa adult whe will
halp him te make the best uss of the facilities {a an iastitutiemal =23%{ag. It is
oot believed that the ward has the iatellectual abilicty te prefit frem aa iastitusieasl

° setep.

4. As msuticoed abeve, it is bdelicved that the ward has a pesitive relslicnship vwith
his mother, and due te thig fact Lt {8 believed that the hams is tha best parclas
placement availadle at this tims. The ward, hewever, vill have te learm to say ne
vhen spprosched by pedrs whe axe sttamptiag te engage his i delinquant sctivities.
The mother appareantiy is unabls to supply as such supervisien as is sppzreatly nece
Qgssary for this ward as saea in Chu offenses since his parels frem the ISTEB. It
sppears that the socthet will aet M able te corzeet his situstien, ether parsls plans

will have ts be¢ fouad.
Qz Z : QZ :‘:c 4: d

Renald B, Villiiams
Cotrectional Coungolor I
Tess 211 .

o Lol
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iy 732 £-83 | 34 OFf ILLINCIS = DEPARTMENT OF CC™™ ECTIONS .

PLACEMENT INVESTIGATION SUMMARY

Name CIXVIES MV o . Age B . "YCNo. M4

Now located st 111tasis Btate ysiaisg Bcheel for Deye . Committed 42849

Source of Information: Wthear
Home Investigated:

626 Borthk Tth Strest, East t. lowis, llm -fit. Claix 5760159
County Telephons
Type of neighborhood aAll Misek, low h'-. fOREAl pIVPRIrTy Sres
e, ses oo L i, e : see es» eeae
Ralaticaship Reiigien Raee Age
m:up: . & & @ - ® &8 & O )
Empleyer
\rs. Owells Suith .. . Fether soytiet segre »
Relauenship Raligien k.o Age
Octup: Bowmuhet o A.5.C. UUTOU . L e
Employer :
No. of Reoms Tomd bath Restal MV Mmthly OWBOd ..o

_ Lenmth of time at above add-ess 3 peany
Sihiings Living In llome:

Name Age Employed stmSehonl Wagm—Grade
Deben TR § WP Sechasn Klamsntarxy ... 3t grade
Sevusdetts . . R L I .. Jeckssa Slemmtary 3rd grede
Daven [ ) peupchoel ope

Others Ia Housshold:
u . . e ieseseseense va o crmeisesseess

Does Family have frearms in bome? Yes No. 22 What Dispositioa®
R

/ PLAN FOR YOUTH - : .
Kind of Woek: seso0 . LA AUV IORPTPRPO o T YOO~ . )
Bupleyer :
Addnu L eeee . e e e . . Wagm % %¢
School: &e Ue JockNn n--s o Transeript of sredits needed? Yes I . No;
Has this yout®, “ired in this neighborhood bafore?.. T8 ... . . - e en & -
Mthuhmom{wwmamuamulm’l!nmunm tu,-t. Ea B
W family aall for youth: Ye 'Ne . .ZER Placement in above recocunended Yes 'SXR No )
Distriet

NOTE: Astach complote sarmtiwe repert following l-!mo-nh-.
Reparted by Zsumsth A, Fells, Punlly end Toush
ce: Comsrission—1 Dete Comssle® @@



ALY SETTIN

mother: Otells Sxith is 39 yeare of age and sresently m wenpleyed wumeksr ad ¢
- rocipiant of 4.0.C. Fhe {s of the Baptise faith, dous Wt sttend WY
perticulas chuxch, has asver dess srTested, odtatand 8 years of formal ecucstion,
and éses set ladelge ia elechslis beveriges.

Mzs. Smith is sees Yy this counsaler a8 & Beavy tet dlack vorma of limited fatellace
tusl adilicy, sod sot particularly {mpressive 83 8§ wther f{{igure. flowever, shw {9
evft spokan, VITY coeperstive, ond ¢'gy to veliate Co. Nre. fxith has msuy prodlemm
¢ Yot owve, of Lming om A.D.C. eud trying to telse ¢ earildzen withoet & father.
¥ae-s she lacks La intellectual ability, sbe rekes wp is desire sud villiaguess ts
eout sTata wich ssthority figures. Mrs. Saith teadily ednitted to this coumselov
durig chis {sterview that sds hes laarsed a zreat deal barself eince Sirview wes
retrsaad te the Lastituticm 23 & parele vielator. She Tealizes eow that she must
speid wore time with this werd, aehs him fssl & part of the fewily, end help izstrust
the sther childrea and Wis triends set to msko fen of him aod net to eubsrsss Na,
o1l {a su offert to make hism fosl ot hems. Mru. Suith ws wTe hosest duriag this
{a-ervieuw thea she has ever e vith this eswnceler, sed pledges that {f the wrd

1s sllewed ts retwrs hous, ¢he vill sk every e’fert teo halp this comasclor swpervise
this youth.

oS

Wrs. Seith s 8 reeipiamt of 4.D.C. and ressives & total gremt of §350 pam wuth,
ples food scamps and couplets andiesl coverage.

DG DVIICH

. htthni\chdlym“nh.?

routs for $92 pex vomuth. no-uclo.ﬂunum-luuvuduuo
liviag reen, diaing reon cud kitekse &

s full mmcntehmmmm
mcmotmc—m.—ucm«—mz-uaauuouur-a-
mmum-cmumu“m . 1 s
ld:lo-nuwlucma-.chmuulnac:l-ludumu

hosn, ts =0 svail. mﬂu“l,-gqnolc
nomt—n.owwmw.—lunmdw. Reuseheeyiag
._-u-m..uu.-uup-u.m—um.n-um
[ ]
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Poge ¢
?lacounet isvestigoton lommsry
paAvis, Cirvies

wes peor. At this time ea sttompt vmg wmde by this counselovr te ourell the yeuth ia
the €. K. 5. Progree iu 3cheel District 189, but wes teld tiat the progres W tell,
etd the: s vas & wmiting list of st lasst 300 students. VWhat this wmews is thet the
ward, Lf ceturved te this cormmanity, vill Weve to be placed back ia ths regslar
scheel pregres ia .be 3th grade decouse he o ¢.mo? L years of age.

1a prepatiag 8 recosnredation f~t pevole for this yomgster, it decomms very d1ffieult
to retisaslisn vhy be should te relessed frem the tastitution. Tuls ccmselev taswe
Girvies snd 2ow hs operates ‘n the commmity, ‘mown of his lewtwre, ehildites pevIen~
slicy, tas of 2is {asbility te perfecu ia the clsssresm, taowe thet bs M6 Lesresd
ts steal et @s esrly age te hide his {asdecaseiss, on¢ toswe thet tbis baek foutily
on A.D.C. lives iz the ghette of Last St. louis. lswever, tals uspeTtamat WSt
gealirze thet {astitutionelisstise 18 wet the seevar oither. A goed start weuld de

te bume the waréd placed is the £.0.5.Progree vhere bs cemlid pessidly beceun {aterested,
sort bugy duriang the dey, eod thes with good supportive counseliag cud dely frem the
wschar, eoulé ve bopt bvesy is the evemisgs alss. fs seeds eu odusatisu, ¢ st leset

s pattisl educatiom entil ke (s old coough t® %e ploesd iz 8 treiaismg pregsis, sd
this will be this Depsrtesat’s gosl duriag the sext 3 yesrs. This eomssler ic wt
trying te éiscoursge parele, yot paist owt the feet that 1t will tshe grest offow®

os tha pert of sll partiee concernad te daly this youth sdjuet t0 @ sesesseful
parele., Ths wether, through comseling, Mos coms ¢t resiise heov vols in this
predlen, sud it will ba this evanseler's rvle tO seswre § PYETER {8 the commmity
that will best suit bie seedn,

Therefore, (¢ {8 recommended that Secowne of the smatiwm factors drought out i
this cses, slemg with the schoel yoar eowiang t0 8 cloee, thet Su sutherised shesmse
peeding perole be grented tor ot lesect 90 doye (- & offort to txry oud ferwslise
os effective pregren thst will wet the seeds of this youngstet.

O this dasis, it is recouxsaded :Mcuﬂhg-uluthb-o!th-“'c
ssther, Wrs. Ouells Swmith, 626 nerth 7th Stwest, Bset 8%, Louts, llliasis wheusver
the Perele snd Perdon Desrd sess fie.

1f Asthorised Ade-wen Peuding surels is grested, it s eloe resoummded that the
muunmmcom.mmﬁxuwu-.n‘msa--a-u
this mmnmaauunmotmmucumuannmu
in this sted.

PN 2 e

’

Lasmath A. Wlls
fodly oud Youth Counselsr

plocrist Y2
Veyasad 7. AddY
4 setisg
A s i -
ess Spriagfield
- g3t WRs Calem

apR - " 19N
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ODERPARTIMUNT OF CORRECT.ONS . Jevenile Divinign

Intee-Officy Merno

I'S : '
Mecsptise sud Plagaertic Cemtow, Joliet - Getshor 18, 19N
Attumtisat Ken Opejov

BAVIS, Cirvies
ITCds 9443t

On 10<8-71 the Awws somsi yonth woe swturnsd i vour facilicy for Loewlmstiam
ound alse yosaidie plocovsst ot Usrrem (. Hurrsy Childrem's Caner. 4t this 2imm
(hie writsr vould 1iks ts reguest thet the youth bde pisesd om I.D.statan pmding
peyahnlogicel tastiag sud sudomact Teqommsudstion te & Mental Nselth Sostlissy.

Deriag tha past asnth effsrts heve derr. made ts place this sowth st Wrrem G,
lurrey Chiliren’s Conter basowse of his sggressivencss sud Doetilf*y exhidiced
tevard the fowily andéd cememiity, plus the fsct that bessuse Che youth is oorkiag
s the pregrimr lovel, wsboe {C verrwelly ispcasiblo fo7 & placcumt is ¢ lesel
seblic sehoel nrogren. RN cloeses &0 01 full. The ssheel efficials tesist
apu.mmnnumm;mm-ootwam,uzmum
tasbility to eops with this loval of ecsdemics, mikes 1t inposeidls for kis co
adjust preperiy. Ia esatactiag Werrer G. Murrey Chiléren‘s Caster, Nise

7isld, Progres Miresior, iadiestsd tiot tiis writsr sheuld go threwsh the leeal
sub-ccue effies for ccremmiag mad sventme] plsceassct. Wrs. Wiimewetts MeBeyus lde
of the 8t. Clai™ o Nomres Cowntiss Dub<Zome Offtice, Rast 6. lowis, 1llinsts was
sontacted vy Chis writs? regstiing plscemsat ot Warres O. Merrey Children's
Cemter. Alsug vith this roqueet & aspy of R. & D.'s peysholegicsl wae sttashed
for tasis emacideration. @n 6<30-71 Mrs. Neleywolds {aferund this ¢ffies thee
the evelasiion Wi a9t emTENd Goragh sad thet & suce resmnt ovelustics wip
aneded . ‘

Therefors, tids uritsr wald 1ihe to offer the follewiag 1m; plece the youth
oA X.D.atatw, obtiia ¢ euxYunt prysheiegiesl swelcetion mad forwerd i2 o
txis offior 80 somn 84 peseidls. This writer vill then subwit this infesmaticn
te the lecsl sudegums ofilee fog their ceusideretion end plosnmmt ot WrTm
6. Ixwrey Children's Contar,

Comech A. Wils
parvissr
VYietriet X1

1 71 F1} 7
e3: v, Trel
ows File
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CEPARTMENT OF CORRECTICONS Juvenila Divisiee

inter-Qffice Memo

vogs - el foa ey

) AT -
Srogram C or .. a” o f oATE 14 Spcemoer 1371

DAYTS,  [PVILS
1ye 53014

[DENTIFY IMC DATA:

Citv.rh s-ands ¢ 17 -all aed votghs 1Y pounts  He has hlack hatr and hrowm
eves. MHe wat returaed "0 'l Receoti-n snd Dircnosrac fenter as an AP whaae
starue vas Lasn iunged Looan 1D bv rhe Superv:' s nr fgent, Wells, Sinme G.rvies
hae Sesm here, he has heen mare né & ‘ependent ararler than anvth.~x else. Le
cnnatrgn: lv essarchea 0y r~copni-ion and attenrion from the sectt and 4130 thove
in sutharity pusitias. Girv.es perceives nf himsell as a tair!v adequate

indiv:-lnal. lowever L« pe-crs sce nim quice hif:erently. Frequen-ly he is
mnreked om by *hoee 1n the wing and nftea a fian resulrs. [ shor3ld be mentiones
that Gl:vies can defrad himael{ quirte vell, 1% a ever he UJnesa't ger his wav,

e uauallv rReArLe - tEATAE, vhen talking to *1e vaurh ir it easy to aee rhat he
ree v toirty laa v olerance tov frastration and 18 eanily diatracted from tasks
tl.aL" require his acrenticn.

VOCATIONSL AND EOUCATTUNAL INFURMAT [Oh:

Currenatlv Girvies 18 functizaiag wit 11n the horderliae to dull-normal range of
tarell - gcnce, The wecha'er tnrelligence Scale fue Children adminiatered here
vielred a verhal 1Q c.ore of 75, a performance 1Q scoce of 83, and a full scsle
gc.te 1 77, The sul--rest (arerpretations tend t3 indicate the youth has

Jaflicrlev i academic Arcas and alsr auire low on his social abtlitier. It i8

Lt epLating o Ao, rhas the youth scared the besr on the sub-test which deals

wi-h ah:trsct ‘h.nhine. Therefore 1L can he atiamed thar the youth has sosmevhat
heet., rotentiag e evidraced Py *he higher ncoTe atsained on the per{ormance
crLlrs. Cigvies Sas fatrly road visual aleeineag sir again here oa rhe performance
taat, Lhie mub-tent meaguf'Av er-1al si'le was q) s noorest. Overs!l, the test

rends i iadicate a srmevhat delinqueitly ariensatnrd iaf;vidual whe has & rendency
rn ac out againat suciecy. [z 1s quite oranible that Gitvies has the adility n
rhink 1A A cunscructive wav however nas nor triened the gncial wvays of exprese.n?
Nie " houe: " &. Pac-taer Ne nase As eAre etc. 10 ogder tn pe- a.len” i3 fpam society.
T™hie 14 g relarisely (mmarure and quitc denerdens wav nf desling with his envirommenc.
1t cwn he expectsd "het 13 2 repular class secting Girvies w11l Rave muech difflculty.

RECIMVENJATIONS :

Kennert™ A. vells, Supervisar Distpic- 7, has 'wi°ren 8 raquest cad,~eeing Thél

we forly ©he vourh would nenefit {enm ~lacemrnt 10 the Warres G. Murrsy Chilirea’s
Cearer and tequ-sted *har shis examiary fcrward a currens savehological evalustinn
<» him. Thie wruld chen .n “urn he forwarded -5 '¥s. 'ilmane-te Mchevnolds of

St. élalr-nnnrnn Csungi1es sub-zone Office, East St. lownire, filino. g. This vould
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3 DEPARTMENT OF CIRRECTIDis ' Juveaile Divivien

inter-Office Ademo
OATE 1~ Decemcer 1371

D'vVI~, GIRVIRS
NG N-LAM
FAGT TWO

e recard:ng olacement 1 “he wirren C. Murrav Ch.ldren's Cenrer. EZvidently the
‘amils and vauth ounseler “ad at-empted to nlace (he yourh tn ~lus -aciltity
pr.cr t, his return ) rhe Yecenrion Ceater hovsver, becsuse “he ssvchological
.Af .rtudt 1 ‘A wat o curren” wnouzh “ken, a roqucst for more current information
was nade. ™. saghner will forwvard ‘he prover psvechological 1ufarmation to the

Camilv and vonth unsgior.
e //. oy

Wweirtan by “K h . Spaler
"evchologie:, T-mm ([T

~

‘enrdsd by Andrew (. Rucker
Aceican: Sunetintendent - Program

ACR V(D my
P2-1 -1



sare BURACRAITIAL £t TUNICATION
DEPAXDENT OF ORMITTONR -] JNANILDDGION, S o 4a ay of
CLINICAL ¢EVALLIATION ., .. 3 &y ather

e

] e i - o wmy .‘..A_.‘ f\f "._ .1 '
diruy toiliodad LJ&J | S 'a. \h: b:::t.

iy ..

PSICIOLOCICAL £} P iilaca  1LRegrt_ S . .
_ L L (KIS PP PR ‘.L-_, : _.ﬁrg-';.
]
' N Date
.\_.___.‘me DA_Y—IS_J—E.I‘_.:M - l : umw W -l _.“.’L
’ .
Rzasen for Report ) _ . _ LBom | Age ,

PARSDUTING COMPLALINT:

Girvies vas recturoed to the Depertmen: of Correcticas primsrily fer re-evel.ation. Le
strived here es sn QP sud his ecatus vee changed to an ID effective 10-8-71. There are
nuetous preavious offecses and the youth hss been {n the Illinets State Treiniog School
for boys previcusly. Girvies vas o= ‘srole prior te his presest return. The Psycaological

Teport ves requested by the Femily sad Youth Counseler ia order te facilitate placemsst ia
the “arren G. Murrsy Childrene Canter.

PSYCHOLOCICAL TBCHENIQURS:
~echsler Intelligence Scale for children, verdal 1.Q. 75, perforzance 1.Q. 83, Pull Scale

1.G. 77, House-Tree-7erseun, Beader Visusl-Meter Gestslt, Wagnsr's Rand test, dlagnestic {a-
cetview,

BERAVIORAL OBSERVATION:

Thiagrout ctue tescing sension as well ss the diagnestic interview, Clirvivs displayed much
hyper-asctivity and comsantly searched for distractiong. Girviss cemsunicated vith thig

e ani~ar using full eectences and his t™wght process ves sppronriste. Muite zequently
the youth would breek down sad cry especislly wben discusoiog the Sowr situatica. It sbeuld
be pointed out that this examiner has seea Girvies at least ouce s day sisce his return to
t™¢ Reception and Disgnostic Coemter. Rach of these ocher visits te the counselor's office
was pricarily sn sttempt em his part to receive recogaitioca and help weet dependsncy ceeds.
During the course of the iaterviews, Clrvies' affect would change rapidly. BHe would go frem
somsvhat happy-go-lucky te depressed socds. Girvies would de {a s samnvhat happy mood un-
til s response was givea by the examiner thst the yeuth did noc raslly weat. That is, woen
the youth received saswers thet were met i lime wich vhat he feit or vanted, hie affect
vauld change to ons of sullencess and depressiom. 1In the group, uis behavier wes slso ebd-
sérved. Hs frequently aatagenises. others sad has had mamsTeus fights of a wmiver scals sisce
be hsa been hare. The yeuth supervisors here isdicets that be (s constastly ssarching for
their attectios. Cirvies has had varicus jebs here at the Receptien sad Disgmestic Cester
but because of his byper-ectivessss, e¢tc, be was unsble to keep thes.

CLINICAL EVALOATION: :
The curtent peychelogical tests indicate that Girvies' is functisuiag withis the berderiins
te s dull zitmel raage of intelligence. The Wckalsr Incelligence Scals fer childres sduine
Lstered nere st the Raceptiem Ceuter ylelded 1.Q. osceres of:75 verdal, 83 perfecmssce, «nd
77 full scala. 7Tbe yeuth's weskest poists were iz sreas of scademically relatiag msterial.
Somaviat higher scores ware received ¢ sub-tests msasuring the yeuth's wrete mmwory as well
a8 abstract thiaking. GCirvies did extremsly will ea sub-tests asasuziag visual alectasss
aad uLDilicy te duplicate syudbels. IC sppears that Glrvies has s streager setamtisl fer ab-
~—-0tT8C%-concepte. Yot Girvies hag difffculty cowverting thees sbetract ceecepls isto coumsm
cxpression. OCaoas psychelegical tests peint up such perssnslity chersctsristics as immstur-

Bine—Sorial Sarvise. YM—M. Piak—Poyekistrie. Grese—Raligion.
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{ty sod & good dasl of avasiveasss. Girvies spyeared to have difficulty estsblishisg
lasting ioterpersonsl relatiors vith others snd vhes he attempts to ferm relationships,
1t 1s primarily for the purposs of satisfying uoset dependency seede. Once Girvies feels
that tha otner persen is not elping meet hig reeds, he wvill becowe somevhat ambivsgleng
{2 aie relationsnip. The psycnological tests slso indicated a pessidility of an orgsaie
brain dysfuoction howvever the youth was 96e1 previsusly by the staff pey.biastrist whe
felt that ovrganicity was net s facter. Howsver it appears that the youth has net prege
Tessed fros previdus reporcs sod se & result, this ezamiaey will se-refer the ysuth fer

8 pgychitetri: evalustion.

RECOMNTXDATIONS :

- In sccordacce with the tequests made by the family sad yeuth ceungeler, tais exawminer
agrees that the youth would benefit from a sheltered getting gich a3 the Wszren G, Mure
rey's Ceoter in Cenctralis, Illlcets. 1t s felt that Girvies will bave much difficulsy
functioning in & regulsr clase setting scd soms type of “special educstion” would be
Seneficial. It wvas difficult te do s cemplete batiery es the yeuth as hkis byper-sctive-
ness frequently be: e & fsctor. Bowever previcus reperts indicate that hie scademic
functioning is sewewhere in the lower elomencsry grede lavel possidly gredes 1 ox 2.
Alse Cirvies i3 s vary dependent individuel and tschaiques o help reduce bis asttentiem
getting sechanisms sheuld be cousidered. Such techaiques might be igneving bis sctea-
tion getting behaviar and reinfercing his wvhen he {s positive behavior. This exsuiner
had sttempted such techniques end sav seme progress. The exzaminer alse indicated te the
youth that s certsin time of the day, {nitislly for sppruximstely 30 te 40 =iautes, weuld
be deveted primarily te him. This tims vas graduslly reduced. Ia couclusies, this ex-
asiner {s {n sgreemsnt vith the request made by'Supervisor ef district 7, Mr. Ksaneth
A. Walls fer placemsst in tne Werren G. Murrzay's Childrea Ceater. . Wlls vill for-
ward thig repert eute Mrs. illmsnette NcReyselds of the St. Clsir - Moures Caunty's subd~
sene office, Bast St. louis, Iliineis for staffing. :

Kezseth C. Spsjet
Psycholegist I

KCS :kg
12-23-71

. Blue—B8erial Service. Yollow—Psyshology. Pink—Pryehiatrie. Gress—iaiigien.
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1222-71: 1 sav Gilrvies on 5-21-69 and asked that he e referred agaiao {f =ore
suspicion of organicity would arise (which 1 did not find &t that time.) This is
teing done now decsuse of etrong organic signs on psychological Ctesting and “ypere
setivity. The history gave no indicatiom of serious illness or head tnjuries; he is
described as "ratarded" and having & speech defect. ’

Cirvies recoygnized se and vas cooperstive aad oriented, Today he ¢o e me that he
used *o have headiches (occipital) wvhich ususlly vere relisved by Aspicin, He still
hags them occasionally but they are gettisg lees frequent. He has never fainted snd
has never been knocked unconscious.

The EBC request which I have msde out should in no way interfere with the further
disposition of his case.
Uy el

MARIANNE V. CMERMAR, X.D,
CONSULTING PSYCHIATRIST

MiC:em
12022-71

Blue——8a.ial Service. Yellow—Prychelogy. Mak--Prychistrie. Green-—Religien.
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E 2 G R=CRT
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTICHS
Adult Reception & Diagnostic Services

HC.: 6Omub3z  NAMT: DAVIS,Jetries 23 30.: 7les24 DEC.27,1971
AGE: 13 SEX: Mals RACZ: LHegro FaroT LEAL DOVNANCZ: hight

RETIRRED 3Y: M.d.Chermak,M.J./Psychiatrist;Juvenile Division of the Illinois
Jepartaent of Correctioans. -

BRIZF HISTORY: This student was referred becsuse of hagdaches and a past
Eistory ol head injury and psychological evidence of organicity. There is
alao hypersctivity. The patient descrides his headaches as "not dadj dilfuse
and a2ild pounding. The head injury was st tie age of 1) while Be vas hit by
a truck while riding s bicycle. There was a short unconscious period and he
was hospitalized for one day for s leg injury.

E E G_ REPORT:

Freguency: Quite dysraythaic record,very little alpha during awaks.

Fast : There is consideradle fast activity in frequencies ranging
from 18 to 22 per sec.to some scattered bursts of 30 per sec.
activity nredocainantly ia the aaterior leads and aore predos-
izantly in the froatal leads.

Slow : There is scattezrred G=8 per sec.slow activity throughout the
. record in all leads. There is considersdble high voltage 3=6 ,
- per sec.slow waves shifting froa right to left in the anterior .
leads (frontal & anterior temporal). Some of this slov activity
is accompanied by a spike such that there is characteristie i
spike slow waves dut of shifting nature rather than focal.

Voltage : Average.

Spikang Moderate amount of spiking occuring geaerally with the slow
vaves but some spiking in che anterior leads appearing
independently,but not consistently in any focal area.

No reliadble focus.

Spontaneous sleep obtained with accentuaticn of the above
abnormalities except for the rare fast sctivity which drops
out in deep sleep. There is 2o duildeup with hypervensilatiocn,
photic or auditory stiaulation. ’

(o]
[
o
®
e}

INTZHPRETATION Grossly sbmormal Z:% with shift.ag spike slow waves and :pik:tn.g'

activity 1o the anterior leads,particular’, froatal,tesporal. There is aiso
fast activity in varied frequencies. This record is not commonly seen
associated with grand mal epilepsy “ut is a recaord that would correlate with
bebaviorsl disorders. : :

RECOMINDATIOL Recently the undersigned has been having scae ugusual and
seemingly su-essful results witd the use of Valium in sinilar cases if the
behaviorsl, cozponent is clinically preseat. However,I bave also ohserved that
these irdividuals are quite sensitive to Valium such that a 1Cmg.dosage t.x.d.-‘
OF Geie.deis too much and causes the individual %o be quite atactic witd

“slurred speach etc. However if the lesser dosage (5mg.) is given,it appears

St these individuals benefit considerably. This has deen the undersigned's
expecience. I would greatly appreciate a more ob;ccsin approach by another
clinician to this responss to valiua. Ctherwise . would reccunend that the

individual de repeated for :=G in about 6 Zmos.with further <jinical informati
su-3itted concominantly with the test, _

Technician: Stosmbaughb ,
12/2¢/71 . <hb Zlectroenc :0halographer: Y. . Loviser,l.J.

o ]
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Name DAVIS, GIRvizs ,‘ Number ¢9=463 ’ Date g.21.72

Rewson for Report  BofeTred by, Lsdert oTI/ Sahmide | Born | Age

8/2U/72: 3 sew Glrvies severel time, {2 the pagt. Bis Revised 3ees 1.Q. 18 78 od Aty

mumwzuamxydn-x. acuuhcnncu-uuum
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Name | LV“buLL {9 - Jh ‘ku. [\N‘!‘h’:~ m“

Resson for Report  Jamis Molley (Werker) f&’fﬂ Age

 Biwe—Secial Serviss. Yelew—Prycheiogy. Pink—Prychistrie. Grem—BReligion.

8/30/72: Addf:iog: Dr. lorimsr reccmmeaded A repest of the TIC takes ia
Ducemes this eer after medicstion with Valiwmm; however, while this request
ie well tabss, Dr. L. is oot cesmected with the Statsville facility eny ®irce;
{erihermere, siace Cirvies has just been started eum edditicenl mmdizatice
(Pilantia) I do cet delisve that anether KEG 1s s@ esssntisl at this pelat te

{acsrfere with the further plaas but it certaisly sheuld be cemnsidered at o
later dats. 7

C-
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e 13t i1 STATE OF ILLINOQIS

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 7
CLINICAL EVALUATION
PSYCHIATRIC
Report
Name savis, Giriies ' umber 69°463M | pog 13/28/7
Reason for Report Psy:niatric Examination Born 1/5/58 Age

Th.s youngster displays all of the classical st
with orgzaniclity. He 1s emotionally volatile, d
insight and judgenent, and, indeed, shows some

tion as to t:me, since he 1is uncertain as to th
been in the Department of Corrections, vr, for

tary things as his birthday, tend to elude nim.
as demonstrated by poer ability to calculate an

igmata usually associated

isplays markedly defective

ev: ‘ence of disorienta-

e sength of time he has

that matter, such elemen-
Sensorium is defective,

d o markedly defective ..o .o

fund of knowledge. On memory tests, such as Number Sequence and Word

Recall, he displays an almost complete ineptitu
youngstcr is that he has had frequent episodes

2 scvere injury to his head at the age of en w
In Decemher, 1971, he received an electro-encep
gross abnormality with shifting spike slow wave
the anterior lcads. In addition, Girvies has b
cxtent, including sucu things as threatening hi
striking his sister over tne na3d with a broom.
during the cxamination and finds it quite diffi
enough to go through the process. In addition,
limited, as indicatcd by his 1.Q. which apparen
di1agnosis 1s, "Non-psychotic organic brain synd
crrebral trauwma.”

de. The history on this
of headache and rcceived
hen he was hit by a truck. -
halogram which revealed
s aad spiking activity in
cen acting out to a great
s mother and sctually

He is quite hyperactive
cult to hold stiil long
Girvies is intellectually
tly runs under 80. The
rome, associated with

{t is obvious to me that Girvies cannot function withcout anti-convulsant

control and, accordingly, i'® prescribing dilan
to be given at a T.1.D. level. 1 would suggest
ster on this medication for a two-month period

" want to re-evaluate him ouce morc to see if s

tin for him, gras., 1 1/2,
that we maintain the young-

of time, after which

tahilization has occurred.

m
fa Y= C ‘!\‘7‘
Ziporgg, M.D.

Marvin C.
Psvchiatr

‘Blue —=Socisi Servica. Yellow—Pipeinlegy. Pink—Paychistne. C roen—sligion.

-

ist



—, "'

 CaY AN

[ —

PRITI I STATE OF ILLINOIS el e .«L/:-—(J.v
YOUTH COMMISSION i

CLINICAL EVALUATION

Psychiacric Report

/2

NI DAV, Torvies Numrber §3<46 1M Date 1/8/73

R .~.nf.r Repnet PSvchiatric Evaluation " Born 1/5/58 :A‘.

This toy has made about as good a r2<ponse as could be expected
considering the severe nature of his disability. It should be
noted that today's examinatioan takes place on the 8th of January.
The 5Sth of January is the boy'ec birthday, when he turned fifteen
years old and yet he was unable to tell me that he had passed
nis fifteenth birthday since a) he was unaware of what .late it
was, and b)] he was not aware of the date and the month.

As I said in October this boy has an almost complete ineptitude
and all we can accomolish is to give some kind of anti-convulsive
medication for stabilizatiun. Apparently we have done that with
the Dilantin that 1 prescribed for him and there is nothing else
that we can do for him i1n this institution. Further control
~hould be done bv an out-patient facility. I would, therefore,
rrcommend that Gervira be allowrd to return home with the
mandatory provision that he be placed under the supervision of

a local physician or mental health facility which will continue
to see him nn a regqular menthly bas.is and regulate his medication
as reported,

I
}’I’l-\ﬂ. LS TN .
Marvi. C, Zipo M,D.
Psychiatrist

MCZ:rr

Rive  Sucial Service. Yrllew— Py cheiogy. Pink—Piyehistrie. Green— Religien.
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STATE OF ILLINGID :
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS “5 JUVENILE DIV!SION
MEMORANDUM
Dote: Auguet 18, 1972 Distribution:
To: Miss Shirley Goins
From: Mise Jemie Molloy -
Subject:  DAVIS, Clrvies . - -
DCJ 69-463M

DOs 1-5-58 (14-7)

Ouce again Girvies Davis hae been returned to DGy, this tise as & psrole viclacor oe
the charge of incorrigidle. fighiing and throwing bricks et Bis paremzs. \(mce sgaia,
Pesily ead Youth Counseling Services are requesting placement st the Warres G. Rurtay
hildren's Certer; sad, once again, Cirvies' suther is on the phome sskiag (hat her

sou be returned home after she complained to the local suthorities sbout his dehsvior.
Certainly, Girvies has quite o few factors geinsg sgainst hia - he 1is supposedly of
borderline retsrded intelligence, & 1971 EBC iadicated "gross sdnormsiity”, sad be 18
short sad fst. Yet, I belleve that the most negstive fsctor that this youth faces 18
the fect that he is trested like & daby by nearly every sduilt he meets. Lvem past
reporte use the word "Baby" te deseride hin sad, i{ndeed, he acts like cue. The De-
havior descrided by parole counselor, Bobby Bell, ia his report of 8-11-72 {8 especially
reminiscent of & toddler's temper tantrums vhem he doss not get his vey, ough Girvies'
behavior, fortunste or net, shows some degtee of sophistication. Nevertheless, this

te & youngster who has been slloved and, {n 8 wvay, solded {ate his present behavicrisms
sot only by the family but by the i{mstitutiess as well. Girvies Mas deem protected

and spelled everyvhere: he o the pet, he is Lhe "Sugsrhesr”. I sm swre that the pro-
tection and spoiling vere well mesnt yet this sction put ne demsngse on Girvies, neo
pressure to change, RO direction for adjustment which all hss the e‘fect of reiaforcing
and cementing the {nfantile debavior. Re has not 'earned hov to hsodle {rystrecios but
seeks imediste gratificstion as do ell (nfeats; I strongly suspect his obesity to be
linked to this low frustratiom tolersnce. Im short, Girvies needs sud shouid de sllowed
to grow uwp.

Belping Girvies ssture and handle Nis frustrations (s goimg te Ve difflcult becsuwse of
the brain dysfusction. In such & circumatascs, talking to the youagster does sot sluays
dissipery the sager cosrnmted to the frustratiom but csn sccentusts it lesdiag te ss
eruption and loes of comtrel. " Rechesnsling his sttestion awey from the csuse of the
frustration tovirés ether aress cas Ve & better course of sction. Temssds mwal be
placed ou Wim snd he needs te bDecome move self-sefficiemc., This, too, will be diffi-
cult as the youngster hisself will resist soviag from his infeatile debavior tast has
had its rewerds. He will need much sttentiom and iastructiom - sov~ 90 chaa the sverage
youngstar beceuse of the lisited {ntelligence and emotioms] level. "he k27, severthe-
Jess, is te treat hizs 8¢ s young adult vitk tessonable -zpertstions end gocls is aind.
Be say never be ome of our most swccessful clismts but Lo can Decome better tf givem
the freedom, structure, and pusm o grow. Peer pressure might be an isvalusdle way of
discoursging infaatile behovior: I have soticed that Cirvics does move very comfortadly
wicthin the peer strvcture and less impeturely. 1 do sot kaow 1f Verrem 5. Murre)
Mildren's Conter could deal with such a yousgstar; the student's dys fwmction, iatelli-
gonce, ecting out, sad enoticnsl level soke =0 doudtfal that the Cenrer wvould ¥e

-
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
MEMORANDUM

Date: August 28, 1972

To:

From:

Subject: DAVIS, Cirvies

successful. I dou't kaow {f T3TER would de either, for thee sefter,

to surgesticas.

;lﬂ

JUVYENILE DIVISION

I Otsrribation;

Cirviee 1s receiving 1) Lid Dilencis greis 12 sddition to Valimm,

.ot M, Tea ke
T M. Wells
e B¢l
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\/ ¢ "/-"-’td d/ﬁ-"
// Jeate Wolley 7
~" GCatreetisnal Coumgeler
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Cu.nmunity Psychological Associates
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Name: Girvies Davis Date: July 28, 197§
Age: 17

Reason For Referral: Evaluaticn of Aptitudes and Abilities
‘ -and Determination of a Perscnality Disorder

Tests Administered: Revised Beta Examination

: Bender Gestalt
Wide Range Achicvement Test
Ceist Picture Interest Inventory
Graves Design Judgment Test
Minnesota Clerical Test
Purdue Pcgboard
Rorschach
TAT

This youth wvas tested at the Pere Marquette Resident Center
‘'wherc he has been committed for the third time. Girvies
reported that his original commitment was on charges of
shooting a woman during a holdup. The rcason for his present
stay wai his inability to adjust to a gqroup home regime and
some anti-social behavior. According to Girvies, he is to
‘leave the camp and live with his sister in .Lebanon, Illinois.
Girvies exhibited many problems during this testing session.
Foremost was his lack of concern for the ' testing process or

" his cerformance. He saw no value in taking the tests, which
along with his limited attention span and poor reading skills,
resulted in a very low motivational level and lack of effort
in his performance. The validity of thesa test results are
definitely influenced by these negative factors.

According to Girvies, he is from Bast St. Louis, where he
attended school through the seventh grade.  Ae has no desire
to return to school or any inclination to attampt to gt a
GED certificate.- The client reported that he made good.
grades while he wvas in school, but in actuality, he is
functionally illiterate. Girvies attributed his dropping out
nf school to his inability to get along with his teachers.
His interests are limited to fishing and baseball. His voca-
tional goals are also very limited. Hir ambition is to be
3 janitor in a hospital or a gas station attendant. Girye
repcrted that his relatives have gotten him a job as a
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Page 2 - Girvies Davis - 7/25/7%

janitor in a laundromat, when he returns to the community.

Girvies denied having any physical or emotional problems,
and denicd the uss of alcohol or drugs. However, he did
acknowledge that he gets into a lot of conflict with his
siblings when he i3 at home, and that he aiso has very
distrustful and suspicious attitudes towards people.

TEST_RESULTS:

Girvics 1s functioning within the BELOW AVERAGE range of
inteclligener. this Reta Q0 t3 RS, Iz Arcatest dirfficulty
is in dealing with abstract material, The learning probloms
sugqeste.l by the above test result, ore cvident in this youth's
performance on thc Wide Range Achievement Test. He nanly
reads at a 2.4 grade level, spells at a 3.) grade level,

and has arithmetic skille equivalent to a 4.4 grade level.
Girvies' Bender Gestalt drawings are grossly inaccurate and
are very indicative of an organic condition. It is probable
that at least a part of the client's learning problems are-
actributable to his brain dysfuncetion.

G.rvies' interest profilc shows him to have two strongly
preferred activity areas. These are the mechanical and
artistic fields, with the scale scores in the HIGH INTEREST
Category (T score 70 and T score 73, respectively). The

cl ent's lowest score was obtained on the computational scale,
{T sunre 19). This type of profile sugqgests that G:.-vies
would grt satisfaction from jobs that cmphasized working with
his hands, tools and machines, and being crearive at. manual
tarcks.,

Cirvies' aptitude test results tend to ba cnnqgrucnt with his
intnresats and arn generally positive. Along with the cliene’'s
intercst in arrtistic work, he Also has a good design judgment.
On the Graves Design Judgment Test, using *he norms of high
school seniors and juniors majoring in <rafts and related
arts, he scores in the 814t percentile. Girviecs also has
fairly qood manual dexterity for working with small

objeccts rapidly and with accuracy. On the Purdue Pegboard
Task, using the norms of ma.e maintenance and service employess,
he scores in the 75th percentile using his right hand, the
ISth percentile using his left hand, the 80th percentile

using both hands, and the 25th perzentile on the more camplex
assembly task. Pinally, the clien has a moderate interest

in clerical tasks (T score 63) and a fairly good aptitude

for clerical ~asks. On the Minnesota Clerical Test, using

the norms of 10th grade boys, Girvies scores in the 56th

Y J



